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Our government’s social vision represented through our strategic plan for
the 2014-2019 electoral term - Medium Term Strategic Framework (MTSF),
endeavours to strengthen our legacy by fast-tracking policy initiatives to drive
economic growth and improving service delivery through focused and radical

transformation.

The MTSF priority outcomes are:

*  health

* safety

*  quality housing

* quality basic education

* decent employment through inclusive growth

* askilled and capable work force
° an efficient, competitive, responsive economic infrastructure network

* vibrant, equitable, sustainable rural communities to ensure food security Ms Faith Muthambi, MP
for all Minister for the Public Service and
*  aresponsive, accountable, effective and efficient local government. Administration

We have continuously strived to build confidence amongst South Africans in our government by ensuring that as public
servants, we deliver quality frontline services.

The emphasis of my first Budget Vote delivered in May this year was regarding the development of strategies to drive our
radical socio economic transformation agenda in the longer term i.e. 2030, by focusing on our medium term aspirations as
contained in the National Development Plan (NDP). We are all too cognisant that inclusion, participation and empowerment

will require an innovative and productive public service, which is accessible to all our citizens.

To move South Africa forward, we have taken a bold step of amending the Public Service Regulations in 2016 with the
aim of addressing historical governance gaps. We have also put the necessary legal policy instruments in place to curb
corruption and prevent public servants from conducting business with any organ of state or be a director of a public or
private company conducting business with an organ of state. We have revived the all-important National Anti-Corruption
Forum (NACF) as part of government efforts to root out corruption.

These amended regulations place the public service in the centre of managing organisational performance through
functionality assessment mechanisms and productivity measurement tools, which measure efficiency and effectiveness in
a holistic manner. These ensure that departments are focusing on doing the right things right in order to serve the public.

As part of Outcome 12 deliverables, which drive our efforts to develop an efficient and effective public service,
government has identified the management of discipline as one of the priority indicators that, if dealt with, will enhance
professionalism. The intention is to reduce the period it takes to resolve disciplinary cases from the baseline of 134 days
in April 2015 to the prescribed 90 days by April 2019. Notably, at least six of the nine provincial administrations are
already below 90 days threshold with the median for national departments being at 91 days.

We have concluded extensive benchmarked research on the optimal governance, funding, spatial location and typology
for Thusong Service Centres, which will ensure joined-up service delivery at all three spheres of government for pro-

service services to our most vulnerable citizens in rural localities.



The adopted strategy to implement the Public Administration Management Act, 2014 in phases has begun in earnest by
focusing on establishing structures to oversee the setting of public administration norms and standards. This will indeed
strengthen the uniformity of purpose of how public services are delivered and managed. The DPSA has identified the need
to delineate the National Administration of central government in order to ensure a strong unitary state and enhanced
strategic state capacity. This strategic point will ensure that public administration is driven from the centre and that all
three spheres of government act in concert for the benefit of the citizens.

| look forward to all the exciting projects and developmental work within the public service that will significantly contribute
towards our evolving democratic discourse that will change the trajectory and speed of transformation.

| thank all the role players and stakeholders for their ongoing commitment and support to make the public service a
window of hope for our citizens and employees alike.

Acknowledgements and Appreciation

As the DPSA celebrated its 20" year of existence since its establishment in 1996, | would like to take cognisance of
all the efforts and contributions of my predecessors, both Ministers and Deputy Ministers, who laid the foundation and
institutionalised public administration and public services practices, which have contributed to a strong unitary state. | also
thank Deputy Minister, Ms Dipuo Letsasi-Dube for the support she provided in envisaging the mandate to this important
portfolio and assisting in institutionalising the direction provided by our predecessors.

In conclusion

We are at a very exciting phase of our transformation agenda towards 2030 and look forward to contributing directly to
the entrenchment of the strategic state capability by providing the public administration discourse to drive an all-inclusive
transformed public service.

Ms AF Muthambi, MP
Minister for the Public Service and Administration




We are in the middle of term of the 5™ administration since the advent of
democracy in our country and indeed, a lot of progress has been made to

improve the quality of lives of our people.

Specifically focusing on the mandate of our portfolio, a lot of work has been
done to ensure that the public service machinery functions optimally in delivering
services to our people. As government, we have embarked on many community
engagements across the country to get first-hand information about service

delivery challenges from our people.

These community engagements also provide us with the opportunity to interact

with frontline public servants — who are at the coalface of service delivery. In

order for service delivery to be efficient, public servants need to be capacitated Ms Dipuo Letsatsi — Duba, MP

with the necessary skills and tools in order to serve our people efficiently. In Deputy Minister for the Public

areas where we identified shortcomings, we have committed to bringing the Service and Administration

necessary interventions.

It is through these community engagements which we demonstrate that we are a government that accounts to the people
of this country. It is a further affirmation, from a public service perspective, that We Belong to our people, We Care about

our people and We Serve our people.

Community Development and Citizens Relations

According to Chapter 8 of the Public Service Regulations, 2016 on Community Development Workers (CDWs), the Minister
for the Public Service and Administration should consult and develop a Framework for CDWs. A draft Framework has been

developed and is being consulted with key stakeholders in the CDWP.

There is currently 3 286 CDWs appointed in all 9 provinces. Some of the key functions of CDWs include; communicating
government and other information to communities in an accessible way, providing feedback to government regarding
community experience of service delivery, providing early warning to government on any obvious reduction in service
standards or performance that could lead to the collapse or significant impairment of the overall service delivery function,
assisting communities to engage with and provide input into integrated development plans and other programmes of
government, monitoring and reporting significant trends within communities related to health, social development and
livelihood security as well as the impact of associated development projects and assisting in the coordination of inter-
departmental programmes and programmes that involve more than one sphere of government.

Examples of areas where CDWs have made impact are in working with war rooms in profiling poor households for
interventions and unblocking blockages to improve service delivery. The case studies from CDWs capture the success

stories of where CDWs unblocked service delivery and resolved issues that were stuck and outstanding for a long time.



During the 2016/17 financial year, the CDWs supported outreach programmes in Riverside in Hassequa Local Municipality,
New Horizons, Bitou, New Bridgeton, Oudtshoorn and the Moghaka Municipality in Kroonstad. The focus of the outreach
programmes were on youth development and other service delivery issues raised by citizens who participated in the
outreach. The issues raised by the citizens during the meetings were referred to relevant departments for intervention.
The DPSA was actively involved in working with the relevant departments where issues were referred to ensure that they
were resolved speedily.

A total of 220 CDWs participated in the empowerment workshops that were conducted in the KwaZulu-Natal, Limpopo
and Northern Cape provinces. The workshops focused on Chapter 8 of the Public Service Regulations as well as on the
Framework for CDWP. In addition to the workshop, the Framework was consulted at the National Coordinators Forum. As
a result, the draft document is ready for further consultation with key stakeholders before it is finalised. The workshops
were also used to conduct employee satisfaction surveys of the CDWs who were participating in the process. The collected
sample data is important in providing information on how the CDWPs can be assisted.

In order to share lessons learnt, a roundtable was arranged. The roundtable was attended by officials from both national
and provincial departments of Health, Social Development, Cooperative Governance, Offices of the Premier in Gauteng
and Eastern Cape, and selected non-governmental organisations. Deliberations focused on integrated service delivery
and the structures in government that are established to support integrated service delivery and the role of community
workers in these structures. The roundtable also looked at asset-community based planning and the need to empower
community workers to take this approach to communities for sustainable development.

During the financial year, a relationship was forged with the National Alliance for the Development of Community Advices
Offices (NADCAOQ). Currently there are negations taking place between the DPSA and NADCAO to train about 50 CDW:s

from all provinces on paralegal matters through the Dullar Omar School.

Open Government Partnership (OGP) Programmes

The OGP Special Envoy for South Africa hosted members of the Governance and Leadership (GL) Subcommittee to a
retreat meeting held at the Lilies Leaf Farm and Museum in Johannesburg, South Africa from 20— 21 January 2016.

In May 2016, South Africa, in its capacity as the OGP Lead Chairperson hosted a regional conference. On the sidelines
of this conference, there was a subsequent two day working level and ministerial level Steering Committee meeting held
on 3 and 4 May 2016, respectively. This meeting was attended by the then Deputy Minister, Ms Ayanda Dlodlo, MP in her
capacity as the Lead Chairperson of the OGP Steering Committee and Minister’s from France, Croatia, Georgia, and their
respective delegations. Civil Society Organisations and OGP Point of Contacts from the continent also met on the sidelines
of the 4 May 2016 meeting to discuss matters that affect them.

The Century City Conference Centre in Cape Town was host to the OGP Regional Conference referred to above The
Conference which was held under the theme “Open Government for Sustainable Development in Africa”
from 5 - 6 May 2016. The gathering was organised by the South African government and followed the 2013 conference
held in Kenya and 2015 conference held in Tanzania, respectively. These meetings provided a platform where participating
countries were able to set an African agenda on OGP, shared strategies of deepening OGP and best practices and

lessons learnt.




The above Conference affirmed that it is important for the OGP Steering Committee to provide opportunities that offer a
platform for the exchange of ideas, learning, and help to facilitate collective action. These platforms provide an avenue
for OGP practitioners to propose responses that resonate with transnational issues. Given the fact that at the moment, only
12 countries in the African continent participate in the OGP.

In September 2016, President Jacob Zuma attended the general debate of the 71* Session of the United Nations General
Assembly (UNGA71) in New York. The UNGA71 was held under the theme, “The Sustainable Development
Goals: A vniversal push to transform our world”. The general debate presented an opportunity for member
states to take stock of the effectiveness of the United Nations. Member states used the debate to chart the way forward

on improving the organisation’s efficiency and relevance by making it more democratic, responsive and transparent.

During UNGA7 1, South Africa, in its then capacity as the Lead Chair of the partnership, organised a High Level Sidelines
event of the OGP in order to commemorate its 5 years since inception. In this relatively short period, the partnership has
grown from 8 to 70 countries! The event was attended by Heads of State and Government, Ministers and other Steering
Committee members such as civil society representatives. The OGP Strategic Partners also formed part of the event.

Guided by the principle of peer learning, support, sharing of knowledge and the agenda of having member countries
assist other OGP countries in meeting their OGP obligations, the Deputy Minister, as chair of the OGP and South Africa
as delegated by the Steering Committee resolutions to engage countries in the region, visited the Nigerian Government in
March 2016 on matters relating to the country joining the OGP initiative.

The visit was on the basis that Nigeria meets the requirements of the OGP eligibility criteria and has previously expressed
interest in joining the partnership.

Subsequent to engagements with the Nigerian government by OGPSA and the Support Unit, Nigerian President
Muhammadu Buhari announced his country’s intention to join the OGP at the Anti-Corruption Summit held in the United
Kingdom in May 2016. An official letter of intent was sent by the Nigerian Government to the OGP in June 2016 making
Nigeria the latest country fo join the initiative and demonstrating unquestionable political will and a commitment to a
global drive of common good.

In her capacity as South Africa’s Special Envoy to the OGP and then Government Lead Chair of the OGP, the Deputy
Minister undertook an official visit to the Republic of Azerbaijan from 13 - 16 March 2016. The visit was in response to a
complaint submitted to the OGP by civil society in terms of the Policy on Upholding the Values and Principles of the OGP

and how Azerbaijan was in violation of it.

Following the Criteria and Standards subcommittee recommendation to the OGP Steering Committee that Azerbaijan
be declared non-active and consequently be suspended from participation in the OGP, the Deputy Minister undertook
an official trip to Azerbaijan to engage directly with the Government with a view of finding an amicable solution to the
impasse and avoid the suspension of the country.

Meetings were held with government representatives and members of civil society organisations in attempts to protect the
integrity of the initiative and also ensuring that the country is given the necessary support. A conclusion was reached that
remedial action will be taken before the meeting of the OGP Steering Committee scheduled for May 2016 in Cape Town,
South Africa, and that such action will hopefully ensure that Azerbaijan remains within the OGP community.



The MPSA organised an event on 27 June 2016 in collaboration with the Directorate of Student Development at the University
of South Africa (UNISA) under the theme, “Open government for land reform and youth empowerment”.
The event was attendant by approximately 150 young people from various sectors such as government, civil society,

business and academia, with a moderated panel of young professional.

The session was successful in engaging the youth and soliciting their views and opinions which mostly emphasised the need
for necessary skills development and broadening of access to information on land reform. A suggestion for government to
look into establishing a Commission on land displacements and reform was also proposed.

The OGP further partnered with the Mpumalanga Provincial Government to host a Youth Dialogue in Nelspruit on 30 June
2016. Similar to the UNISA dialogue, the objective was to engage with the youth on how issues relating to land reform can

assist economic emancipation amongst the youth to alleviate unemployment.

A moderated panel of conversant youth deliberated on the presented issues and shared ideas, testimonies, strategies and
proposals to move forward, with an audience of 200 youth participants.

Some of the issues raised were the lack of knowledge and understanding of government legislation put in place for the
youth to maximise on economic opportunities, thus a programme of simplifying and educating the youth on such legislation
was recommended. It was made clear that government does have programmes to economically empower the youth
but that there was a need for these to be communicated more effectively and access to them needs to be enhanced.
Furthermore, the dialogue committed to host a Provincial Economic Youth Summit as a platform to link young entrepreneurs
with the relevant individuals who will share, not only knowledge and information but also mentor them and impart practical
skills to them on how to use available resources particularly land. Land has been identified as the provinces main asset and
resource that can be utilised to empower the youth economically.

The conversation was supplemented with exhibitions from government departments, agencies, and business, on available
opportunities for the youth seeking economic opportunities in the mineral sector, land and agricultural sector, and other
sectors dominating the province.

Code for Croatia extended an invitation to the OGP-SA to participate in the Open Youth Academy 2016 event held in
Istria, Croatia on 28 August - 3 September 2016. The Open Youth Academy was a 6 day event consisting of workshops,
lectures and discussions focusing on the use and reuse of public sector information.

The goal of the academy is to provide a space for young citizens to explore the potential of open datq, to learn and
discuss open government values, sustainable development goals and to become familiarised with the theory and practice
of the right to access to information. Experts and participants from various countries will explore and share innovative
solutions for using and reusing data for the benefit of local communities.

In response to South Africa experiencing the worst drought in decades and some provinces being declared disaster areas,
the Department of Water and Sanitation (DWS) at a Ministerial level collaborated with the OGP-SA to develop a data
challenge that would present an opportunity for the public to participate and develop innovative solutions to deal with
the national crisis. This represents an opportunity for the public to participate and develop innovative solutions to some of
the problems caused by the drought.




South Africa’s Department of Water and Sanitation in partnership with United Nations Water hosted a 3 day World
Conference on Water from 22 - 24 March 2017. As part of its activities, this event featured a high-level session which
culminated in the launch of the 2017 edition of the United Nations World Water Development Report (WWDR) — the
United Nations flagship review on the state of the world’s freshwater resources - titled “Wastewater: The Untapped
Resource”. This event also includes the pronouncement of the Panel Declaratory Statement on the recommendations
linking the WWDR with a High Level Panel on Water initiative on Access to Water and Sanitation for 10 Billion People.

On 22 March 2017, World Water Day, the OGP-SA Special Envoy, in her capacity as South Africa’s Special Envoy for
the OGP presided over the official handover of awards for participants who competed in the #Hack4Water project as

part of the country’s initiative towards using Open Government innovations in solving daily problems that confront citizens.

During the reporting period, the OGP-SA managed to consolidate South Africa’s position as a key stakeholder and role
player within the Open Government movement. The country undertook key outreach activities and hosted a successful
regional conference. The 3¢ OGP National Action Plan launched during the May Conference was a major milestone in the
country’s compliance with the prescripts of the Partnership.

As part of the activism of the MPSA in leading the Partnership in the country and promoting the Open Government
agenda, South Africa’s Department of Telecommunications and Postal Services unveiled an Information and Communication
Technology Policy White Paper on 26 September 2016. The white paper contained a chapter on Open Access. Furthermore,
there were numerous activities aimed at using innovation and technology under the OGP in solving national problems and
challenges such as water through Hackathons that were undertaken.

African Peer Review Mechanism (APRM) Programmes

The 25" Summit of the Heads of State and Government Participating in the African Peer Review Mechanism (APR Forum)
was held on 26 August 2016 in Nairobi, Kenya. H.E. Uhuru Kenyatta, President of the Republic of Kenya, Chairperson of
the APR Forum, presided over the Summit. The MPSA in its capacity as the APRM National Focal Point attended the Forum
Summit as part of the delegation led by His Excellency, President Jacob Zuma.

As part of its activities and participation in the mechanism, South Africa hosted a Ministerial APRM Committee of Focal
Points meeting which was aimed at serving as preparations for the APR Forum of Heads of State and Government
scheduled to be held in Addis Ababa, Ethiopia in July 2017. This Ministerial meeting took place on 26 April 2017 and
was preceded by the Steering Committee and Strategic Partners meetings. The MPSA attended the meeting in its capacity
as the Focal Point.

During the reporting period, South Africa continued to participate in the activities aimed at implementing the APRM
programme nationally and internationally. This included the successful drafting of the APRM Close-Out Report in
preparation for the Second Generation Review although it is yet to be presented to the APRM National Governing Council.



| would like to extend my appreciation to all officials in the Department for the support provided as we continue to
execute the mandate of the portfolio. | also appreciate the support of officials in my office and the dedication they have

demonstrated to their work.

The work of the portfolio is driven by the ideal to have a public service that is envisaged in the constitution of our country,

the values of Batho Pele Principles and the vision of the National Development Plan.

Ms Dipuo Letsatsi-Duba, MP
Deputy Minister for the Public Service and Administration




| am honoured to present the Department of Public Service and Administration’s
(DPSA’s) annual report for the 2016/17 financial year. During the 2016/17
financial year, the DPSA achieved 42 out of 47 (89%) of its annual targets.

To ensure that the DPSA’s strategic thrust and annual plans respond to the current
dynamics and challenges that still face the public service; a strategic review
session was conducted during the year under review. The objectives of the
session included amongst others;

*  The review of the impact of DPSA’s policies, projects and interventions
in achieving a transformed public administration over the last 20 years
since the establishment of the DPSA;

* |dentification of policies that need to be reviewed and developed,

where required;
' Mr Mashwahle Diphofa

* Identification of new interventions that need to be designed and imple-
Director-General

mented to address the current challenges and weaknesses in public
administration;

*  An assessment on whether the DPSA has the requisite capacity and skills to implement the transformative initiatives
required by the current public administration; and

*  An assessment of the current organisational culture and the identification of interventions that should be imple-
mented to achieve a culture that supports the DPSA in achieving its mandate and objectives.

One of the key observations made was that whilst the DPSA has policies, programmes and interventions that it has
implemented over the past 20 years which have made a notable impact with respect to the transformation and reform
of norms and standards in public administration; the unevenness in the implementation of these policies by national
and provincial departments remains a key challenge. In this regard some of the key actions and interventions that will
be implemented over the MTEF include the development of Public Administration Norms and Standards as well as
strengthening the monitoring and evaluation of the implementation of the Norms and Standards to inform the requisite
interventions including policy reviews and targeted technical support and advice to departments.

The DPSA will continue to reflect on the lessons learnt and implement the actions identified during the strategic review
session as part of our strategic and governance management processes.

Overview of the operations
Public Administration Management Act (201 4)

The Public Administration Management Act (PAMA) was signed into law in December 2014. Following this, the DPSA
identified the need to craft regulations that would assist in the implementation of the PAMA. In this regard, research was
conducted to identify and compare legal instruments in the three spheres of government with the intent to assist work
streams as a baseline document, when undertaking further research on the provinces and municipalities that will be
required before the development of regulations for the PAMA.



An appropriate institutional model for the co-ordination of the Thusong Service Centres

The DPSA, in collaboration with the Government Communication and Information Systems (GCIS), National Treasury and
the Department of Public Works, undertook a research project with the objective of developing options on the most suitable
institutional and governance arrangements for the oversight and co-ordination of the Thusong Service Centre Programme
with a particular focus on the national level whilst taking into account the needs of all three spheres of government.

Based on the evidence collected in the situational analysis, the following 7 options were assessed:

*  Option 1: Retain the status quo and strengthen the existing unit in GCIS;

*  Option 2: Relocate the function to another department, for example, the DPSA;

*  Option 3: Establish the function as a government component in the appropriate Ministry;

*  Option 4: Establish the function as a public entity in the appropriate Ministry;

*  Option 5: Phase out the Thusong Programme if there is evidence to support the option;

*  Option 6: Devolve the Thusong Programme completely to the provinces and allow them to adapt the Programme
to suit the conditions in the province; and

*  Option 7: Devolve the Thusong Programme completely to the municipalities and allow them to adapt the Pro

gramme to suit the conditions in their municipalities.

During the research conducted, it was found that the Thusong Programme does not have a funding model and that the
functionality of a centre is highly dependent on the financial position of the institution that it is operating in, in most cases,
the local municipality. Many centres have poor and unmaintained infrastructure and this compromises on the ability of
centres to provide services to the public. The reports which contain recommendations have been tabled in Cabinet and
the affected Ministers will need to consider all the options and recommendations. The reports will also be utilised for
developing a framework for service centres in line with Section 18 of the PAMA.

Alternative service delivery model for the Thusong Service Centres cluster departments of Home Affairs, Labour, South African

Social Security Agency and the South African Police Service

Thusong Services Centres remain key in bringing public services to the majority of the citizens especially those in the
remote areas of the country. The effective delivery of services remains government’s priority and the co-ordination of the

Thusong Service Centres has remained an ongoing challenge.

The DPSA’s view is that the Thusong Programme should refocus its efforts on the use of Information and Communication
Technology (ICT) as an enabler of its services and it needs to take advantage of the benefits that are provided by
government’s broadband strategy. A multi-channel strategy, including a mix of access channels, should be developed. It
should include the following:

*  The establishment of e-access service centres including walk-in ICT centres and public ICT kiosks that provide
free internet access to citizens, accredited training in the use of ICT and access to government information and
services of departments that have been e-enabled. The provisioning of such initiatives would assist in addressing
the digital divide in the country;

*  The review of the current www.services.gov.za web portal and the many existing call centres of government,
with a view to developing an integrated online strategy for the Thusong Programme; and

e Joint planning for Service Centres, the spatial clustering of facilities of different departments, the establishment
of government precincts as well as the multi-purpose use of facilities, such as community halls, would lend support

to the creation of sustainable rural and urban settlements.




Assessment of the effective implementation of existing Public Administration Norms and Standards in the areas of Performance

Management, Human Resource Planning and Human Resource Development

The DPSA has undertaken a process to assess the current status quo in relation to how departments (one national
department and two provinces) are implementing the existing Public Administration Norms and Standards in the areas of
Performance Management, Human Resource Planning and Human Resource Development. The assessments were conducted
in the Eastern Cape and Northern Cape provincial government departments as well as in the National Department of
Public Works.

Questionnaires were developed to assess both managers and employees. Workshops were conducted with managers
involved in the Performance Management and Development System (PMDS), Human Resource Development, Human
Resource Planning and Monitoring and Evaluation in the two provinces and in the Department of Public Works. This was
followed by an online survey which was administered to a sample of employees in all the targeted departments.

The key findings from the consolidated report indicate that:

*  The DPSA compliance documents are seen as cumbersome, particularly the PMDS and Human Resource Planning
toolkit;

*  Departments are not equipped to implement the DPSA policies;

*  The PMDS is viewed as an incentive tool and not applied consistently within departments;

*  There is poor commitment by departments regarding the proper representation in committees such as the Depart-
mental Skills Development Committee and the Human Resource Planning Committee;

*  There is a shortage of skilled Human Resource Planners;

*  Performance indicators are not well developed; and

*  There is poor development of targets and performance indicators.

In order to address the key findings identified, some of the recommendations include:

*  The review of compliance templates to make them more user-friendly;

*  The DPSA should train departments on all policies and their implementation to avoid different interpretations,
non-compliance, and poor performance;

*  The PMDS policy and tools need to be reviewed in order to have tighter deadlines, introduce non-monetary re-
wards and make the system and tools cohesive across departments;

*  Monitoring and evaluation needs to be strengthened within departments in order to assist with the development
of SMART indicators.

The DPSA will continue to monitor and report on the implementation of the improvement plans.

Public Administration Organisational Functionality Assessments tool

The DPSA has developed the Organisational Functionality Assessment (OFA) toolkit and guidelines. The purpose of the
guidelines is to assist departments when conducting capacity and functionality self-assessments. Organisational Capacity
and Functionality assessment is a process to assess and diagnose whether all the necessary service delivery enablers are
in place to support delivery processes in an optimum and accountable manner. It is the systemic analysis of organisational
capacity and functionality measured against the capacity to deliver, resource utilisation and deployment, taking into
account institutionalised systems, policies and processes.



Since the implementation of the current OFA toolset, framework and guidelines in 2012, the DPSA has been able to
identify challenges which need to be addressed, hence the need for the improvement and refinement of the toolkit. Some

of the challenges experienced were:

*  The slow take-up by departments as the application of the toolset was not compulsory;

*  The lack of a dedicated location in departments to take responsibility for the application of the toolset;

*  The perception that there was overlap between the OFA toolset and the Management Performance Assessment
Tool; and

*  The self-assessments by departments were to a large degree subjective, with poor validation of findings.

Going forward, the DPSA will support departments in the implementation of the refined OFA toolset and will during the
Medium Term Expenditure Framework, issue a Directive on the Institutionalisation of the revised OFA Tool in terms of
Regulation 35 of the 2016 Public Service Regulations.

Government Employee Housing Scheme

In terms of the Public Service Co-ordinating Bargaining Council (PSCBC) Resolution 7 of 2015, the Employer (the
Government) is responsible to administer, operate and manage the Government Employee Housing Scheme (GEHS)
with due consideration of Labour as a key partner in the governance of the GEHS. The implementation of the GEHS
commenced in May 2015.

The Scheme is aimed at improving the socio-economic conditions of public service employees by increasing home-ownership,
reduce asset poverty and increase employees’ access to supply of affordable housing stock, and in turn contribute to the

achievement of national human settlements policy objectives on affordable and gap housing.

The services offered to employees by the scheme include:

1. The provision of a housing allowance (R1 200 per month) to meet employees recurring accommodation costs a
portion of the allowance is saved);

Support, educate and advise employees on housing options/opportunities;

Enhance employee access to affordable housing developments;

Assist employees to access housing finance and loans on affordable terms; and

A

Assist employees to rent houses with a view to buy and own homes.

As at 31 March 2017, 527 038 employees had enrolled to receive the new GEHS housing allowance and 417 338
employees who do not own houses (i.e. tenants) have a portion of their housing allowance diverted and accumulated into
a saving facility. To date, nearly R2 400 000 000 (R2.4 billion) has been accumulated by employees.

As the GEHS is a new service that needs to be promoted directly to employees, the DPSA has held outreach programmes at
60 national departments and 40 provincial departments. This outreach programme impacted on approximately 350 000
employees. The DPSA also held 51 training sessions for 1 800 human resource practitioners from national and provincial
departments.




Managing Government’s Information and Communication Technology Obsolescence

Studies have shown that technology becomes obsolete within 18 months and in future, this period could be reduced to 12
months. During its monitoring of technology obsolescence in the public service, the DPSA found that there is a significant
improvement in the ICT controls from 13% in the 2013/14 financial year to 29% in the 2015/16 financial year, as
indicated in the Auditor-General’s report.

Government is trying to achieve the economies of scale in the utilisation of ICT in the public service. This is done mostly
through price negotiations, opening the market for competition as well as the development of local content. During the
reporting period, the DPSA held capacity workshops for national and provincial departments on the ICT cost management
policy guidelines. The sourcing strategy used in creating the ICT Cost Management Policy Guidelines ensured that the
transversal contracts achieve the following obijectives:

1. Introduce new and innovative ways of transversal sourcing and contracting to enhance operational efficiencies;

2. Leverage Government IT buying muscle in order to achieve economies of scales or minimisation of IT costs through
strategic procurement;

3. Address deficiencies of the current model, including the level of contracting, engagement model, adaptability,
and available technology;

4. Leverage transformation agenda opportunities;

o

Differentiate between the Original Equipment Manufacturer and reseller to avoid channel conflict; and
6. Establish a mechanism (e-portal) to create visibility of transversal contract spend across government entities.

Strengthening ICT security within the Public Service

The DPSA has developed ICT security guidelines to assist departments in promoting issues of ICT security. In this regard,
ICT security workshops were conducted with national and provincial departments to support them in the implementation
of the ICT security guidelines. Ongoing implementation and the resultant improvements in the security of government’s ICT
systems will be monitored and reported on by the DPSA and further interventions identified and implemented.

Overview of the financial results

Departmental receipts for the 2016/17 financial year were generated from parking fees, interest on bursary debts,
commission on insurances and the recovery of previous year’s expenditure. Due to the nature of the activities carried out

by the DPSA, it is not required from the DPSA to collect revenue as a core function.



REPORT OF THE ACCOUNTING OFFICER continved

Departmental receipts

— (Over)/Under Estimate Actual Amount (Over)/Under
Collection Collected Collection

Departmental Receipts  Estimate ~ Amount
Collected

Sale of goods and 411 193 218 447 277 170
services other than
capital assets

Transfers received - - - - - -

Fines, penalties and - - - - -

forfeits

Interest, dividends and 2 3 4 4 -
(1)

rent on land

Sale of capital assets - - - - 213 (213)

Financial transactions in 240 561 (321) 1 009 947 62

assets and liabilities

Programme expenditure

P : .
ke e Li i Financial Actual (Over)/Under Financial Actual (Over)/Under

Appropriation  Expenditure Expenditure  Appropria-tion Expenditure Expenditure

Name

Administration 227 978 225 266 2712 216125 215765 360

Policy
Development, 30 417 29 145 1272 35518 32325 3193

Research and
Analysis

Labour
Relations
and Human 73 003 66 091 6912 70 410 67 552 2 858
Resource
Management

Government
Chief
Information
Officer
Service
Delivery 157 164 154 999 2165 325 094 325 004 90
Support

17 356 15908 1 448 20 308 20 208 100

Governance
of Public 273 928 271 861 2 067 274 027 273 938 89
Administration
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Virement/roll overs
During March 2017, the Director-General approved virements to the value of R8.201 million as follows:
e Programme 1: Administration

Under compensation of employees, a total allocation amounting to R1 million was shifted from this programme to

fund a shortfall in Programme 2: Policy Development, Research and Analysis.

A further R101, 000.00 was shifted from compensation of employees to Transfers and Subsidies to fund a shortfall
in relation to payment of leave gratuities under households and this will be a movement within the programme.

A total allocation of R17,000.00 was shifted from goods and services to fund expenditure in relation to debts
written off under Payment for financial assets within the programme.

In Goods and Services, a total allocation amounting to R3.960 million was shifted into this programme to fund the
shortfall in respect of Ministry (R3.318 million) Securities and Facilities Management (R342,000.00) and Legal
Services R300,000.00.

These savings were identified under Programme 2: Policy Development, Research and Analysis (R300,000.00),
Programme 3: Labour Relations and Human Resource Management (R1.642 million), Programme 6: Governance of
Public Administration (R1.318 million) and Programme 4: Government’s Chief Information Officer (R700,000.00).

R2.370 million was shifted to payment of capital assets to fund a shortfall under Directorate: Information Technology
Management and Ministry in respect of procurement of departmental laptops, Wi-Fi, Audio Visual and Photographic
Equipment.

The identified unspent funds under Office Accommodation amounting to R3.200 million was utilised within the
programme to defray over expenditure under the following units: Ministry (R400,000.00); International Relations
(R?00,000.00); Corporate Communication (R400,000.00); Information Technology (R1.5 million).

An allocation of R400,000.00 to Transfers and Subsidies was shifted from Programme 6: Governance of Public
Administration under Sub-Programme: Office of Standards, Compliance and Monitoring to fund a shortfall in
this programme on subscription to the African Training and Research Centre for Administration for Development
(CAFRAD).

A total allocation of R22,000.00 was shifted from the Departmental Agencies and Account to Payment of Capital
Assets to fund a shortfall in relations to procurement of capital assets in the Ministry within the programme.

*  Programme 2: Policy Development, Research and Analysis

A total allocation amounting to R2.8 million was shifted to this programme to fund a shortfall under Compensation of
Employees. The savings were identified under the following programmes: Programme 1: Administration (R1 million)
and Programme 3: Labour Relations and Human Resource Management (R1.8 million).




A further R11,000.00 was shifted from Compensation of Employees to Transfers and Subsidies to fund the shortfall
in relation to payment of leave gratuities under households within the programme.

A total allocation of goods and services amounting to R300,000.00 was shifted to Programme 1: Administration to

fund a shortfall in respect of legal costs.

Programme 3: Labour Relations and Human Resource Management

A total allocation amounting to R1.8 million was shifted from this programme to fund a shortfall of compensation of
employees in Programme 2: Policy Development, Research and Analysis.

A further R213,000.00 was shifted from Compensation of Employees to Transfers and Subsidies to fund a shortfall

in relation to payment of leave gratuities under households within the programme.

A total allocation amounting to R1.642 million from goods and services was shifted to Programme 1: Administration
to fund a shortfall under Goods and Services.

A further R2,000.00 will be shifted from Goods and Services to fund a shortfall in respect of the vehicle licences
under the Presidential Remuneration Review Commission.

Programme 4: Government’s Chief Information Officer

A total allocation of R29.000.00 was shifted from Compensation of Employees to Transfers and Subsidies to fund a
shortfall in relation to payment of leave gratuities under household within the programme.

A total allocation amounting to R1.318 million in goods and services was shifted to Programme 1: Administration to
fund the programme’s shortfall in respect of the Ministry (R700,000.00) as well as to fund a shortfall in Programme
5: Service Delivery Support in respect of the Public Participation Programme (lzimbizo) (R618,000.00).

A total allocation amounting to R23,000.00 was shifted from Payment of Capital Assets in this programme to fund

a shortfall in Programme 5: Service Delivery Support within the same economic classification.

Programme 5: Service Delivery Support

A total allocation of R50,000.00 was shifted from Compensation of Employees to Transfers and Subsidies to fund a
shortfall in relation to payment of leave gratuities under households within the programme.

A total allocation in goods and services amounting to R618,000.00 was shifted to this programme to fund the
shortfall in respect of the Public Participation Programmes (Izimbizo). This saving was identified from Programme 4:

Government Chief Information Officer.

Also a total allocation amounting to R149,000.00 was shifted from Goods and Services to fund a shortfall in respect
of the subscription fees for the Open Government Partnership under Transfers and Subsidies.




A further allocation amounting to R367,000.00 was shifted from Goods and Services to fund a shortfall in respect
of the Payment of Capital Assets.

*  Programme 6: Governance of Public Administration

A total allocation of R86,000.00 was shifted from Compensation of Employees to Transfers and Subsidies to fund a
shortfall in relation to payment of leave gratuities under households within the programme.

A total allocation amounting to R1.718 million from goods and services was shifted from this programme to fund a
shortfall in Programme 1: Administration in respect of the CAFRAD subscription (R400,000.00) as well as in Ministry
(R1.318 million).

The DPSA further submitted a request for final virement for approval as follows:

*  Programme 1: Administration

An amount of R1.634 million was shifted to this programme.

A total goods and services allocation amounting to R1.196 million was shifted into this programme to fund the
shortfall in respect of the following: Ministry (R632,000.00); Information Technology (R425,000.00); Financial
Management (R64,000.00); International Relations (R75,000.00).

These savings were identified in goods and services under Programme 2: Policy Development, Research and Analysis
(R301,000.00), Programme 3: Labour Relations and Human Resource Management (R790,000.00) and Programme
4: Government Chief Information Officer (R105,000.00).

An amount of R438,000.00 was shifted to payment of capital assets to fund a shortfall in relations to procurement of
capital assets in the Ministry. This shortfall was funded from savings in payment of capital assets under Programme
2: Policy Development, Research and Analysis (R85,000.00), Programme 3: Labour Relations and Human Resource
Management (R105,000.00), Programme 4: Government Chief Information Officer (R63,000.00) as well as
Programme 6: Governance of Public Administration (R61,000.00). A further saving amounting to R124,000.00 was
identified under goods and services in Programme 3: Labour Relations and Human Resource Management.

*  Programme 2: Policy Development, Research and Analysis

A total allocation of R386,000.00 was shifted to Programme 1: Administration under the classifications Goods and
services (R301,000.00) and Payment of capital assets (R85,000.00).




*  Programme 3: Labour Relations and Human Resource Management

A total allocation of R1.019 million was be shifted to Programme 1: Administration as follows:

A total allocation amounting to R914,000.00 was shifted to Programme 1: Administration to fund a shortfall in
respect of Ministry’s travelling costs, information technology costs, financial management as well as International
Relations’ travelling costs.

An amount of R105,000.00 was shifted from payment of capital assets in this programme to fund a shortfall in

Programme 1: Administration under Ministry in respect of capital assets.

*  Programme 4: Government Chief Information Officer

A total allocation of R168,000.00 was shifted to Programme 1: Administration as follows:

A total allocation amounting to R105,000.00 was shifted to Programme 1: Administration to fund a shortfall in
respect of Ministry and a further R63,000.00 was shifted from payment of capital assets to fund a shortfall in
Programme 1: Administration under Ministry in respect of payment for capital assets.

*  Programme 6: Governance of Public Administration

A total allocation amounting to R61,000.00 was shifted from payment of capital assets in this programme to fund a

shortfall in Programme 1: Administration under Ministry in respect of payment for capital assets.

Unavuthorised, fruitless and wasteful expenditure

No unauthorised expenditure was incurred during the 2016/17 financial year. Two cases of fruitless expenditure to the
total value of R7 000.00 were identified and both cases have been resolved.

Future plans

Details of the DPSA's future plans can be found in its Strategic Plan for the periods 2015/20 as well as its Annual
Performance Plan for the 2017/18 financial year.

Public private partnerships

The DPSA currently participates in the transversal contract RTG 718 PPP for the provision of fleet vehicles to the state of
which the Department of Transport is the custodian. The contract has been extended and is currently running on a month
to month basis ending in August 2017.




Discontinued activities/activities to be discontinued

No activities were discontinued during the 2016/17 financial year.

New or proposed activities

The DPSA’s Annual Performance Plan provides detail on the projects and activities that the DPSA will embark upon in the
2017/18 financial year. These projects are grouped according to each programme of the DPSA.

Supply chain management

During the 2016/2017 financial year, the DPSA did not receive nor concluded any unsolicited bid proposals. Supply Chain
Management system and processes are fully implemented and supported by an approved policy regulating and guiding

procurement initiatives as to prevent irregular expenditure.

The DPSA faced challenges with the implementation of the Central Supplier Database of National Treasury with the
interfacing thereof to the Departmental Supplier Database as well as with the interfacing with BAS regarding banking
details. The challenges were overcome by various engagements with the relevant role players with the successful

implementation thereof.

Gifts and donations received in kind from non-related parties
The following sponsorships for the 4" National Batho Pele Awards during the 2016/17 financial year were received:

*  Cash prizes amounting to R209 000.00 were awarded to category winners;

* 15 executive bags amounting to R7 500.00 were sponsored;

*  Weekend vouchers to the value of R16 800.00 were provided to the winners;

*  Free auditing services worth approximately R50 000.00 were also sponsored; and

*  The Programme Director’s fees amounting to R25 000.00 were also sponsored.

International flights and accommodation amounting to R387 000 were received as sponsorships by the DPSA during the
reporting period.

Exemptions and deviations received from National Treasury

No exemptions or deviations were requested or received from the National Treasury during the 2016/17 financial year.

Events after the reporting date

The President of the Republic of South Africa, Honourable Mr Jacob Zuma appointed Ms Faith Muthabi, MP as the Minister
for the Public Service and Administration and Ms Dipuo Letsatsi-Duba, MP as the Deputy Minister for the Public Service
and Administration effective from 31 March 2017.



Other

No other material facts or circumstances, which may have an effect on the understanding of the financial state of affairs
which is not addressed elsewhere in this report require reporting.
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Approval and sign off

| approve and sign off the annual report as a true reflection of the work undertaken during the reporting period.

Mr Mashwahle Diphofa

Accounting Officer

Department of Public Service and Administration
31 August 2017




STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY AND CONFIRMATION OF
THE ACCURACY OF THE ANNUAL REPORT

To the best of my knowledge and belief, | confirm the following:

*  All information and amounts disclosed in the annual report are consistent.

*  The annual report is complete, accurate and is free from any omissions.

*  The annual report has been prepared in accordance with the guidelines on the annual report as issued by
National Treasury.

*  The Annual Financial Statements (Part E) have been prepared in accordance with the modified cash standard and
the relevant frameworks and guidelines issued by the National Treasury.

*  The Accounting Officer is responsible for the preparation of the annual financial statements and for the judgements
made in this information.

*  The Accounting Officer is responsible for establishing, and implementing a system of internal control that has been
designed to provide reasonable assurance as to the integrity and reliability of the performance information, the

human resources information and the annual financial statements.

*  The external auditors are engaged to express an independent opinion on the annual financial statements.

In my opinion, the annual report fairly reflects the operations, the performance information, the human resources information
and the financial affairs of the DPSA for the financial year ended 31 March 2017.

Yours faithfully

Mr Mashwahle Diphofa

Accounting Officer

Department of Public Service and Administration
31 August 2017



STRATEGIC OVERVIEW

Vision

A professional, productive and responsive public service and administration.

Mission

1. Establish norms and standards to ensure that the state machinery functions optimally and that such norms and
standards are adhered to;

g

Implement interventions to maintain a compliant and functioning public service;

3. Promote an ethical public service through programmes, systems, frameworks and structures that detect, prevent
and combat corruption; and

4. Contribute towards improved public administration in Africa and internationally through dialogue and sharing of

best practices.

Values

We Belong, We Care, We Serve.
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LEGISLATIVE AND CONSTITUTIONAL MANDATES

Constitutional Mandate

According to Chapter 10 (Section 195 [1]) of the Constitution of the Republic, Public Administration must be governed by
the democratic values and principles enshrined in the Constitution, including the following principles:

A high standard of professional ethics must be promoted and maintained;

Efficient, economic and effective use of resources must be promoted;

Public administration must be development—oriented;

Services must be provided impartially, fairly, equitably and without bias;

People’s needs must be responded to, and the public must be encouraged to participate in policy making;
Public administration must be accountable;

Transparency must be fostered by providing the public with timely, accessible and accurate information;
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Good human-resources management and career-development practices, to examine human potential, must be
cultivated; and

9. Public administration must be broadly representative of the South African people, with employment and person-
nel management practices based on ability, objectivity, fairness, and the need to redress the imbalances of the
past to achieve broad representation.

Legislative Mandate

The Department of Public Service and Administration draws its legislative mandate from section 197, read with section
195(1) of the Constitution, the Public Service Act, 1994 and the Public Administration Management Act, 2014.

In terms of the Public Service Act, 1994, the Minister for the Public Service and Administration is responsible for establishing
norms and standards relating to;

The functions of the public service;

N

Organisational structures and establishments of departments and other organisational and governance arrange-
ments in the public service;

Labour relations, conditions of service and other employment practices for employees;

The Health and wellness of employees; information management;

Electronic government in the public service;

Integrity, ethics, conduct and anti-corruption; and

No oMo

Transformation, reform, innovation and any other matter to improve the effectiveness and efficiency of the public
service and its service delivery to the public.

According to section 41 of the Public Service Act and subject to the Labour Relations Act and any collective agreement,
the Minister may make regulations on, amongst others, matters required or permitted in terms of the Act.

In terms of section 3(5)(a) of the Public Service Act, the Minister may, subject to the Labour Relations Act and any collective
agreement, make determinations regarding the conditions of service of employees generally or categories of employees,




including determinations regarding salary scales and allowances for particular categories of employees.

Section 5(6) of the Public Service Act provides that all collective agreements contemplated in section 5(4) are deemed
to be determinations made by the Minister and the Minister is empowered further to issue directives to elucidate or
supplement such determinations.

The Public Administration Management Act, 2014 seecks to promote the values and principles contained in section
195(1) of the Constitution of the Republic of South Africa, 1996 by establishing a framework that creates a unified
system of public administration that traverses all three spheres of government. The Public Administration Management Act
provides for:-

a0 oo

employee mobility between all three spheres of government through transfers and secondments;

the prohibition of employees and special advisers from doing business with the State;

the disclosure of financial interests of employees, special advisers and their spouses/ life partners;

the Minister to determine minimum norms and standards relating to, amongst others, section 195(1) values and
principles; capacity development and training; ICT in the public administration; integrity, ethics and disciple; dis-
closure of financial interests; measures to improve the effectiveness and efficiency of institutions;

the Minister to issue regulations regarding a framework for the establishment, promotion and maintenance of
service centres to enhance service delivery of services to the public;

the establishment of an Public Administration Ethics, Integrity and Disciplinary Technical Assistance Unit to strength-
en oversight of ethics, integrity and discipline management and to put in place measures to deal with corruption
related misconduct in the public administration;

the establishment of the Office of Standards and Compliance to ensure compliance with minimum norms and

standards set by the Minister.




HIGH LEVEL ORGANISATIONAL STRUCTURE
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Mr Kenny Govender




ENTITIES REPORTING TO THE MINISTER

Legislative Mandate

Financial Relationship

Nature of Operations

Centre Government component in Transfer payment Mandated to contribute to the
for Public terms of the Public Service improvement, effectiveness and
Service Amendment Act, Act 30 of efficiency of the public service and
Innovation 2007. Tasked by the Minister its service delivery to the public
(CPSI) for the Public Service and

Administration to fulfil the

mandate in relation to

innovation for improved service

delivery in the public service
Public Section 196 of the Constitution | Transfer payment Monitor and evaluate the
Service organisation and administration
Commission of the public service, enhance
(PSC) — accountability and ethics in public
only for administration and it plays a
budget vote significant role in dispute resolution
purposes
National Public Administration Transfer payment Mandated to provide or facilitate
School of Management Act, 2014 the provision of training to public
Government servants
(NSG)

Centre for Public Service Innovation

The CPSI was established as a government component in April 2008 in line with the Public Service Amendment Act 30 of
2007. CPSI functions as an autonomous entity with its own Accounting Officer reporting directly to the MPSA. As from 1
April 2015, the CPSI became independent and only receives transfer payments from the DPSA.

Public Service Commission

The PSC is empowered and mandated by Section 196 of the Constitution, to monitor and evaluate the organisation and
administration of the public service, enhance accountability and ethics in public administration and it plays a significant
role in dispute resolution.

National School of Government

The NSG is mandated to provide or facilitate the provision of training to public servants. The NSG is still classified as a
department in terms of the Public Service Act.
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AUDITOR-GENERAL’S REPORT: PREDETERMINED OBJECTIVES

The Auditor-General of South Africa (AGSA) currently performs the necessary audit procedures on the performance
information to provide reasonable assurance in the form of an audit conclusion. The audit conclusion on the performance
against predetermined objectives is included in the report to management, with material findings being reported under
the Predetermined Obijectives heading in the report on other legal and regulatory requirements section of the Auditor’s
report.

Refer to page 136 of the Report of the Auditor-General, published as Part E: Financial Information.

OVERVIEW OF DEPARTMENTAL PERFORMANCE

Service Delivery Environment

In December 2016, the DPSA held an extensive strategic review session, which revealed the following critical issues that
need to be addressed:

*  Timely monitoring and evaluation efforts across national and provincial departments. The DPSA’'s programmes
need to be able to work in unison and attend issues in a coherent manner when dealing with departments.
*  Relations with the Department of Planning, Monitoring and Evaluation need to be strengthened to ensure that the

two departments are able to work together in the monitoring and evaluating the public service.

The DPSA has been working proactively in supporting departments in implementing policies, norms and standards. To
ensure uniformity of implementation across departments, the DPSA developed templates, guides and toolkits to direct the
implementation.

The National Development Plan (NDP) is the driving force in the DPSA. The DPSA's Strategic Plan and 2016/17 Annual
Performance Plan has been drawn from the NDP and the Medium Term Strategic Framework. As part of implementing
the sub-outcome on stabilising the political administrative interface, the MPSA issued the Guide on Administrative and

Operational Delegations in February 2017, to clarify administrative roles and responsibilities.

The NDP affirms the public service being the career of choice and the development of a formalised Graduate Recruitment
Scheme. The DPSA took a decision that due to a decentralised approach to human resources management in the public
service and the current economic challenges, instead of a Graduate Recruitment Scheme which is centrally operated, a
framework guiding the development and implementation of graduate recruitment schemes in the public service should be
developed.

The DPSA has been collaborating well with other departments including those at the centre of government. The DPSA
collaborated with the Government Communication and Information Systems (GCIS), National Treasury and the Department
of Public Works in undertaking a research project with the objective of developing options on the most suitable institutional
and governance arrangements for the oversight and coordination of the Thusong Service Centre Programme, with a
particular emphasis in the national level whilst taking into account the needs of all three spheres of government. Based on
the evidence collected in the situational analysis, 7 options were assessed.




Service Delivery Improvement Plan

Main services and standards

Provide support on the service ¢ Government 78% submission rate | 90% 87%

delivery improvement and
organisational transformation
programmes and facilitate

departments 65% quality 65% 67%

* Public service assessment conducted

employees

implementation 27% of progress 35% 67%

reports submitted

Average of 140 days
to finalise disciplinary
cases

Provide collective agreements * Government
and determinations regarding
the conditions of service

of employees generally or
categories of employees,
including determinations
regarding salary scales and
allowances for particular

categories of employees

100 days 113 days
departments
* Public service

employees

Batho Pele arrangements with beneficiaries

Current/Actual Arrangements Desired Arrangements Actual Achievements

Consultation Consultation with the Management | The SDIP was consulted with the Executive

Committee

Committee and Management Committee

SDIP standards to be consulted
with SDIP Forum

Draft service standards consulted with the
SDIP Forum members and the Governance and
Administration Working Session

Discipline Management to
be consulted with the Labour
Relations Forum

Draft service standards consulted with the
Governance and Administration Working
Session

* Access
* Information
* Openness and Transparency

Display of service charter with
service standards

Displayed the service charter with general
service standards

Redress

* Develop complaints manage-

ment mechanisms

Draft policy was consulted on internally

* Consultation with service benefi-

ciaries
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Service delivery information tool

Current/Actual Desired Information Actual Achievements
Information Tools Tools
* Annual MPAT results * Same * The submission rate improved by 9% from the baseline of
(includes primary and * SDIP Forum inputs for 78% (2015) to 87%. The set target of 90% could not be
secondary data) service standards achieved
* DPSA records * Labour Relations Fo- | ® 67% of the submitted SDIPs met the quality standard. This is
* Forum of South African rum inputs on service 2% more than the set target
Directors-General report standards * The rate of submission of progress reports increased from
27% (as a baseline) to 67%, which exceeded the set target
by 32%
* By the end of the reporting period, the average number of
days it took departments to conclude a disciplinary case was
113 days instead of the set target of 100 days

Complaints mechanism

Current/Actual Complaints Desired Complaints Actual Achievement
Mechanism Mechanism
Draft policy developed, due Approved Complaints Consultation on the draft policy is in progress
for consultation in the DPSA Management Policy

Organisational Environment

The DPSA’s strategic objectives are implemented by the following programmes/branches:

Programme 1: Administration

Programme 2: Policy, Research and Analysis

Programme 3: Labour Relations and Human Resource Management
Programme 4: Government’s Chief Information Officer

Programme 5: Service Delivery Support

o0 Awbd -

Programme 6: Governance of Public Administration.

Due to the government'’s fiscal constraints; the DPSA’s budget has been reduced over the 2016/18 Medium Term Expenditure
Framework. As a result, the DPSA has introduced a number of cost containment measures which include, amongst others,
reducing spending on Travel and Subsistence (particularly on foreign travelling), Catering as well as Venues and Facilities.

Key Policy Developments and Legislative Changes

Following the enactment of the Public Service Amendment Act, 2007 and the recent amendments to the Labour Relations
Act, 1995 and other labour legislation, the Public Service Regulations, 2001 required revision in order to align it to
changes in legislation as well as to ensure the proper implementation of the Public Service Act. The Public Service
Regulations, 2016 was approved to repeal and replace the Public Service Regulations, 2001 with effect from 1 August
2016.
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The Public Administration Management Act, 2014 was assented to by the President on 19 December 2014. Since its
enactment, the DPSA has embarked on a process to operationalise the Act in a phased manner over the Medium Term
Strategic Framework period. Following a consultation process, the first phase regulations which focuses on employees
conducting business with the state and financial disclosures for the public service, have been submitted to the Minister
for the Public Service and Administration for approval to submit to Cabinet. The second phase Public Administration
Management Regulations which focuses on employees conducting business with the State and financial disclosures for

municipalities have also been submitted to the Minister for approval for the purposes of consultation.

STRATEGIC OUTCOME ORIENTED GOALS

Achievements in Relation to Policy Directives and Strategic Outcome Oriented Goals

The Minister for the Public Service and Administration (MPSA) is responsible for the coordination and reporting on the
implementation of Outcome 12 “An Effective, Efficient and Development Oriented Public Service”.
Outcome 12 has eight (8) sub-outcomes and (8) eight Impact Indicators. The MPSA, through the Department of Public
Service and Administration, is responsible for the implementation of five (5) of the sub-outcomes and three (3) Impact
Indicators.

During the 2016/17 financial year, the following was achieved with respect to the different projects and interventions
under each of the 5 sub-outcomes.

Strategic Outcome Oriented Goal: A stable political-administrative interface

Directive on Public Administration and Management Delegations

Since the issuing of the Directive on Public Administration and Management Delegations in 2014, there has been notable
improvements in compliance by departments.

The graph above indicates that the overall compliance by departments in the first year of implementing the Directive, as at
15 March 2016, was rated at 44.81% for all departments (52.5% for national departments and 42.11% for provincial
departments). Of the 154 departments assessed, 68 departments complied with the delegations (21 national and 47
provincial departments).

As at 15 March 2017, the overall compliance by departments, as measured by the Management and Performance Assess-
ment Tool (MPAT), was 63% for all departments (68% for national departments and 61% for provincial departments). Of
the 158 departments assessed, 100 departments complied with delegations (30 national and 70 provincial departments).



Guidelines to clarify administrative roles and responsibilities when developing operational policy

Workshops were conducted and further support was provided to all national and provincial departments in respect of the
Directive on delegations in view of the promulgation of the revised Public Service Regulations of 2016 as well as on the
Guideline to clarify administrative roles and responsibilities when developing operational policies.

Strategic Outcome Oriented Goal: A Public Service that is a Career of Choice

Model for Public Service Graduate Recruitment Scheme

The development of a public service Graduate Recruitment Scheme remains a priority, as it is one of the critical actions to
be undertaken as identified in the National Development Plan (NDP).

As a result of extensive research undertaken in this area coupled with the de-centralised approach to Human Resources
Management in the public service, the DPSA took the approach that instead of creating a Graduate Recruitment Scheme
which is centrally operated, a framework guiding the development and implementation of the Graduate Recruitment

Scheme in the public service should be developed. This framework would address the following issues:

*  Provide the minimum norms and standards for the development and implementation of the Graduate Recruitment
Scheme in departments;

*  Provide a well-defined, transparent and shared approach with minimum norms to recruiting dedicated young
people;

*  Strengthening targets of talent pipeline for the public service’s future capacity especially in scarce occupations
and critical areas of service delivery such as technical skills and specialist professions;

*  Enhance coordination, governance and reporting, while maintaining the individual departments’ autonomy and
accountability;

*  Provide best-practice on existing graduate schemes in the public service; and

*  Enhance the image and competitiveness of public employment in the labour market and improve professionalism
in the public service.

The DPSA is in the process of seeking approval of the framework through the Governance and Administration Cluster as
well as the Minister for the Public Service and Administration after which the framework will be circulated to departments

for implementation.

Appointment of 20 000 youths into learnership, internship and artisan programmes within the public service

During the 2016/17 financial year, the DPSA continued to support departments in the appointment of youths into
learnership, internship and artisan programmes within the public service. In order to advocate for these appoints, the

DPSA held workshops and one-on-one consultations with national and provincial departments.

To date, a total of 45 649 interns, learners, and apprentices have been recruited into national and provincial departments.
As at 31 March 2017, 25 914 individuals were retained into permanent employment (9 178), contract employment
(10 493) and 6 243 were still on learnership contracts.

The DPSA has noted that large sector departments have a high rate of absorption as they recruit huge numbers of
homogeneous occupation categories and have extensive infrastructure across the country. However, the challenge remains
that many departments view the programme as a social contribution to unemployed youth instead of viewing it as
growing their own skills. As a result, the necessary support provided to the individuals recruited into the programmes is
sometimes not at desirable levels, to the extent that at the conclusion of the term of each tenure, the individual returns to
unemployment status unable to secure employment or become self-employed.




The DPSA has partnered with other stakeholders to support and source funding that will be geared towards the
implementation of the learnership, internship and artisan programme in rural communities. The Department has also
conducted investigations and compiled reports on allegations of contraventions of existing prescripts by departments and
abuse of the internship programmes.

Mechanisms to facilitate on-the-job mentoring for newly appointed senior managers

The DPSA has developed the guideline on mentoring and peer support for senior managers. During the 2016/17 financial
year, the guidelines were piloted in the Department of Basic Education, the DPSA, KwaZulu-Natal Office of the Premier
and the KwaZulu-Natal Department of Arts and Culture were approached to pilot the guideline on mentoring and peer
support for senior managers. The identified departments were supported through management meetings and workshops
to unpack the guidelines and assist them with preparation for implementing the mentoring and peer support mechanisms.

Key lessons learnt during the pilot were that departments have started with informal mentoring even prior to the distribution

of the Guideline and that mentoring is a process that contributes to leadership development.

The feedback by the pilot departments indicates that the content of the Guideline is user-friendly and applicable to the
public service environment. A significant challenge identified was that despite the Senior Management Service (SMS)
members expressing their interest to be mentors, some of them felt less empowered as they were not formally trained as
mentors. The DPSA has engaged the National School of Government (NSG) on making the mentorship training programme
more accessible so that requisite training of mentors can take place more efficiently.

Improving the Senior Management Service Performance Management and Development System

The DPSA is required to review and improve the Senior Management Service Performance Management and Development
System (PMDS), including the PMDS for Heads of Department (HODs). The draft revised Senior Management Service PMDS
has been developed and consulted with the Presidency, Public Service Commission and the Governance and Administration
Working Session. Since the Senior Management Service PMDS has been developed on the same architecture of that of
the PMDS for HODs, the approval has been kept in abeyance until Cabinet approval for the PMDS for HODs has been
obtained.

Strategic Outcome Oriented Goal: Efficient and Effective Management and Operations Systems
Public Service Productivity Measurement Tool

Productivity remains key in ensuring the effectiveness and efficiency of the public service. During the year under review, the
productivity measurement tool was applied in two departments, namely the Department of Social Development (Limpopo
Province) and the Department of Rural Development and Land Reform. The productivity measurement tool was developed
through a consultative process with public service departments. The findings from the assessments are documented as case

studies in order to facilitate learning and replication.

During the 2017/18 financial year, the productivity measurement tool and framework will be implemented in 2 more
service delivery departments.

Research on Draft Strategic Framework for the Setting of Public Administration Norms and Standards

Setting of norms and standards is the most important mandate of the MPSA and the methodology and governance struc-
tures to drive this process need to be institutionalised. A national steering committee driving this consultative process was
established and national workshops were held to contribute to the conclusion of the draft Framework for the Setting of
Public Administration Norms and Standards. The next financial year will see the institutionalisation of these standards set-
ting structures which will contribute towards a compendium of all public service norms and standards.



During the 2017/18 financial year, the productivity measurement tool and framework will be implemented in 2 more
service delivery departments.

Mapping of business processes for selected services of national and provincial departments

In order to improve efficiencies in the public service and save costs, the DPSA works with national and provincial depart-
ments to map their business processes mostly in critical services they provide.

During the year under review, support was provided to the departments of Mineral Resources, Trade and Industry and
Health. The support included capacity building and institutional support on developing Standard Operating Procedures.
Furthermore, the baseline data for the improvement of service delivery turnaround times was established for these
departments. The baseline data will be used to measure the improved performance in specific service delivery areas.

Improving the quality and implementation of the Service Delivery Improvement Plans

As part of the DPSA's initiatives for improved service delivery, the DPSA continued to assess the quality of Service Delivery
Improvement Plans (SDIPs) developed and submitted by departments.

The graph on above indicates that 68% of the assessed SDIPs met the minimum quality standards for the 2015/18 cycle.
This shows a cumulative improvement of 3% as compared to 2015/16 (65%) and 2016/17 (71%) of departments that

met the set quality minimum standards.

In order to improve the quality and implementation of SDIPs, support was provided to 33 national and provincial
departments.

Strategic Outcome Oriented Goal: Increased responsiveness of public servants and accountability
to citizens

Standards for Batho Pele Principles

The essence of the Batho Pele Programme is to promote the quality of service provided to the citizens in frontline
departments. The Batho Pele standards are developed in order to ensure measures to professionalise the public service
and to improve accountability, as set out in the Batho Pele Principles and the Public Service Charter, are implemented and
achieved. The Batho Pele standards therefore provide measurable indicators that assist in determining the level of service

delivery implementation.




During the year under review, the DPSA drafted generic Batho Pele standards and consulted with the following depart-

ments:
1. Basic Education;
2. Health;
3. Human Settlements;
4. Labour;
5.  Social Development; and
6. Transport.

Furthermore, the DPSA visited 5 clinics and 2 hospitals in the North West and Gauteng provinces to observe the state of

implementation of Batho Pele principles.
The Guide on Administrative and Operational Delegations

The Guide on Administrative and Operational Delegations was approved by the Minister for the Public Service and
Administration in February 2017 and issued to all national and provincial departments. The Guide advocates for greater
and more consistent delegation supported by systems of oversight.

Supporting departments to strengthen their internal Human Resources Capacity

The Management Performance Assessment Tool (MPAT) outcomes have indicated that a number of departments are scoring
less that 3 (department is fully compliant with legal/regulatory requirements) in the Human Resources Key Performance
Area. As a result, the MTSF has tasked the DPSA with the action of supporting departments to improve the Human
Resources Capacity. To this end, the DPSA is currently implementing a strategy on the provision of targeted support on
human resources in the public service. The main goal of the strategy is to achieve the following:

* Improve compliance and adherence to the provisions of legislation, Directives and Circulars issued by the
Department;

*  Reduce audit findings on human resource management issues and other related policy areas; and

* Improve functionality of government departments to deliver on their mandate and provision of services to the
general public.

To date, the strategy has been implemented in the following departments:

1. Limpopo Department of Public Works, Roads and Infrastructure;

2. Limpopo Wildlife Resorts with Limpopo Department of Economic Development, Environment and
3. Tourism;

4. Office of the Premier: KwaZulu-Natal;

5. Military Ombudsman;

6. Department of Public Works;

7. Department of Planning, Monitoring and Evaluation;

8. Financial and Fiscal Commission;

9. Department of Home Affairs; and

10. Office of the Premier: North West Province.

A key lesson learned is that in order for the strategy to be implemented optimally, more capacity will be needed within
the units providing support.



The DPSA was requested to lead the task team on the transfer of the Limpopo Wildlife Resorts function from the Limpopo
Tourism Agency to the Limpopo Department of Economic Development, Environment and Tourism. The support offered on
the transfer was in the areas of job grading and remuneration, conditions of service, the migration of staff, collective
agreements and the Service Delivery Model. The Department of Planning, Monitoring and Evaluation (DPME) also requested
a workshop on the development of a Service Delivery Model and an organisational structure for the Department.

Furthermore, the Financial and Fiscal Commission requested the DPSA to assist with the execution of the following:

*  Review and re-design of the organisational structure;

*  Review and updating of job profiles;

*  Remuneration Review;

*  Roles and responsibilities of the Chairperson and the Chief Executive Officer;
e Skills audit; and

*  Review of all human resource policies.

The Border Management Agency (BMA) requested the nomination of technical experts to serve on the reconfigured
BMA Project Management Office task teams. The task teams were established to execute BMA establishment priorities
related to change management, stakeholder management and communication operations, strategic pilot projects, risk
management and issues of a policy and legal DPSA initiated support.

Strategic Outcome Oriented Goal: Improved Mechanisms to Promote Ethical Behaviour in the
Public Service

Implementation of electronic submission of financial disclosure forms

To combat corruption in the public service, one of the measures the DPSA has put in place is to ensure that key staff disclose
their financial interests.

The graph above indicates that the utilisation of the e-Disclosure systems by members of the Senior Management Service
has increased from 65% in 2013/14 to 73% in 2014/15 and 92% for the 2015/16 financial year.

There are departments and provinces in which the e-Disclosure System was utilised 100%. These include all the departments
in KwaZulu-Natal, Northern Cape and Western Cape provinces, 10 national departments and four (4) government
components.




Designation of other categories of employees to submit financial disclosure forms

In the previous Financial Disclosure Framework (Public Service Regulations, 2001), only members of the Senior Management
Service were expected to disclose their financial interests. However, the risk to good governance arising from the conflict
of interest does not only exist at senior management levels only as decision-making powers are often decentralised to
lower level employees who may also face conflict of interest situations in discharging their duties and responsibilities.
Disclosure of financial interests should, therefore, not be limited to employees in senior management positions but extended
to other categories of employees who may be prone to unethical conduct arising from conflict of interest situations and/
or corruption.

In responding to this factor, the Public Service Regulations, 2016 empower the Minister for the Public Service and

Administration to designate other employees or categories of employees to disclose their financial interests.

The following additional categories of employees have therefore been identified for designation:

1. Employees earning an equivalent of level 13 salary and above through the Occupation Specific Dispensation;

2. Employees appointed and/or remunerated at salary level 11 and 12;

3. Employees in Supply Chain Management and Finance Units; and

4. Any employee who is authorised by the Minister, Executive Authority, Head of Department or the Chairperson
of the Public Service Commission for purposes of record keeping and the effective implementation of Part 2 of
Chapter 2 of the Public Service Regulations.

Directive and Guidelines on Other Remunerative Work to prohibit public servants from doing business with the state

As at 28 February 2017, 39 departments have captured requests to perform other remunerative work on the Personnel
and Salary Administration System (PERSAL) as is required in terms of the Directive on Other Remunerative Work outside
the Employee’s Employment in the Relevant Department as contemplated in Section 30 of the Public Service Act, 1994.

In total, 675 requests were received from public service employees to conduct other remunerative work as captured on
PERSAL by departments.

The success of the project was as a result of a partnership between the DPSA and National Treasury in which the DPSA
was providing training on the Directive and National Treasury on the PERSAL functionality to capture requests for Other
Remunerative Work. Workshops were conducted and further support was provided to national and provincial departments
in respect of the Directive on delegations in view of the promulgation of the new Public Service Regulations 2016 as well

as on the Guideline to clarify administrative roles and responsibilities when developing operational policies.
Public Service Whistle Blowing Framework

Research was conducted to support the development of a whistle blowing framework for the public service. The research
focused on international and national best practices and a research report containing recommendations was produced in
this regard. Some of the recommendations are for the DPSA to:

* develop a framework that would outline the appropriate internal procedures for employers receiving, investigat-
ing and resolving disclosures about improprieties;

* develop a framework on the protection of whistle-blowers, where public service employees experience an oc-
cupational detriment; and

* establish a task team for this purpose, consisting of members of the DPSA, Department of Justice and Constitu-
tional Development and the Office of the Public Service Commission. The focus of the task team should be to give
effect to the Public Service Regulations 2016, specifically Regulations 13 (e) and 14 (q).



Achievements on the implementation of the MTSF Impact Indicators

Monitoring of the average percentage of funded vacant posts on PERSAL against the targeted 10% or less

Proper staffing in the public service remains critical in ensuring that the public service is functional. Due to this, the DPSA
is closely monitoring staffing patterns across the public service. The chart below indicates the trends over a 3 year period
in relation to the average vacancy rate in national and provincial departments.

Although there is an improvement in the vacancy rate, it is concerning that the public service has not been able to reach
the target of 10% or less and that the average time to fill a post is 5 months.

The DPSA will continue to monitor the filling of vacant posts and where necessary, the individual Executive Authorities will
be requested to oversee improvements in their respective departments.

Average time spent by Heads of Department in a post

The graph above indicates that the average time spent by HODs in posts over the 5 year contract term has fluctuated.
During the 2014/15 and 2015/16 financial years, the average time spent by an HOD was 2.7 years as compared to
2.91 years in the 2016/17 financial year.




As at 30 September 2016, the average time spent in a post by Heads of National Departments was 3.49 years whilst
Heads of National Government Components spent an average of 2.02 years in a post. The combined average time
spent in a post by HODs at national level has been 3.37 years. At provincial level, Directors-General in the Offices of the
Premiers spent an average of 2.27 years in a post, whilst provincial HODs spent an average of 2.75 years in a post. The
combined average time spent in a post by provincial Directors-General and HODs has been 2.71 years. The DPSA will

continue to monitor the average time spent by HODs in a post.

Average number of days taken to resolve disciplinary cases in the public service

The DPSA has been monitoring the average number of days to resolve disciplinary cases by national and provincial
departments. According to the PERSAL report for the period January — March 2017, the average number it takes to
finalise disciplinary cases by departments is 113 days which is above the targeted 90 days for the 2016/17 financial
year.

The main challenge remains that departments do not capture their disciplinary cases on PERSAL. Currently, less than 50%

of all government departments have captured their reports on PERSAL.

In order to address the challenges and ensure compliance, the DPSA will issue a Directive, which will require Executive
Authorities and Heads of Department to invoke Section 16 (A) of the Public Service Act. Section 16 (A) of the Act requires
an Executive Authority to immediately take appropriate disciplinary steps against a Head of Department who does not
comply with a provision of this Act or a regulation, determination or directive made thereunder. Similarly, the Head of
Department is required to take appropriate disciplinary steps against an employee who does not comply with a provision
of this Act or a regulation, determination or directive made thereunder. Furthermore, training will be conducted with
departments.



PERFORMANCE INFORMATION BY PROGRAMME

PROGRAMME 1: ADMINISTRATION

Purpose: Provide strategic leadership, management and support services to the Department, and coordinate the
Department’s international relations.

Sub-programmes:

Financial Administration
Internal Audit
Departmental Management
Corporate Services
International Relations

Corporate Communication

NO O AW~

Legal Service.
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Strategy to overcome Areas of under Performance

Not applicable as all targets were achieved.

Changes to Planned Targets

Indicator

Interim and Annual
Financial Statements
submitted to National
Treasury and
Auditor-General by
the due dates

Changes

Revised the annual target

Revised the 2", 3" and 4™
quarter targets

Reason

The submission of the Interim Financial Statements at the
end of each of the 4 quarters of 2016/17 as captured
in the approved 2016/17 APP was an error as it was
not in line with National Treasury’s circular which requires
departments to only submit Interim Financial Statements
from the end of the 2™ quarter of a financial year

During the 1* quarter departments are required to
prepare and submit annual financial statements for the
previous financial year

As a result, the DPSA is only required to submit the
Interim Financial Statements at the end of July 2016,
September 2016 and January 2017

The 1* quarter Interim Statements were submitted to
National Treasury by 31 July 2016

Linking Performance with Budgets

Final Actual (Over)/Under Final Actual (Over)/Under
Sub- Appropriation Expenditure Expenditure Appropriation  Expenditure Expenditure
Programme
Name
Ministry 46 159 44 428 1731 39 287 39 284 3
ff””memm 2786 2773 13 3088 3088 -
anagement
Corporate 83 685 83 079 606 82 230 82 222 8
Services
Financial 26 733 26 696 37 26 464 26 457 7
Management
Internal Audit 4810 4797 13 5877 5875 2
Legal 6412 6395 17 5630 5630 -
Services
International 11 243 10 951 292 9754 9414 340
Relations
Office
Accommo- 46 150 46 147 3 43795 43 795 -
dation

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION
2016 / 17 ANNUAL REPORT



PROGRAMME 2: POLICY, RESEARCH AND ANALYSIS

Purpose: Manage and oversee the formulation, development and review of policies, policy reform and transformation
P g . P P , policy

programmes. Manage research on and analysis of public service capacity, performance and reform by conducting
productivity, accessibility and continuity studies tracking trends in best practice in public administration discourse.

Sub-programmes:

Management: Policy Development, Research and Analysis
Policy Oversight, Development and Knowledge Management
Macro Policy Modelling and Costing

Integrated Public Sector Reform

Transformation Policies and Programmes

Research and Analysis

Productivity and Efficiency Studies

© N O O AN =

Public Service Access Norms and Mechanisms.
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Strategy to overcome Areas of under Performance

Not applicable as all targets were achieved.

Changes to Planned Targets

None.

Linking Performance with Budgets

Sub-Programme

Name

Management:
Policy Development,
Research and
Management

Final
Appropriation

2760

Actual
Expenditure

2635

(Over)/Under
Expenditure

125

Final
Appropriation

3 202

Actual
Expenditure

3024

(Over)/Under
Expenditure

178

Policy Oversight,
Development
& Knowledge
Management

6104

6 091

13

6 990

6769

221

Macro Policy
Modelling and
Costing

1244

979

265

1817

1111

706

Integrated Public
Sector Reform

1898

1836

62

3091

2713

378

Transformation
Policies and
Programmes

4317

4284

33

5005

4 933

72

Research and Public
Admin Discourse

2 838

2 205

633

3 241

1824

1417

Productivity and
Efficiency Studies

7129

7113

16

7 672

7 552

120

Public Service
Access Norms and
Mechanism

4127

4002

125

4 500

4 399

101

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION
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PROGRAMME 3: LABOUR RELATIONS AND HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

Purpose: Implement and monitor labour relations, human resource management and remuneration policies.

Sub-programmes:

Management: Labour Relations and Human Resource Management
Labour Relations, Negotiations and Discipline Management
Workplace Environment Management

Human Resource Development

Remuneration and Job Grading

Employee Benefits

NO O A=

Human Resource Planning, Employment Practices and Performance Management.
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Strategy to overcome Areas of under Performance

*  The draft revised SMS PMDS is developed on the same architecture as that of the PMDS for HODs and is there-
fore dependent upon Cabinet’s approval of the PMDS for HODs. Once the PMDS for HODs has been approved,
the Minister will issue the revised SMS PMDS.

*  The Public Service Graduate Recruitment Scheme was discussed at the Forum of South African Directors-General
meeting in April 2017 and will be submitted to the MPSA for approval in September 2017.

*  The 3" quarter report on the average number of days taken to resolve disciplinary cases by national and provin-
cial departments was submitted to the Minister for the Public Service and Administration in April 2017.

*  The annual compliance report in line with Section 16 (a) of the Public Service Act will be submitted to the Minister
for the Public Service and Administration in March 2018 due to the need to conduct further consultations with
departments.

Changes to Planned Targets

Indicator Changes Reason
Public Service Graduate Recruitment | Revised the 2", 3™ and 4" quarter The DPSA’s Executive Committee
Scheme piloted and approved by targets indicated that the proposed models
2019 must first be consulted with the

Governance and Administration
Cluster before being submitted for
approval

As a result the 2™, 3 and 4™ quarter
targets cannot be achieved as was
originally planned, however, the
annual target will still be achieved as

planned
Bi-annual reports on the number Revised the indicator, annual target This target requires reporting based
of youths appointed against the and 2", 3™ and 4" quarter targets on data obtained from PERSAL.
targeted 20 000 annual target Reports only become available after

the end of the quarter and are
therefore retrospective. Bi-annual
reporting will improve the accuracy
of the reports

The 2 reports will be compiled at the
end of September 2016 and end of

March 2017
Average number of days taken to Revised the 2", 3" and 4" quarter The information, which is drawn from
resolve disciplinary cases by all targets PERSAL to compile the report is only
national and provincial departments available after a quarter has ended.

As a result, the quarterly reports
cannot be compiled at the of each
quarter

During the 2016/17 financial year,
the branch will only be able to
compile the 1¢, 2" and 3™ quarter
reports and the 4™ quarter report will
be compiled in April 2017

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION
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Linking Performance with Budgets

Sub-Programme Final Actual (Over)/Under Final Actual (Over)/Under

Name Appropriation Expenditure  Expenditure  Appropriation Expenditure Expenditure

Management:
Labour Relations
and Human 2473 1 498 975 3935 3927 8
Resources
Management

Labour Relation,
Negotiation

and Discipline
Management

7 924 6 556 1368 8185 8175 10

Workplace

Environmental 5146 4763 383 6 422 6 383 39
Management

Human Resource

4 405 4373 32 4 454 4 436 18
Development

Remuneration
and Job 24 352 21 615 2737 22 641 19 886 2755
Grading

Employee
Benefits

17 620 16 260 1 360 13 871 13 851 20

Human Resource
Planning,
Performance
and Practice

11083 11 026 57 10 902 10 894 8

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION
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PROGRAMME 4: GOVERNMENT’S CHIEF INFORMATION OFFICER

Purpose: Create an environment for the deployment of information technology (IT) as a strategic tool of public

administration. Minimise control and maintain IT related risks and costs in the public service.

Sub-programmes:
1. Management
2. Public Service Information and Communication Technology (ICT) E-enablement
3. Public Service ICT Stakeholder Management
4. Public Service ICT Risk Management
5. Public Service IT Service Management.
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Strategy to overcome Areas of under Performance

The ICT Security Guidelines were issued to all national and provincial departments in June 2017.

Changes to Planned Targets

Indicator Changes Reason
Workshops conducted Revised the indictor, annual target, | The inclusion of the word Policy was erroneous
to support national and 2", 3 and 4™ quarter targets as the Guidelines are transversal contracts
provincial departments that guide departments on the procurement of
with the implementation of ICT Goods and Services

the Guidelines to leverage
government’s Information and
Communication Technology
buying muscle

The quarterly and annual targets will still be
achieved as was planned

Linking Performance with Budgets

Sub-

Final Actual (Over)/Under Final Actual (Over)/Under
Programme S 3 A S o o
Name Appropriation Expenditure Expenditure  Appropriation  Expenditure Expenditure

Management:
Government
Chief 1762 895 867 3203 3186 17
Information
Officer
ICTE-E-
c 4 591 4 580 11 6166 6139 27
Enablement
ICTS
Stakeholder 6076 6072 4 6736 6710 26
Management
ICTS Risk
Management 3 604 3102 502 3 251 3234 17
ICTS Service
Management 1323 1259 64 952 939 13

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION
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PROGRAMME 5: SERVICE DELIVERY SUPPORT

Purpose: Manage and facilitate the improvement of service delivery in government.

Sub-programmes:

Management: Service Delivery Support

Service Delivery Planning and Operations Management
Service Delivery Improvement Initiatives

Community Development and Citizen Relations

Public Participation and Social Dialogue

Batho Pele Support Initiatives

Centre for Public Service Innovation

©@ NSO G A WD

National School of Government.
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Strategy to overcome Areas of under Performance

Not applicable as all targets were achieved.

Changes to Planned Targets

None.

Linking Performance with Budgets

(Over)/
Under
Expenditure

Sub-Programme Final Actual Final Actual (Over)/Under

Appropriation Expenditure Expenditure

Name Appropriation  Expenditure

Management:

Service Delivery 2 948 2 938 10 4 652 4 646 6
Support

Service Delivery
Planning and
Operations
Management

3 596 3583 13 3711 3701 10

Service Delivery
Improvement 13 596 12 859 737 15879 15 859 20

Initiative

Community

Develop. & 9218 8 260 958 7 480 7 470 10
Citizen Relations

Public

Participation and 14919 14 586 333 19 429 19 403 26
Social Dialogue

Batho Pele

A 9726 9612 114 10 658 10 640 18
Support Initiative

Centre for
Public Service 32094 32094 - 29 003 29 003 -

Innovation

National School 71 067 71 067 - 140 439 140 439 -
of Government

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION
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PROGRAMME 6: GOVERNANCE OF PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION

Purpose: Manage and oversee the implementation of policies, strategies and programmes on public service integrity,
intergovernmental relations, and the macro organisation of the state, organisational design, senior leadership management

and strategic planning. Monitor compliance, and evaluate and manage government intervention programmes.

Sub-programmes:

Management: Governance of Public Administration
Ethics and Integrity Management
Organisational Design and Macro Organisation of the Public Service

Office of Standards, Compliance and Monitoring

Leadership Management

1
2
3
4
5. Intergovernmental Relations and Government Interventions
6
7. Human Resource Management Information Systems

8

Public Service Commission.




s|qooiddp joN uolpIASP ON

siaysibau

uolypbBajop sy} jo
uoysdwod sy} uo
sjuswpipdap [pUIACId
L L pup [puolbu ¢|

04 sispq [PNplAIpUl

up uo papiaoid

os|p som pioddng
‘pospjppdod as9m
soako|dws | 9G jo
P10} v "sdoysyiom sy
popuaip sjuswpindep
|pUIACId Jo ofpe
pup ssouiroad ¢ sy}
UHM P3JONpuUod alam

/10T Aipnigey sdoysyiom Ao020ApY

ui syuswyiipndap |pouUIACId
pup |PUOIIPU Of PaNSS]
SOM ID[N2JID B pub ‘Adjjod
|ouoipiado Buidojeasp
usym saljljiqisuodsa.

pup $3|0J SAUDIISIUILIPD
AJLD[D> 0} ssulapINg Sy}
paAoiddo asysiuiy ay|

panalydy

palnpuod aAlpaIIp
sy} jo uoypjuswa|dwi
sy} poddns oy
sdoysyiom pup panssi
som sayo|dway pup
sa|dipund uolpbajop
pasipippunis

uo SAlAlIP 3Yy|

paneIyY

£102/910T
10} JUsWaAaIYdY

suonpirea |PnPY o4 }9bip)

uo juswwod

pauub|d wouy
uolpiAaQg

puo
sooulaoad ¢ sy
UM pajnpuod
siom
sdoysyiom
Ao020APY

paneIydY

panssi
som sa|dipund
suoypbajop

uo sallIoYIny
SAIINDX] JSISSO
o} dAl3IIQ
suolpbBajaq ay]

paneIydY

sojp|dwsy

puo so|dpuid
uolypbajop
Juswaboupy pup
uolpSIUILPY
2l|gqnd uo aAld3IIg
oy} uo papioddns
sjuswypindsp

Jo JaquinN

Q3LNIWITdWI ATLNILSISNOD SNOILVOITIA NOILVILSINIWAY JI19Nd *JAILDIrdO JI93LVILS

910Z/s10T
JUSWIBABIYDY |PNPY

£10z/9102
§obin] pauun|d

£102/9102
JUSWIBABIYDY |PNPY

S10Z/v10T
juswdA3IYdY

|PNPY

v10Z/€10T
JuswIdA3IYydY

|PNPY

SLINIWIAIIHOV TVNLOV ANV S139YVL AINNV1d ‘SYOLVIIANI IDNVWIOLAId ‘SIAILIIr40 JI9ILVYLS

lojn31pu|
95UnWi04iad

z
(0]
-
<
o
—
(%]
z
=
[a]
<
[a)
4
<
w
O
>
o
w
(%]
O
4
)
-}
a
w
(0]
—
z
w
=
—
o
<
a
w
[a]

—
o
O
o
w
o
-
<
o)
z
z
<
N
~
0
o
N



s|qooiddp joN

uolbIASp ON

910T +equaideg

pup jsnbBny ul Aoijod
|puoipiado Buidojsasp
usym saljiqisuodsa.

pup $3]0J SALDIISIUILIPD
A41ID]2 0} ssuljlapIng sy}

Jo uoypjuswsa|dwl sy yum
sjuswpindap |poulAcad
pun jpuolpu pioddns oy
patonpuod a1am sdoysyIoan

pansIydy

a|qgorddp JoN

suolpiraQg
uo juswwo)

uolpIASP ON

£102/910T
10} JUBWBA3IYdY

|PnpPY o} j9BIn]

pauub|d wouy
uolpiAaQg

saullopInb ay} jo
uolypjusws|dwi ay;
yim sjuswpindap
1oddns oy
panpuod
sdoysyiom jo
Jaqunu b pup
padojaasp Aoijod
|ouolypiado
Buidojorsp usym
saljljiqisuodsal pup
$9|0J SAIRISIUIWLPD
Ajuuppo oy
ssuljsping

410 Rt RARYYAR Y RIDUSS)
-10J0241 dYi o} papwgns
SOM VAW Aq painspsw so
suoipbajeq Juswabouoyw
pup uolLLSIUIWPY

dl|qnd Uo SAID3IQ Sy} Of
sjuswypindsp [poulAcad
pup |puolPU Ag SdUaISYPL
paAoidwi uo pioday

pansipy

£10z/9102
§obin] pauun|d

£10Z/910T
JUBWIBABIYDY [PNPY

parocaddp usaq
soy pup padojarsp
som suolpbajag
|puoypIadQ Joj
suljsping ay|

pansIydy

910Z/510T
JUBWIBABIYDY |PNPY

sLoz/v10T
juswiaAaIydy

[pnpY

vlLoz/c10z
juswiaAaIydy

|PNpPY

1vdW
sy} Aq painspaw

sp suolpbBajeq
JuswsBoupy puo
uolRSIUIWLPY
2l|gNnd uo aAlpaIIq
sy} oy syuswipindap
|pUIACI pun
|ouonbu Aq
soualsypp
paroidwi sy

uo jioday

1ojpd1pu|
95UbWI04iad

z
(0]
—
<
o
—
%2
z
=
[a]
<
a
z
<
w
(9]
>
o
w
%2
O
4
I~
=}
o
w
(@)
—
z
w
=
-
o
<
o
w
[a]

2016 / 17 ANNUAL REPORT




—
o
O
o
w
o
-
<
o)
z
z
<
N
~
0
o
N

/10Z Aonupp

ul JSJsIulW Sy o) pauiwgns
soMm sjojid sy} wouy Juips|
suossa| ayj uo piodau

uonpINP]
dIsbg Jo juswpindaq ayi
(¥) puo vsda aus (€)
‘21nynD) puDp SLIY |DION
-n|nZoMmy| (Z) “a1wsad syi
3O 92O [PIPN-N|NZPMD
(1) :sous y Buimoyjoy ayy

ul pajojid som sisBoupw
Jojuss 1oy swisiunydaw
1ioddns usad puo
Buiiojusw uo aulspIng ay|

z
(0]
-
<
o
—
(%]
z
=
[a]
<
[a)
4
<
w
O
>
o
w
(%]
O
4
)
-}
a
w
(0]
—
z
w
=
—
o
<
a
w
[a]

uolpSIUIWPY
pup 921A49G Dl|gnd
EI T IR ETH VIV
Aq panoiddp usaq
soY pup pasijouly
‘pajnsuod spm
s1aBoupw Jojuas
104 Y lomawn.y
1ioddns usad puo
Burioyusw sy

s1aBpupw Joluas
1o} swisiuoydsw
Jloddns usad
puo Buriojusw
uo sujjapIng
sy} juswa|dwi
o} pajioddns
sjuswpindap
panalydy - - Jo JaquinN

S31D110d TVNOILVYIdO ONIdOTIAIA NIHM AIIHI-1VID FANLVN FALLVYLSINIWAY NV 40 SILLITIFISNOLSIY ANV SITOY *JALLDIIrdO D1931VLS

s|qooiddp joN uolpIASP ON paAslydy

£102/910T

10} JUBWIAA3IYDY S10Z/v10T vloz/elLoz
suololASd o o) jeBin) £10z/9102 £10z/9102 910z/s102 juswerslypy  uswieASIydY ioypa1puj

uo juswwo) JUSWIBASIYDY [PNPY $obip] pauun|d JUSWIBASIYIY [PNPY 95UbWI04iad

pauub|d wouy [pnpY |PNpPY
uolpiAaQg




jpAocaddp jo sseooud

sy} jo pind sp spow usaq
SADY 3duabi|[aiu| |PUOljOW]
Buipiobai suolbpUSWWOdDI
pup padojsasp usaq sAbY
|00} Jo 4as [9|pind D
‘paulyal Usaq SADY SOSIDISXD
S °Z 10 TRIERAT W [[RISED)
-10J0241Q Y} o} papiwgns
SOM Juawssassb Aouagadwod
SWS 9y} of payul| sasidIaxe
Jua.und 3y} uo Liodas malaal
V ‘padojaAsp s|ooy jo 185
19]|Pipd B puL pauySs Si9M
|00} JO 435 JuaLind ay|

SMIAID4UI
wouy pajsijiioys

aJ9m oym siabpupw
I0JUSS 10} SJUSWISSISSD
Kousjadwod sy
Buipnpuod oy
s|qisuodsau sisplaoid
9DIAISS [|D Ym

P8y uoissas Bulioys
uopw.Ioul ybnoayy
poJojiuow som
sioBpupbw Jojuss

104 SJUSWSSOSSD
Aousjadwod sy jo
uoypuswa|dwi ay|

paJinbau

a1p s||iys Aoarjod uo
|P21UYs} diydads
219Ym spaIp

ur Apapjnoipapd
‘swsiupydaw
Juswssassp
peaebiny jo
Jjuswdojaasp
oy} ur papioddns
sjuswpindap

s|qooiddp JoN uoubIASp ON paAsiydy paAaiydy - - paynusp|

STIDIS AJITOd YO TVIINHDIL YO4 $SID0Ud LNIWLINYDIY ONIINA AILNIWITdWI SWSINVHIIW LNIWSSIASSY @ILIDYVL :IAILDIrGO JIDILVULS
£102/910T

._o::mEm>mEu< m—ou\v—ou V—ON\M_ON
suololASd o o) jeBin) £10z/9102 £10z/9102 910z/s102 juswerslypy  uswieASIydY ioypa1puj
uo juswiwio) JUBWIBABIYDY [PNPY §obin] pauun|d JUBWIBABIYDY |PNPY acubuwiiojiad

pauub|d wouy [pnpY |PNpPY

z
o
—
<
o
—
(%]
z
=
(a)
<
a
z
<
w
v
>
o
w
(%]
v
=
o
]
o
w
(6]
—
z
w
=
—
o
uolpiAaQg <
o
w
(a)

2016 / 17 ANNUAL REPORT




s|qpoiddp joN

sjuswiindap

Aq pioddns uoy
sisenbai o} anp
SO ||9M SD $9.1008
1vdw 2yt Jad
so sjuswjindap
Buiw.oyied
Jood Buikyyuspl
ybnouyy
patioddns suam
sjuswypindsp

[PUoHIPPY

eIV
1SOAA YLION :91wad ayi

$0 22440 By pup siibyyy
Swoy jo juswiindaq
{uoIsSsILWOY) |PISI{ pup
|PIPUBULY {UOHPN|DAT PUD
Burioyiuow ‘Buiuun|y

0 Juswipindaq {s)40pA
ol|qng 0 juswyipndaqg
funbwispnqui AIpIW
{|DIDN-NINZOMY| HISIWDag
sy} jo 9040 ‘“4uswdojersq
JIWOUOD] PUR WSLINO] JO
Juswpipdag ododwiy ysum
s110s9y a41|P|IM ododur]
{21noNIISRILU| PUD SPROY
‘$NIOAA 21|gnd jo juswipindag
ododuwiq sy} ur pajusws|dw
som Apppdoy) seoinosey
ubwNy |PUISLUL ISy}
usyibuauys o} syuswiindsp

G tioddns oy ABajpug v

panalydy

a|qgolddp JoN

uolbIASP ON

/10Z Aonupp

ul YSdW 9yt Aq paroaddo
som ysod b ul SQOH

Aq juads awiy abpISAD
Sy} Uo 4a3ys oY By|

pansIydy

suolpiraQg
uo juswwo)

£102/910T

104 JUBWIBA3IYDY
|PnpPY o} j9BIn]

pauub|d wouy
uolpiAaQg

£102/910T
JUBWIBABIYDY [PNPY

£10z/9102
§obin] pauun|d

|pIsuUSD-1009.1Qq By}
Aq paroiddp usaq soy
pup padojaasp som
ABojouyds] uolbw.IoU|
pup juswdojarsq
JouolpsIUPBIO
‘s924N0S9Y UPWNH 104
swsiupydsw pioddns
posebin} yum ABajouys
UOlUSAIBJUI UY

paAeIyY

Appoodod
$921N0SaY ULWNH
eI EINIBTET
uayjbuauys oy
sjuswypindsp

G| #1oddns oy
pajuswa|dwi
swisjupydsW

pun ABsjoiig

ALIDVdVD SIUNOSIY NVWNH S.3

JIA¥3S O119Nd AINFHLONIULS :IAILI3rdO JIOILVYLS

Jsysiuy
sy}t Aq paroiddo
puo peonpoid useq
soy Jiodas b pup
peJojiuow useq
soy ao1A49s dljgnd
Syt ulyHM sqOH

JO uojusal dy|

pansIydy

1sod o
ul SQOH Aq juads
swiy obnISAD By}

Uo s193ys Jon4
[POUSHDYS [PNUUY

910Z/510T
JUBWIBABIYDY |PNPY

3DIA¥3S D1719Nd FHL NIHLIM LNIWLIVdIA 40 SAVIH 40 NOILNILIY :JAILDIr9O DID9ILVAULS

vlLoz/c10z
juswiaAaIydy

|PNpPY

sLoz/v10T
juswiaAaIydy

[pnpY

1ojpd1pu|
95UbWI04iad

z
(0]
-
<
o
—
%2
z
=
[a]
<
[a)
z
<
w
O
>
o
w
%2
O
4
o
-}
o
w
(0]
—
z
w
=
-
o
<
o
w
[a]

—
o
O
o
w
o
-
<
o)
z
z
<
N
~
0
o
N



Py 901198
2llqnd 8yi jo
0€ uoldag oy
soupijdwod) «
JIomawn.4
a1nsopasiq [P
-ubulg Syt yim
soupijdwod)
:spaJp Buimojjoy
Sy} UO SNJ0J ||IM
yoiym ‘paonpoud
oq Jayipa pjnoys
spiodaa z oy
uoispep B

s|qnoiddn joN 300} ¥Sda 8yl

/10Z Adonupr

ul J9ysiulw ayi Aq paroiddo
OS|D SPM HJoMOWD.I
2.Ns0J2sI( [PIdUDUI] Sy}

Uo pasnq ‘py 91AI9g
dllqnd 344 o OE uUoldeS
yim piodau soupijdwod v

910Z AInr ut

UOIDISIUIWPY PUD 3DIAISS
dlIqnd dys Joy Jassiuiw Sy Aq
paroiddo som dlomawn.y
21ns02s1( |PIDUBULY Yt YHm
ooupijdwod sy} uo jiodau

pansIydy

sjuswpindep
Aq sisanbaeu
Buimoy|o4
pepiroad

a|qgoorddp JoN som pioddng

J9isluIW Y4 o4
paiiwdgns som
sjuswpindap
|pUIACId

pup [puolpu
Aq wajsAs
2.nso|as1q-9
sy} jo
SSOUDAIDD4S
pup abosn sy}
uo piodau

panalydy

walsAs

2Ins0|251(Q-3 Sy} Uo
paJajsiBai aany
siaBpubw Jojuss jo

(%£¥) 000 ¥ AlUO
PaAsIydy Af|piiing

syuswiipdsp o) panssi

OS|0 949M S§Sa134Ul PSSO|ISIP
JO UOIIDDI4IISA UO 9pINS) pup
{paso|dsip aq o} sisaJaiul

1O s|IDjSp Uo [PNUDW
Aioppup|dxg uolpulwiaiaqg
sy} jo uoypjuswsa|dul

sy} jo pioddns ay)

/10Z Y2IoW Ul panssi som
SWJO0} 94NSO[DSIP |PIdUBULY

Hwqgns o} seakojdws jo
sal10690d paypubissp
18Ylo uo aAldaIIqg 3Y]

pansIydy

pasiaal
usaq sby (sisalapul
|PIdUBUL JO INSOdSIP
Jo uojssiwqns
21UOJIDI3|S PUL PISIASI
sy} 1oy sepiaoud
yoiym) suoyp|nbay
921A13G dl|gng

sy} jo ¢ Jaydoyd

paneIyY

£102/9102
10} JUBWIBABIYDY

suolwireq |PNJPY o} jobun)

uo juswwo)

pauub|d wouy
uonpiAaQg

pausyibus.ys
Jlomawniy
21nso[asi(] |PIoupUl4
Jo uoypjusws|dw

a3Ld0ddNs ANV dILOWOUd IDIAYIS J179Nd TVIIHLI NV JAILDIrdO JI93LVULS

910Z/5102
JUSWIBARIYDY |PNPY

£10z/910¢2
§obip] pauun|d

£10Z/9102
JUBWIBABIYDY |PNPY

S10Z/v10T

JuswaAlIYdY

[Py

v10z/€10T
juswiaAaIydy

|pnpPY

1ojpd1pu|
95unWioiagd

z
(0]
—
<
o
—
%2
z
=
[a]
<
a
z
<
w
(9]
>
o
w
%2
O
4
I~
=}
o
w
(@)
—
z
w
=
-
o
<
o
w
[a]

2016 / 17 ANNUAL REPORT




a|goolddn JoN

uolpIASpP ON

910¢ +equedsqg

ul [pIBUSS)-101341Q dYi Aq
paroiddp som seakojdwe
ao1A49s D1|gnd a0y Buimo|q
SJisiym uo piodau sisk|pup uy

pansIydy

s|qpoiddp joN

uolpIASP ON

/107 Adonupf ul aaysiuiw
syt Aq paroiddp som aipis
Syi yum ssauisng Buiop wouy
sjupAlas o1jqnd pqiyoad

O} JIOAA SAlDISUNWDY
J9YIQ U0 SAlD3IIQ PIsIAa
sy} jo uonpjuswa|dwi sy
uo jioda. Burioyuow v

paAaIydy

s|qooiddp joN

suolpiAaQg
uo juswwo)

sjuswindap

Aq pupwap syi
o} anp paynpuod
al1am sdoysyiom
[PUOHIPPL OoM]

£102/9102
104 JUBWIBASIYdY

|PnpPY o} jobun)

pauup|d woiy
uoupIAaQg

910¢C

suolp|nBay 921A13G 2l|gnd
Mmau ay; jo uoypBinwoud
YL o M3IA Ul suoipbalep
Uo 3AId3IQ Sy} 4o Joadsau
ui sjuswiipdap |pouUIACId
UL [PUOLIDU YLM P3JONPUOD
a1am sdoysyiom g |

panalydy

£102/910T
JUBWIBABIYDY |PNPY

paso|id

pup padojsrsp
so9ko|dws
oo1A49s D)|gnd oy
Buimo|qg-apisiym
uo yonouddy

SYIMO19 F1LSIHM IDIA¥IS D1719Nd 40 NOILIFLOYd AINIHLONIYLS IAILIIrdO JIOILVYLS

£10z/910z
§obip] pauun|d

a1pis
Sy} Ylim ssauisng
Bulop wouy
sjupAlas o1 qnd
#quyoid o4 3Iop
sAlpIBUNWSY
J8yiQ uo
SAlRIIg Y JO
uonpuswa|dw
sy} uo Liodau
Buriojiuow jpPNUUY

albys
Sy} yim ssauisng Buiop
woJy sjupaiss olgnd
Hqyoud o} yiopn
SAlDIBUNWSY JISYO UO
uolpUIWISIR( PISIADY
oy} jo uonpuswa|duwi
Sy} yim syuswipindep
1ioddns o} psponpuod
a19m sdoysiaopn

panalydy

910Z/5102
JUSWIBABIYDY |PNPY

AJsiunw ay4 o4
paulwqgns som
Jdomawniy

ay} jo
uolpjusws|dwi
sy} uo piodau
Buriojuow

o pup
sjuswpindap
o} papiroid
som pioddns
uoypuswsa|du)

paneIydY

vlLoz/c10Z
juswiaAalydy

|PnpPY

slLoz/v10z
JuswidAaIydy

[pnpY

jioddns
uolypjusws|dw
apiaoid oy
panpuod
sdoysyiom jo
Jaquinu pup
paroiddo aypys
Sy} Ym ssauisng
Buiop wouy
sjupAISs o1gnd
#quyoid o4 51op
SAlDISUNWSY
JEI T NICEINTRESTg|

1ojpd1pu|
9dubwIoiag

z
(0]
-
<
o
—
(%]
z
=
[a]
<
[a)
4
<
w
O
>
o
w
(%]
O
4
)
-}
o
w
(0]
—
z
w
=
—
o
<
a
w
[a]

—
o
O
o
w
o
-
<
o)
z
z
<
N
~
0
o
N



Strategy to overcome Areas of under Performance

Not applicable as all targets were achieved.

Changes to Planned Targets

Number of departments
supported on the Directive
on Public Administration and
Management delegation
principles and templates

Changes

Revised the annual target, 2", 3 and
4™ quarter targets

During the 1* and 2" quarters, the priority
was on the development of the Guide for
the Appointment of Persons to Boards and
Chief Executive Officers of the State and
State Controlled Institutions which affected
the finalisation of the Guidelines to clarify
administrative roles and responsibilities
hence the deadline for the finalisation of the
Guidelines has been shifted to the end of the
3 quarter

Due to staff and funding constraints,
workshops on the Guidelines to clarify
administrative roles and responsibilities and
those for the new Public Service Regulations
2016 will be combined

Strategy and mechanisms
implemented to support 15
departments to strengthen
their internal human
resources capacity

Revised the 2™ quarter target

Cooperation from stakeholders/departments
might take longer than anticipated which will
affect the timely signing of the Memorandum
of Agreements, however, the provisions of
support to the identified departments is
continuing as planned

Directive on Other
Remunerative Work to
prohibit public servants
from doing business with the
state approved and number
of workshops conducted

to provide implementation
support

Revised the indicator, annual target,
2", 3 and 4™ quarter targets

Annual monitoring report

on the implementation of
the Directive on Other
Remunerative Work to
prohinit public servants from
doing business with the state

Revised the indicator, annual target
and 4" quarter target

The Revised Determination was changed to

a Directive as it is now issued in terms of the
Public Service Regulations, 2016. The original
approach was to issue a Determination in
terms of the Public Service Act

A Determination was approved by the late
Minister Chabane in December 2014 and was
not issued due to the revision of the Public
Service Regulations. It was decided to issue the
prescript as a Directive taking into account the
amended Public Service Regulations

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION
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Linking Performance with Budgets

(Over)/
Under
Expenditure

Sub-Programme Final Actual

Final Actual (Over)/Under

Name Appropriation  Expenditure Appropriation  Expenditure  Expenditure

Management:

Governance 3 423 3331 92 4217 4206 1
of Public

Administration

Ethics and Integrity 11 564 11 532 32 10758 10746 12

Management

Organisational
Development
& Macro 6 557 6515 42 7916 7 901 15
Organisation of
Public Services

Office of
Standard,
Compliance and
Monitoring

5982 5973 9 6 495 6 482 13

Internal Gov.

Relations & 5387 4374 1013 3 631 3611 20
Intervention

Public Service
& Leadership 5847 5675 172 5837 5828 9
Management

Human Resource
Management 5935 5228 707 5421 5412 9
Information System

Public Service 229 233 229 233 : 229752| 229752 -
Commission

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION
2016 / 17 ANNUAL REPORT




TRANSFER PAYMENTS

Transfer Payments to Public Entities

The DPSA is not responsible for any public entities.

Transfer Payments to all Organisations other than Public Entities

Transfer payments made for the period 1 April 2016 to March 2017

Did the
Department Amount

comply with Transferred Amount Spent Reasons for the

Funds Unspent by the
used (1)(j) of the R’000 Entity
PFMA

Purpose for which

Type of the Funds were

Organisation Section 38 by the Entity

Government Drives service Yes R32 094 000.00 To be reflected | To be reflected in
component delivery innovation in the CPSI’s the CPSI's 2016/17
across all sectors. 2016/17 Annual Report
Fulfilled its Annual Report
mandate by

creating a climate
in which innovation
is prized,
encouraged,
rewarded,
implemented and
mainstreamed

National Mandated Yes R71 067 000.00 To be reflected | To be reflected in the
department to provide or in the NSG NSG 2016/17 Annual
facilitate the 2016/17 Report
provision of Annual Report
training to public
servants
National Monitor and Yes R229 233 000.00 | To be reflected | To be reflected in the
department evaluate the in the PSC PSC 2016/17 Annual
organisation and 2016/17 Report
administration Annual Report
of the public

service, enhance
accountability
and ethic in public
administration
and it plays a
significant role in
dispute resolution

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION
2016 / 17 ANNUAL REPORT



CONDITIONAL GRANTS

The DPSA does not issue any conditional grants.

DONOR FUNDS

Donor Funds Received

NAME OF DONOR THE GOVERNMENT OF THE KINGDOM OF BELGIUM

Full amount of the funding

11, 000,000 euros (Approximately R155, 062,600 at a rate of 14.0966)

Period of the commitment

28 June 2013 — 28 June 2018

Purpose of the funding

To improve front-line public service delivery

Expected outputs

* A grant facility to support initiatives to improve public service delivery is estab-
lished and implemented

* New and innovative ways of public service delivery are piloted and implemented

* Sound practices and lessons learned from improved public service delivery pilots
are enhanced and sustained

Actual outputs achieved

* 44 Agreements totalling R77,564,644 signed with government departments,
municipalities and government entities

* 26 Agreements of the 44 agreements are in Implementation Phase

* Conducted 20 site visits to Grantees

* Conducted 1 workshop on 2015 Supplementary Applications

Amount received
R’000

R36 986

Amount spent by the
department
R’000

R26 651

Reasons for the funds unspent

The remaining funds will be requested in the 2017 /18 financial year to execute
the proposed deliverables in the 2017/18 workplan

Monitoring mechanism by the
donor

Steering Committee meetings are held between the donor and the DPSA to monitor
the progress of the project
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NAME OF DONOR EUROPEAN UNION — GENERAL BUDGET SUPPORT

Full amount of the funding R10 700 000.00

Period of the commitment 2015-2018
Purpose of the funding The purpose of the program is to unlock innovation in the public sector
Expected outputs * To investigate and recommend sustainable models and solutions for innovative

service delivery

* To facilitate the creation, adaption, piloting and mainstreaming of innovative solu-
tions within the public sector

* To create and sustain an enabling environment which entrenches a culture of in-
novations in the public sector through innovation platforms and products

Actual outputs achieved 1. Contributed to the successful identification and analysing of 16 innovative proj-
ects for replication

2. Conducted a feasibility study before final selection for projects to be replicated

3. Developed “A guide to successful replication of service innovations in public sec-
tor”. The guide emphasizes four factors needed in a service delivery innovation
in order to promote the replication/scaling up process

4. Assisted in facilitating the replication of ‘Saving Blood, Saving Lives’ project in
a number of hospitals

5. Contributed to the upgrading of all content in the Multi-Media Innovation Centre
(MMIC):

*  Designed and calibarated content for MMIC

*  Uploaded content to all equipment in the MMIC

* Identified new modern equipment and software required to upgrade the
MMIC

*  Conducted tours for visitors in the MMIC

*  Overseeing the MMIC CPSI events (e.g. CPSI Conference, call for entries)
and various external conferences, exhibitions, and events (e.g. Budget Vote,
GEMS Symposium, Hack 4 Water, Public Service Month Launch)

6. Product and platforms were supported by:

*  Providing in-house design and layout skills for all CPSI publications (e.g. 2
editions of the CPSI journal during 2016/2017 and annual reports)

*  Managing and maintaining the CPSI website and real-time updates at the
CPSI Conference and workshops carried out in order for CPSI to achieve the
goal of returning the most relevant, freshest content to users, which is in sync
with our social media pages

e Contributed to the uploading of content on the UNPAN Portal

Amount received R2 391

R’000

Amount spent by the R2 391 (R2 384)
department

R’000

Reasons for the funds unspent | No funds were unspent. (R7)

Monitoring mechanism by the | Steering Committee meetings are held between the donor and the DPSA to
donor monitor the progress of the project
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NAME OF DONOR CANADIAN INTERNATIONAL AGENCY

Full amount of the
funding

6 500 000.00 CAD (Approximately R63,409,387 at a rate of 9.7552)

Period of the
commitment

2017 - 2021

Purpose of the funding

Facilitate the implementation of the Tirelo Bosha-Government Service Delivery Project

Expected outputs

Improved efficiency, effectiveness, transparency and accountablity in the provision of
quality public services

Actual outputs achieved | None
Amount received R4 698
R’000

Amount spent by the RO
department

R’000

Reasons for the funds
unspent

The Tirelo Bosha-Government Service Devlivery Project Steering Committee could not
finalise the conceptualisation documents and approach to implement the project. The
Steering Committee postponed all expenditure to the 2017 /18 financial year

Monitoring mechanism
by the donor

Steering Committee meetings are held between the donor and the DPSA to monitor the
progress of the project

CAPITAL INVESTMENT

The DPSA does not have any capital investments.
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INTRODUCTION

The DPSA is committed to maintaining a high standard of governance which is fundamental in the management of public
finances and resources. The DPSA has in place, governance structures to ensure effective, efficient and economic utilisation
of state resources. The structures include among others, the Executive Committee, IT Steering Committee, Audit and Risk
Committee. The Internal Audit function provides assurance on the effectiveness of the governance processes within the
DPSA.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The DPSA is committed to implementing and maintaining an effective, efficient and transparent system of risk management
and this is outlined in the DPSA’s Risk Management Policy. The DPSA continues to implement the risk management strategy
and policy by identifying emerging risks and conducting both strategic and operational risk assessments and reporting
progress to the Audit and Risk Committee on a quarterly basis.

All heads of branches attend the Audit and Risk Committee meetings and participate in the overall management of the
risk management processes in the DPSA. This makes the DPSA to be more effective in managing risks and has resulted in
significant improvement in the DPSA’s performance. The Audit and Risk Committee reviews risk management reports during

its quarterly meetings to determine the effectiveness of the risk management processes within the DPSA.

FRAUD AND CORRUPTION

The DPSA has a Fraud Prevention Policy and Plan in place and has conducted a fraud risk assessment during the 2016/17
financial year. The identified fraud risks are continuously monitored through the governance structures.

The DPSA supports the National Anti—Corruption Hotline by reporting suspected fraud and corruption. The DPSA’s
employees are encouraged through the Whistle Blowing Policy to make confidential disclosures about suspected activities
of fraud and corruption through established internal reporting mechanisms such as Internal Audit, Legal Services and

Security Management Units.

The DPSA is committed to investigating and reporting on all reported cases of fraud and corruption to the relevant
institutions, depending on the outcome of the preliminary investigations.

MINIMISING CONFLICT OF INTEREST

In terms of paragraph 16A8.3 of the Treasury Regulations for Departments issued in terms of the Public Finance
Management Act 1999, a Supply Chain Management (SCM) official or role player in the SCM environment must recognise
and disclose any conflict of interest that may arise when participating or performing functions in the Supply Chain

Management processes.

In response, the DPSA has implemented a Declaration of Interest Form in the procurement processes for officials and
members of the Bid Committees to declare any conflict of interest and to recuse themselves from the processes when they
have declared an interest.

CODE OF CONDUCT

The DPSA adheres to the Public Service Code of Conduct. If there is an alleged breach of the code of conduct, it is taken
as a misconduct and handled in terms of PSCBC Resolution 1 of 2003, Disciplinary Code and Procedure.




HEALTH SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES

The new Agrivaal building which the DPSA took occupation of in December 2015 has presented a number of challenges
related to occupational health issues such as the air conditioning, lighting, hygiene, water leaks and physical accessibility.
The DPSA conducted a number of occupational health risk assessments which focused on the illumination; hazardous
biological agents, as well as the assessment of the building in line with the Accessibility and Disability Standards (SANS
1545-3 & 4; 22411; 19765 and 10400-5 of the South African Bureau of Standards). The DPSA is in a process of

engaging with the reports and the requisite recommendation.

Portfolio Committees

Porifolio Committee on Public Service and Administration / Planning, Monitoring and Evaluation

blowing mechanisms: PSC briefing

4 May 2016 DPSA, NSG, PSC and CPSI on their 2016 The DPSA responded to all questions raised by
Annual Performance Plans the Committee and further provided additional
information after the meeting as requested
25 May 2016 Financial Disclosure compliance; Whistle The DPSA noted all inputs made by the Committee

at the briefing session

31 August 2016

DPSA, DPME, NSG, CPSI, PSC, National
Youth Development Agency (NYDA);
Statistics South Africa 1 Quarter 2016/17
performance

The DPSA responded to all questions raised by
the Committee and further provided additional
information after the meeting as requested

14 September
2016

PSC Vacancies; 30 day payment of
invoices: DPME briefing

The DPSA noted all inputs made by the Committee
at the briefing session

12 October 2016

DPSA, NSG, CPSI and PSC on their
2015/16 Annual Reports with the
Auditor-General; Progress Report on
the implementation of recommendations
contained in budget report

The DPSA responded to all questions raised by
the Committee and further provided additional
information after the meeting as requested

13 October 2016

DPME, NYDA and Statistics South Africa on
their 2015/16 Annual Reports; Committee
Report on Budgetary Review and
Recommendations Report (BRRR)

The DPSA noted the matters raised by the
Committee

20 October 2016

DPSA, DPME; Statistics South Africa; BRRR
& Budget; Public Service Commissioner:
shortlisting of candidates

The DPSA responded to all questions raised by
the Committee and further provided additional
information after the meeting as requested

2 November 2016

Government Employee Housing and
Medical Schemes: progress, effectiveness,
pricing; PSC Amendment Bill: deliberations

The DPSA responded to all questions raised by
the Committee and further provided additional
information after the meeting as requested

9 November 2016

PSC: Building a professional public service;
Management of Service Terminations and
Pensions Pay-outs; DPSA Public Service
Regulations 2016

The DPSA responded to all questions raised by
the Committee and further provided additional
information after the meeting as requested

15 November
2016

PSC Commissioners: interviews day 1;
Committee Report on PSC candidate
security checks and qualifications
verification

The DPSA noted all inputs made by the Committee
at the briefing session

16 November

PSC on irregular appointments in the public

The DPSA noted all inputs made by the Committee

implementation: DPME briefing

2016 service at the briefing session
23 November Candidates selected to serve as The DPSA noted all inputs made by the Committee
2016 Commissioners for the PSC; MPAT results at the briefing session




O gke 0 Add

Porifolio Committee on Public Service and Administration / Planning, Monitoring and Evaluation

30 November
2016

Statistics Act challenges: Statistics South
Africa briefing; PSC Amendment Bill:
deliberations; Committee Report on PSC
Commissioner selection

The DPSA noted all inputs made by the Committee
at the briefing session

31 January 2017

Adoption of outstanding minutes and
reports

The meeting was postponed as they did not
constitute a quorum to continue with the meeting

1 February 2017

Government employees pensions payout:
PSC, Government Employees Pension Fund
and Public Investment Corporation inputs;
Gender and Disability equity in public
service: DPSA report

The DPSA noted all inputs made by the Committee
at the briefing session and responded to questions
raised by the Committee

8 February 2017

DPME, NYDA and Statistics South Africa on
their 2" and 3" Quarter Performance

The DPSA noted the inputs made by the
Committee

1 March 2017

Government employees pensions payout:
PSC, Government Employees Pension Fund
and Public Investment Corporation input;
Gender and Disability equity in public
service: DPSA report

The DPSA noted all inputs made by the
Ccommittee at the briefing session and responded
to questions raised by the Committee

8 March 2017

Frontline Service Delivery and Citizen-
Based Monitoring; NSG New Curricula

The DPSA noted all inputs made by the Committee
at the briefing session and responded to questions
raised by the Committee

15 March 2017

30-day payment to service providers by
the Department of Public Works and DPME,
with Deputy Ministers present; Service
Delivery Challenges: Centre for Public
Service Innovation briefing

The DPSA noted all inputs made by the Committee
at the briefing session and responded to questions
raised by the Committee

Porifolio Committee on International Relations

25 November
2016

Foreign Service Bill: input from DPSA,
Department of Public Works and
Department of Home Affairs

The DPSA responded to questions raised by the
Committee

Select Committee on Co-operative Governance and Traditional Affairs

5 April 2016

DPSA APP and Budget Vote 10

The DPSA responded to questions raised by the
Committee

Standing Committee on Appropriations

6 April 2016

DPSA responses to the 2015 MTNPS
Committee’s Recommendations

The DPSA responded to questions raised by the
Committee

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION

2016 / 17 ANNUAL REPORT




SCOPA RESOLUTIONS

The DPSA appeared in front of the Standing Committee on Public Accounts (SCOPA) on 7 September 2016 in relation to
unauthorised expenditure incurred in the 2013/14 financial year. No resolution has been taken yet on the matter.

. o . Response by the Resolved
Resolution No. Subject Details A (Yes/No)
1 Unauthorised The DPSA said that it had The DPSA has No, the DPSA

expenditure of gone over the budget by requested the still waiting for
Department of Sports R8.8_m beCOUS? fwo advisory | Committee to condone | feedback from
and Recreation bodies, comprising a total the expenditure, as the Committee

of 9 members, had been
established, and because
= X the model of operation of
and.Admmlstrahon: the advisory bodies had
National Treasury involved extensive travel
briefing Public between Cape Town and
Accounts Pretoria

measures have been
put in place fo manage
expenditure

and Department
of Public Service
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PRIOR MODIFICATIONS TO AUDIT REPORTS

For the 2015/16 financial year, the DPSA received a clean audit and therefore no matters were reported in the 2015
Audit Report. Audit findings in the Management Letter were the following and steps which the DPSA took to resolve the
issues are as follows:

Matters affecting the audit report:

Material misstatements in financial statements

No material misstatements were identified | Not applicable | Not applicable

Misstatements in annual performance report

No material misstatements were identified | Not applicable | Not applicable

Management letter

Matters not affecting the audit report

Other important matters

Non-compliance with laws and regulations

Non-compliance relating to the internal audit 2015/16 Resolved
function in so far as Treasury Regulation 3.2.8

and 3.2.11

Performance agreement of a SMS member not 2013/14 Resolved
signed

Performance agreement of two Non-SMS not 2013/14 Resolved
signed

Vacant posts not advertised within 6 months and | 2013/14 Not resolved

not filled within 12 months of becoming vacant

An explanatory note for negative leave balances | 2015/16 Resolved
of employees were not disclosed in Note 22

Non-compliance with the Terminations of Service | 2015/16 Not resolved
Policy in relation to exit interviews

Supplier’s performance measurement and 2014/15 Resolved
monitoring in some cases not taking place

Employees did not obtain approval for 2013/14 Resolved
additional remuneration and have not disclosed
their interest

Risk assessments is not conducted regularly 2015/16 Resolved

Findings on the information technology audit includes

Inadequate password setting on Active Directory | 2015/16 Resolved
Patch management process has not been 2015/16 Resolved
adequately defined in the change management

procedure

Lack of security logs review 2015/16 Not resolved
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Nature of Qualification, Disclaimer, Adverse Financial Year in which it Progress made in clearing/

Opinion and matters of Non-Compliance first arose resolving the matter
PERSAL system controller activities were not 2011/12 Not resolved
adequately reviewed
Leave transaction performed on the Integrated 2012/13 Resolved
Financial Management System and PERSAL
Disaster Recovery Plan was not tested 2011 /12 Resolved
Inadequate design of the ICT Strategic Plan 2015/16 Not resolved
Inadequately aligned IT Strategic Plan to the 2011 /12 Not resolved

organisation wide strategic plan

Inadequate physical and environmental controls | 2015/16 Resolved
in place (new premises)

Weaknesses identified in the E-Disclosure 2015/16 In progress
Application System

INTERNAL CONTROL UNIT

The DPSA relies on the work of the Internal Audit Function for assurance on the adequacy and effectiveness of the DPSA’s
internal controls. Based on various audit reports produced by the Internal Audit Function during the year, management is
confident that the DPSA’s internal control environment is overall satisfactory. Management’s commitment to implementing
action plans on control weaknesses identified has proven beneficial in the safeguarding of assets and the effectiveness
and efficient management of the DPSA's resources.

INTERNAL AUDIT AND AUDIT COMMITTEES

Internal Audit

The Internal Audit Function provides independent and objective assurance and insight to management on the effectiveness
of governance, risk management and internal control systems in order to assist the DPSA to achieve its objectives. Audit
projects as per the approved risk-based internal audit plan were undertaken during the year and reports presented to
both management and the Audit and Risk Committee. Where control weaknesses have been identified, management has/
or is in the process of attending to such weaknesses.

The following internal audit work was completed during the year under review:

*  Audit of Performance Information;

*  Project Management, with emphasis on the Thusong connectivity service centres;
*  Governance review;

*  Assets Management;

*  Supply Chain Management;

*  Human Resource Management;

* Information Technology;

*  Bank and Cash Management;

* Internal Financial Controls, and

* Interim and Annual Financial Statements review.
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Audit Committee
The Audit and Risk Committee oversees the DPSA's compliance with applicable laws and regulations, governance processes
and continuously assess the performance of Internal Audit Function to determine the level of its effectiveness within the

DPSA. The Committee operates within the approved Audit and Risk Committee Charter and in accordance with the
requirements of the Public Finance Management Act and Treasury Regulations.

The Audit and Risk Committee held 5 meetings during the 2016/17 financial year and the tables below discloses relevant

information on the Committee members:

Attendance of meetings by the Audit Committee Members

26 May 2016 Present Present Present Present
25 July 2016 Present Present Present Absent
23 August 2016 Present Present Present Present
10 November 2016 Present Present Present Present
08 March 2017 Present Present Present Absent

Relevant information on the audit committee members

No. of
Meetings
Attended

19 September | - 5
2012

Date
Resigned

Date of
Appointment

Quualifications Internal or If Internal,

External Position in the

Member

External

Department

Adv. William
Elias Huma

B Proc; LLB; LLM;
Graduate Diploma
in Corporate
Governance

Not applicable

External

Mr Sethopo
Michael
Mamotheti

B.Com; Post
graduate Diploma

in Accounting (PDA);
MBA; Certified
Internal Auditor (CIA)

Not applicable

19 September | - 5

2012

Ms Precious
Mvulane

CA (SA), Specialist
Diploma in Auditing,
BCom Honours in
Accounting

External

Not applicable

1 July 2015

Ms Pumla Mzizi

CA (SA), BCom
Hons in Transport
Economics UNISA,
BCompt Hons CTA
UNISA, BBusSc Hons
in Finance UCT

External

Not applicable

1 July 2015
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REPORT OF THE AUDIT AND RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

We are pleased to present our report for the financial year ended 31 March 2017.

Audit and Risk Committee Responsibility

The Audit and Risk Committee reports that it has complied with its responsibilities arising from Section 38(1) (a) (ii) of
the Public Finance Management Act and Treasury Regulation 3.1.13. The Audit and Risk Committee also reports that it
has adopted appropriate formal terms of reference as its Audit and Risk Committee Charter, has regulated its affairs in
compliance with this charter and has discharged all its responsibilities as contained therein.

The Effectiveness of Internal Control

The system of internal control is designed to provide cost-effective assurance that assets are safeguarded and that
liabilities are effectively managed. In line with the PFMA requirements, Internal Audit and the Auditor - General of South
Africa (AGSA) provide the Audit and Risk Committee and management with the assurance that the internal controls are
appropriate and effective. This is achieved through a quarterly reporting process to both management and the Audit and
Risk Committee, as well as the identification of corrective actions and recommendations by means of enhancements to the
controls and processes.

The system of internal control was effective during the year under review, however, there are few instances of non-
compliance with internal controls as reported by Internal Audit and the Auditor General. The Audit and Risk Committee
will continue to monitor progress against the corrective action plans implemented by the management of DPSA.

Internal Audit

The Audit and Risk Committee reviewed and approved the annual internal audit plan for 2016/2017 and monitored
performance of Internal Audit and the Auditor General against the plan on a quarterly basis. The Audit and Risk
Committee is satisfied that the internal audit function has discharged its mandate even though it was not fully resourced.

Risk Management

The Audit and Risk Committee has monitored on a quarterly basis the achievement of internal risk management milestones
through the review of quarterly progress reports against the departmental risk management implementation plan, and is
satisfied that the Department has made significant progress in identifying and managing risks. Risk management reporting
continues to be a standing agenda item for the Executive and the Audit and Risk Committee to ensure effective risk

management oversight.



In Year Management and Monthly/Quarterly Report

The Department has reported quarterly to National Treasury as required by the Public Finance Management Act. The
Audit and Risk Committee is satisfied with the content and quality of monthly and quarterly reports prepared and issued
by the Accounting Officer of the Department during the year under review and is satisfied with the content thereof. There
continues to be notable improvement to the quality of performance information and financial management reports as well
as management’s commitment to implementing improvements recommended in the past year.

Evaluation of Financial Statements
The Audit and Risk Committee has:

* reviewed and discussed the audited financial statements to be included in the annual report, with the Manage-
ment and the Accounting Officer;

* reviewed the Departments compliance with legal and regulatory provisions;

* reviewed the audited financial statements for any significant adjustments resulting from the audit report, and

* reviewed information on predetermined objectives to be included in the annual report.

Auditor-General’s Report

The Audit and Risk Committee has met and discussed with the Auditor-General of South Africa their report, to ensure that

there are no unresolved issues.

Conclusion

The Audit and Risk Committee concurs and accepts the conclusions of the Auditor-General of South Africa on the annual
financial statements and is of the opinion that the audited annual financial statements be accepted and read together
with the report of the Auditor-General.

Adv. W.E. Huma

Chairperson of the Audit and Risk Management Committee
Department of Public Service and Administration

31 August 2017
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1. INTRODUCTION

The information contained in this part of the annual report has been prescribed by the Minister for the Public Service and
Administration for all departments in the public service.

2. OVERVIEW OF HUMAN RESOURCES

The following were achieved during the 2016/17 financial year:

e The Annual Adjusted Human Resource Plan for 2016/2017 was approved and submitted by 30 June 2016;

*  The Deputy Director-General: Administration post was filled in January 2017;

e The Human Resource Development Implementation Plan and the Monitoring and Evaluation Tool for 2016/2017
was approved and submitted by 31 May 2017;

*  The Workplace Skills Plan for the DPSA was approved and submitted to the Public Service Sector Education and
Training Authority (PSETA) by 30 April 2016;

*  Quarterly training reports were approved and submitted to PSETA at the end of every quarter;

*  Training undertaken was informed by developments gaps identified during performance assessments which were
captured in employee personal development plans;

*  Training and development interventions were undertaken through accredited service providers, one of which was
the NSG;

*  Newly appointed employees attended the Compulsory Induction Programme through the NSG;

* At least 1% of the training and development budget was spent by the relevant programme managers as a de-
centralised training budget;

*  The departmental central bursary budget was allocated in December 2016 to employees informed by the crite-
ria of the departmental bursary policy to improve qualifications at various accredited institutions. Many employ-
ees who were awarded bursaries in the past completed their studies;

*  Workshops were conducted with staff on departmental policies and procedures;

*  The departmental Exit Policy was reviewed and approved;

*  Departmental Representative Committees were functional with regular meetings and wellness special days were
held, i.e. Women’s and Men’s Forum; Employment Equity committees; Human Resource Planning; Skills Develop-
ment; Bursary Committee; Performance Management/Assessment Committee; and

* A Human Resource Governance Dashboard of information was presented to the Executive Committee on a regu-
lar basis.

The following are the challenges faced during the reporting period:

*  Posts took too long to be unfunded which resulted in a misaligned on the compensation budget establishment and
posts on PERSAL are misaligned to the available budget;

e Critical vacant funded posts took longer to fill than expected due to protracted reflection on which posts are
critical to remain funded;

*  The Performance Management Cycle for 2015/2016 took longer than expected to conclude all processes;

*  Grievances and misconduct cases took longer to conclude than required due to the unavailability of investigators
and chairpersons to follow through with work allocated; and

*  Women at SMS level constitute less than the prescribed 50% of the filled posts at senior management level. The

staff profile reflected less than the 2.5% people with disability envisioned.




3. HUMAN RESOURCES OVERSIGHT STATISTICS

3.1 Personnel Related Expenditure

The following tables summarise final audited personnel related expenditure by programme and salary band. In particular,
it provides an indication of the following:

i amount spent on personnel
. amount spent on salaries, overtime, home owner’s allowances and medical aid.

Table 3.1.1 - Personnel expenditure by programme for the period 1 April 2016 to 31 March 2017

Professional Personnel
Total Personnel Training and special expenditure as
Programme expenditure expenditure expenditure services a % of total
expenditure expenditure

Average
personnel cost
per employee

Labour Relations 66 091 49 189 215 1785 74.43% 487
and Human

Resource

Management

Service Delivery 154 999 27 828 425 678 17.95% 428
Support

TOTAL 763 270 254 534 2447 4672 33.35% 465

Table 3.1.2 - Personnel costs by salary band for the period 1 April 2016 to 31 March 2017

% of total
personnel
expenditure

Average
personnel cost per
employee

Number of
employees

Personnel
Salary band expenditure

Highly Skilled Production (Level 6-8) 31 059 12.20%
Senior and Top management (Level 13-16) 103 687 40.74% m 1 080
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Table 3.1.3 - Salaries, overtime, home owners allowance and medical aid by programme for the period 1 April 2016 to 31
March 2017

. . Home Owners . .
Salaries Overtime Allowance (HOA) Medical aid

Medical
aid as
a % of

personnel
costs

Policy Development, | 16 412 6.45% 2 0.00% 321 0.13% 512 0.20%
Research and
Analysis

Government Chief 8 885 3.49% 0 0.00% 185 0.07% 236 0.09%

Information Officer

Governance 22 508 8.84% 1 0.00% 498 0.20% 571 0.22%
of Public
Administration

Salaries Overtime HOA as
Amount asa % of Amount asa % of Amount a % of Amount
(R’'000) personnel (R’000) personnel (R’000) personnel (R’000)
costs costs costs

Programme

Table 3.1.4 - Salaries, overtime, home owners allowance and medical aid by salary band for the period 1 April 2016 to 31
March 2017

Home Owners

Allowance (HOA) Medical aid

Salaries Overtime

Salary band Salaries Overtime HOA as M?j"“'
Amount  g5q 9% of Amount g5q 0 of Amount a % of AT aid as

: a % of
(R’000) personnel (R'000)  Ppersonnel (R000) personnel  (R’000)

ersonnel
costs costs costs P
costs

Lower Skilled 2108 0.83% 0.00% 176 0.07% 380 0.15%
(Level 1-2)

Highly Skilled 22 549 8.86% 729 0.29% 1093 0.43% 1921 0.75%
Production

(Level 6-8)

Senior 64214 25.23% 0.00% 1048 0.41% 957 0.38%
and Top

management

(Level 13-16)
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3.2 Employment and Vacancies

The tables in this section summarise the position with regard to employment and vacancies.

The following tables summarise the number of posts on the establishment, the number of employees, the vacancy rate, and
whether there are any staff that are additional to the establishment. The information is presented in terms of three key
variables:

*  programme
* salary band
*  critical occupations.

Departments have identified critical occupations that need to be monitored. In terms of current regulations, it is possible to
create a post on the establishment that can be occupied by more than one employee. The vacancy rate therefore reflects
the percentage of posts that are not filled.

Table 3.2.1 - Employment and vacancies by programme as at 31 March 2017

Number of
employees
additional to the
establishment

Number of posts
Programme on approved
establishment

Number of posts

0
filled Vacancy rate %

Programme 2: Policy \
ResearCh qnd AnaIYSis 1 8.2 /o

Programme 4: GCIO

Table 3.2.2 - Employment and vacancies by salary band as at 31 March 2017

Number of posts Number of employees
additional to the

establishment

Number of Vacancy
posts filled rate %

Salary band on approved
establishment

Lower skilled (Levels 1-2) 22 20 9.1% 8

Highly skilled production (Levels 6-8) 108 97 10.2% 10

Senior management (Levels 13-16) 117 86 26.5% 10
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Table 3.2.3 - Employment and vacancies by critical occupation as at 31 March 2017

Critical occupation Number of posts Number of Vacancy Number of
on approved posts filled rate % employees
establishment additional to the

establishment

Information technology ] 7] I

3.3 Filling of SMS Posts

The tables in this section provide information on employment and vacancies as it related to members of the SMS by salary
level. It also provides information on advertising and filling of SMS posts, reasons for not complying with prescribed
timeframes and disciplinary steps taken.

Table 3.3.1 — SMS posts information as at 31 March 2017

Total number Total number
Total ber of % of SMS t % of SMS
SMS level of funded sMs 101! number of % o Posts  tsMS posts 0 ©
posts vacant

SMS posts filled filled posts vacant
Director-General/ 100% 0%
Head of Department

Table 3.3.2 — SMS posts information as at 30 September 2016

Total number Total number

Total number of % of SMS posts
SMS level of funded SMS SMS posts filled filled of SMS posts
posts vacant

Director-General/ 100% 0%
Head of Department

% of SMS
posts vacant

Salary Level 15 8l 4| sow| 4] 50%)
Salary Level 13 79.2% 208%
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Table 3.3.3 — Advertising and filling of SMS posts for the period 1 April 2016 to 31 March 2017

Advertising Filling of posts

Number of vacancies Number of vacancies
SMS level per level advertised in per level filled in 6
6 months of becoming months of becoming
vacant vacant

Director-General /
Head of Department

Number of vacancies per level not
filled in 6 months but filled in 12
months

Table 3.3.4 — Reasons for not having complied with the filling of funded vacant SMS posts — advertised within 6 months and
filled within 12 months after becoming vacant for the period 1 April 2016 to 31 March 2017

Reasons for vacancies not advertised within six months

* Job evaluation took longer than expected due to the non-availability of panel members
* Protracted time taken to decide on which posts must be unfunded

Reasons for vacancies not filled within twelve months

* Interviews were conducted and no successful candidates were found
* Interviews could not take place as expected

Table 3.3.4 — Disciplinary steps taken for not complying with the prescribed timeframes for filling of SMS posts within 12
months for the period 1 April 2016 to 31 March 2017

Disciplinary steps taken

No disciplinary action taken

3.4 Job Evaluation

Within a nationally determined framework, EAs may evaluate or re-evaluate any job in their organisation. In terms of
the Regulations, all vacancies on salary levels 9 and higher must be evaluated before they are filled. The following table
summarises the number of jobs that were evaluated during the year under review. The table also provides statistics on the
number of posts that were upgraded or downgraded.
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Table 3.4.1 - Job evaluation by salary band for the period 1 April 2016 to 31 March 2017

Number of Posts upgraded Posts downgraded
i Number % of posts 5
- of jobs evaluated by % of
Number posts Number

approved
establishment evaluated salary band evalvated

Salary band % of posts

evaluated

Skilled (Levels 3-5) | 14| 3] 26%| 0| 0% 0| 0%

Highly skilled 176 9 5.1% 1 11.1% 0] 0%
supervision
(Levels 9-12)

Senior Management 35 1 2.9% (0] 0% 0] 0%
Service Band B

Senior Management 2 0 0% 0 0% (0] 0%
Service Band D

The following table provides a summary of the number of employees whose positions were upgraded due to their post
being upgraded. The number of employees might differ from the number of posts upgraded since not all employees are
auvtomatically absorbed into the new posts and some of the posts upgraded could also be vacant.

Table 3.4.2 - Profile of employees whose positions were upgraded due to their posts being upgraded for the period 1 April
2016 to 31 March 2017

Gender African Asian Coloured White Total

mgle | o | o | o | o | o |

Employees with disabilities 0

The following table summarises the number of cases where remuneration bands exceeded the grade determined by job
evaluation. Reasons for the deviation are provided in each case.

Table 3.4.3 - Employees with salary levels higher than those determined by job evaluation by occupation for the period 1
April 2016 to 31 March 2017

Number of Job evaluation Remuneration

Reason for deviation
employees level level

Occupation

Percentage of total employed
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The following table summarises the beneficiaries of the above in terms of race, gender and disability.

Table 3.4.4 — Profile of employees who have salary levels higher than those determined by job evaluation for the period 1
April 2016 to 31 March 2017

Gender African Coloured White

Mo ] o o o o 09

Employees with
disabilities

3.5 Employment Changes

This section provides information on changes in employment during the financial period. Turnover rates provide an
indication of trends in the employment profile of the DPSA. The following tables provide a summary of turnover rates by
salary band and critical occupation.

Table 3.5.1 - Annual turnover rates by salary band for the period 1 April 2016 to 31 March 2017

Number of employees Appointments Terminations and
Salary band at beginning of period and transfers into transfers out of the
- April 2016 the Department Department

loversied o1 || o] o] o]
Vighy diled produton levelz 68 | o] o] o e
oo Moncgemen Servsbend A | se 1| 4| o]
oo Managemen Servsbondc | 2| o o oul

Turnover
rate

Table 3.5.2 - Annual turnover rates by critical occupation for the period 1 April 2016 to 31 March 2017

Number of employees Appointments Terminations and
Critical occupation at beginning of and transfers into  transfers out of
period — April 2016 the Department the Department

Turnover rate

%
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The table below identifies the major reasons why staff left the DPSA.

Table 3.5.3 - Reasons why staff left the DPSA for the period 1 April 2016 to 31 March 2017

% of total

Termination type Number . 5
resignations

Resignation 19.3%
Dismissal — operational changes m

Dismissal — inefficiency o] 0%
Refirement
Other

Total number of employees who left as a % of total employment 19% (462)

Table 3.5.4 - Promotions by critical occupation for the period 1 April 2016 to 31 March 2017

Salary level
promotions  Progressions
as a % of to another
employees notch within
by a salary level
occupation

information Technologyrelated | 0| o] o ol 0%

Notch
progression
as a % of
employees by
occupation

Employees  Promotions
Occupation as at 1 to another
April 2016  salary level

Table 3.5.5 - Promotions by salary band for the period 1 April 2016 to 31 March 2017

Salary bands Progressions Notch
Employees Promotions promotions to another progression
Salary band as at 1 April  to another as a % of notch within as a % of
2016 salary level employees by a salary employees by

salary level level salary bands

Highly skilled production 103 1% 0%
(Levels 6-8)

Senior management 2 2.2% 0%
(Levels 13-16)
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3.6 Employment Equity

Table 3.6.1 - Total number of employees (including employees with disabilities) in each of the following occupational
categories as at 31 March 2017

Occupational Male Female
Total

category African  Coloured Indian White African Coloured Indian White

Legislators, senior of- 33 3 4 7 27 2 4
ficials and managers

Technicians and asso- 28 59 3 2 4 97
ciate professionals
Serviceworkers | 3/ o| ol o 17| o o| 0| 20

Employees with 2 2 1 0 4 o 0 1 10
disabilities

Table 3.6.2 - Total number of employees (including employees with disabilities) in each of the following occupational bands
as at 31 March 2017

Male Female
Occupational band Total
African Coloured Indian White African Coloured Indian White

Topmonagement | 3| o/ 1| of 1] 1| o] 0| ¢

Professionally qualified
and experienced
specialists and mid-
management

Semi-skilled and

discretionary decision

making
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Table 3.6.3 - Recruitment for the period 1 April 2016 to 31 March 2017

Occupational band Male Female Total
African Coloured Indian White African Coloured Indian White

Topmanagement | 0| o/ of of 1| o of of 1

Professionally qualified and

experienced specialists and

mid-management

Semi-skilled and
discretionary decision
making

Table 3.6.4 - Promotions for the period 1 April 2016 to 31 March 2017

Male Female
Occupational band Total
African Coloured Indian White African Coloured Indian White

Topmonagement | 0| o o| of 1] o ol o] 1

Professionally qualified
and experienced specialists
and mid-management

Semi-skilled and

discretionary decision

making
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Table 3.6.5 - Terminations for the period 1 April 2016 to 31 March 2017

Male Female

Occupational band African Coloured Indian White African Coloured Indian White fotal

Professionally
qualified and

experienced

specialists and mid-
management

Semi-skilled and
discretionary
decision making

Table 3.6.6 - Disciplinary action for the period 1 April 2016 to 31 March 2017

Disciplinary Male Female

action African  Coloured Indian White  African Coloured Indian White

s | 20| 0| o] o 2| o] o «

Total

Suspended and
Disciplinary
Hearing
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Table 3.6.7 - Skills development for the period 1 April 2016 to 31 March 2017

Male Female
Occupational category Total
African Coloured Indian White African Coloured Indian White

Senior officials and 3 2 4 2 20
managers (Level 13-16)

Skilled technical, junior 12 (0] 0 0 27 0 0 0 39
management and
supervisors (Level 6-8)

Elementary occupations 7 0 0 0] 13 0 0] 0 20
(Level 1-2)
Employees with (o} (o] (o} 0 0 1 0 (o} 1

disabilities

3.7 Signing of Performance Agreements by SMS Members

All members of the SMS must conclude and sign performance agreements within specific timeframes. Information regarding
the signing of performance agreements by SMS members, the reasons for not complying within the prescribed timeframes
and disciplinary steps taken is presented here.

Table 3.7.1 — Signing of performance agreements by SMS members as at 31 May 2016

Total number of Signed performance

SMS level Total number of Total number of SMS sianed performance agreements as % of
funded SMS posts members 9 P total number of SMS
agreements
members

Director-General /
Head of
Department

Table 3.7.2 — Reasons for not having concluded performance agreements for all SMS members as at 31 May 2016

Reasons
Performance agreement outstanding was for a person who was on contract and has since left the DPSA
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Table 3.7.3 — Disciplinary steps taken against SMS members for not having concluded performance agreements at 31 May

2016

Reasons
No disciplinary action taken

3.8 Performance Rewards

To encourage good performance, the DPSA has granted the following performance rewards during the year under review.
The information is presented in terms of (race, gender and disability), salary band and critical occupation.

Table 3.8.1 - Performance rewards by race, gender and disability for the period 1 April 2016 to 31 March 2017

Beneficiary profile (of.13}

Race and gender Number of Number of % of total Cost Ave;;gpei:;es; per

beneficiaries employees within group (R’000) (R’000)

mae | o 5| o o o

T A N N R R
Fende | 1| 7| awi|  soeso 5 068.80
mae | 6| | oo 174as13|  9om0s

Employees with a
disability
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Table 3.8.2 - Performance rewards by salary band for personnel below SMS for the period 1 April 2016 to 31 March 2017

Beneficiary profile Cost

i Total cost as
)% of total a % of the

Salary band Number of Number of within Total cost

beneficiaries employees salary (R’000)
bands

Lower skilled 120 45% 41 428.00 4 603.20 1.5%
(Level 1-2)

Average cost
per employee total personnel
(R’000) expenditure

Highly skilled 32 97 33% | 353874.30 11 058.58 12.8%
production
(Level 6-8)

TOTAL 79 376 21% | 1 258 928.65 15 935.82 45.5%

Table 3.8.3 - Performance rewards by critical occupation for the period 1 April 2016 to 31 March 2017

Beneficiary profile (of.13

%v;f":ic:ul Total cost Ave(:;gel‘::o;ta per
: (R'000) 000
occupation (R’000)

ITM related o 9 0% o o

Critical occupation Number of Number of
beneficiaries employees

Table 3.8.4 - Performance related rewards (cash bonus), by salary band for SMS for the period 1 April 2016 to 31 March
2017

Beneficiary profile Cost
Total cost as

% of total a % of the
Salary band Number of Number of within Total cost Average cost total personnel
beneficiaries employees salary (R’000) per employee expenditure
bands

Band A (Level 13) 199 176.45 | 49 794.12 22.9%

TOTAL 4 86 4.7% 199 176.45 49794.12 229
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3.9 Foreign Workers

The tables below summarise the employment of foreign nationals in the DPSA in terms of salary band and by major
occupation.

Table 3.9.1 - Foreign workers by salary band for the period 1 April 2016 to 31 March 2017

Salary band 1 April 2016 31 March 2017 Change

Number % of total Number % of total Number % change

lowerskiled (levels 1-2)| 0| 0% 0| 0% 0o 0%

Highly skilled production o 0 )

Senior management o . )

Confract(Level 13-16) | 0| 0% O 0% 0| 0%

Table 3.9.2 - Foreign workers by major occupation for the period 1 April 2016 to 31 March 2017

1 April 2016 31 March 2017 Change

Major occupation
Number % of total Number % of total Number % change

managers
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3.10 Leave Utilisation

The Public Service Commission identified the need for careful monitoring of sick leave within the Public Service. The
following tables provide an indication of the use of sick leave and disability leave. In both cases, the estimated cost of
the leave is also provided.

Table 3.10.1 - Sick leave for the period 1 January 2016 to 31 December 2016

Number of % of total

employees employees

using sick using sick
leave leave

Lower skilled 182 88.5% 5% 91 339.82
(Levels 1-2)

% days with
Salary band Total days medical
certification

Average
days per
employee

Estimated cost
(R’000)

Highly skilled production 886 80.5% 85 23.8% 1 003 169.52
(Levels 6-8)

Senior management 370 82.7% 49 13.7% 1 463 391
(Levels 13-16)

Table 3.10.2 - Disability leave (temporary and permanent) for the period 1 January 2016 to 31 December 2016

% of total
% days with Number of employees Average
Salary band medical employees using using days per
certification disability leave disability employee
leave

Lower skilled 55 100% 2 28.6% 28 24 933.28
(Levels 1-2)

Estimated cost
(R’000)

Highly skilled 122 100% 4 57.1% 31 155 591.36
production

(Levels 6-8)

Senior management 23 100% 14.3% 23 80 344.73
(Levels 13-16)
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The table below summarises the utilisation of annual leave. The wage agreement concluded with trade unions in the
PSCBC in 2000 requires management of annual leave to prevent high levels of accrued leave being paid at the time of
termination of service.

Table 3.10.3 - Annual leave for the period 1 January 2016 to 31 December 2016

Number of employees using Average per
annual leave employee

Salary band Total days taken

Table 3.10.4 - Capped leave for the period 1 January 2016 to 31 December 2016

Total days of Number of Average number Average capped leave
Salary band capped leave employees using of days taken per per employee as at 31
taken capped leave employee March 2016
Lower skilled 0 0 0 0
(Level 1-2)
Highly skilled production 0 0 0 22
(Level 6-8)
Senior management 0 0 0 47
(Level 13-16)

The following table summarises payments made to employees as a result of leave that was not taken.

Table 3.10.5 - Leave payouts for the period 1 April 2016 to 31 March 2017

Average per
Reason Total amount emblovees employee
(R’000) e/ (R’000)

Leave payouts for 2016/17 due to non-utilisation 58 288.94 3 19 429.65
of leave for the previous cycle

Number of

Current leave payouts on termination of service 385 517.34 21 18 357.97
for 2016/17
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3.11 HIV/AIDS and Health Promotion Programmes

Table 3.11.1 - Steps taken to reduce the risk of occupational exposure

Units/categories of employees identified to be at high risk of T O S e L

contracting HIV and related diseases (if any)

Cleaners and Floor Safety Representatives Quarterly HIV/AIDS Counselling and Testing anmedical
screening through the GEMS Program

Table 3.11.2 - Details of Health Promotion and HIV/AIDS Programmes (tick the applicable boxes and provide the required

information)

Question Yes No Details, if yes
1. Has the department designated a J MS MP Mahomed
member of the SMS to implement the Director: Transformation and Employee Health and

provisions contained in Part VI E.5 (c) Wellness
of Chapter 1 of the Public Service
Regulations, 20012 If so, provide her/
his name and position

2. Does the department have a dedicated |V The EHW Unit has an Employee Health and Wellness
unit or has it designated specific staff Manager, an Employee Assistance Practitioner and
members to promote the health and two EHW officers promoting health and well-being of
)Nel‘l-being of your employees? If so, employees in the DPSA. The total budget allocated for
indicate the number of employees employee health and well-being of employees for the

who are involved in this task and the . .
annual budget that is available for this 2017/18 financial year is R900, 000.00

purpose

3. Has the department introduced J The DPSA has introduced an Employee Wellness
an Employee Assistance or Health Program that offers services dealing with emotional and
Promotion Programme for your psychosocial, family, work related, legal and financial

employees? If so, indicate the key matters to all employees and immediate family members

elements/services of this Programme
/ 9 The Program is delivered through an outsourced service by

Careways Wellness

4. Has the department established (a) v The DPSA has established a committee with representa-

committee(s) as contemplated in Part tion from all branches and organised labour.
VI E.5 (e) of Chapter 1 of the Public

Service Regulations, 20012 If so, please .

provide fhg names of the memberF; of *  Chairperson: Ms MP Mahomed

the committee and the stakeholder(s) *  EHW practitioner: Ms T Mthembu;

that they represent ¢ Branch representatives: Ms A Hagget; Ms C Da-
vids; Mr P Morake; Ms C Moremi; Ms N Mohanwe;
Ms F Sibulawa; Ms C Brink; Mr M Tshighuvo; Mr W
Mootane and Ms L Khorombi

*  Facilities Management: Mr K Sekgololo

¢ Labour Representatives: Mr R Raath and Mr J

Madiseng
5. Has the department reviewed its J The review of policies is not done to all policies in
employment policies and practices the same year. 2016/17 the following policies were
to ensure that these do not unfairly reviewed:

discriminate against employees on
the basis of their HIV status? If so, list
the employment policies/practices so
reviewed

¢ Travel Policy
*  Resettlement Policy

¢ Retention Policy
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Question Yes No Details, if yes
6. Has the department introduced The DPSA has an approved policy for HIV/AIDS and
measures to protect HIV-positive
employees or those perceived to be
HIV-positive from discrimination? If so,
list the key elements of these measures

communicable diseases

All health and wellness reports including leave of
absence do not disclose employee medical information.
Hosting of constant dialogues on HIV/AIDS to create
awareness in the workplace

7. Does the department encourage its v
employees to undergo Voluntary
Counselling and Testing (VCT)2 If so, list
the results that you have achieved

The DPSA schedules quarterly (Health Counselling

and Testing) Screening tests in partnership with the
Government Employee Medical Scheme. In the 2015/16
period — 100 employees participated. The schedules

is communicated widely in the DPSA and employees
allowed time to participate

8. Has the department developed v
measures/indicators to monitor and
evaluate the impact of its health
promotion programme? If so, list these
measures/indicators

Trends on psychosocial challenges and vital health
screenings reports are analysed and reported and
communicated to the Management Committee and
Accounting Officer. Compliance reporting in line with the
Public Service EHW framework is done on an annual basis

3.12 Labour Relations

Table 3.12.1 - Collective agreements for the period 1 April 2016 to 31 March 2017

Subject matter Date

Nil Not applicable

The following table summarises the outcome of disciplinary hearings conducted within the DPSA for the year under review.

Table 3.12.2 - Misconduct and disciplinary hearings finalised for the period 1 April 2016 to 31 March 2017

Outcomes of disciplinary hearings Number % of total

Correctional counselling |

80%

TOTAL 5 100%

Table 3.12.3 - Types of misconduct addressed at disciplinary hearings for the period 1 April 2016 to 31 March 2017

Type of misconduct Number % of total

TOTAL 2 100%
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Table 3.12.4 - Grievances lodged for the period 1 April 2016 to 31 March 2017

Grievances Number % of total

Total number of grievances lodged 8 100%

Table 3.12.5 - Disputes lodged with Councils for the period 1 April 2016 to 31 March 2017

Disputes % of total

Total number of disputes lodged 4 100%

Table 3.12.6 - Strike actions for the period 1 April 2016 to 31 March 2017

Total number of persons working days lost

Total costs (R'000) of working days lost

Table 3.12.7 - Precautionary suspensions for the period 1 April 2016 to 31 March 2017

Number of people suspended 1

Average number of days suspended
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3.13 Skills Development

Table 3.13.1 - Training needs identified for the period 1 April 2016 to 31 March 2017

Training needs identified at start of reporting period

Number of
employees

as at 1 April Learner- Skills Other

2016 ships programmes & other fo"_“? of Total
training

short courses

Occupational category Gender

Senior management Female 39 Y 79 Y 79
(e 157 S R N R B 1
Professionally qualified and Female 93 0 181 4 185
experienced specialists and

middle management

(Levels 9-12)

Skilled technical and Female 68 0 161 3 164

academically qualified workers,
junior management, supervisors,
foreman and superintendent

(Levels 6-8)
decision making
(Levels 3-5)
making

(Levels 1-2)
Sub Total
TOTAL
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Table 3.13.2 - Training provided for the period 1 April 2016 to 31 March 2017

Number of Training provided within the reporting period

Occupational
Gender  employees as Learner- Skills programmes & Other forms

categor .
10/ at 1 April 2016 ships other short courses of training

Senior management
(Levels 13-16)

Professionally
qualified and
experienced
specialists
and middle
management
(Levels 9-12)

Skilled technical
and academically
qualified workers,
junior management,
supervisors,
foreman and
superintendent
(Levels 6-8)

Semi-skilled and
discretionary
decision making
(Levels 3-5)

Unskilled and
defined decision
making (Levels 1-2)

e | | o oz a2 m

Female 48 12 5 17
Female | 48| o 12| 5| 7

e | 7| ol |
e | s o w|  u| w

Sub Total

TOTAL

3.14 Injury on Duty

Table 3.14.1 - Injury on duty for the period 1 April 2016 to 31 March 2017

Nature of injury on duty Number % of total
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3.15 Utilisation of Consultants

The following tables relates to information on the utilisation of consultants in the DPSA. In terms of the Public Service
Regulations “consultant” means a natural or juristic person or a partnership who or which provides in terms of a specific
contract on an ad hoc basis any of the following professional services to a department against remuneration received
from any source:

a. The rendering of expert advice,
b. The drafting of proposals for the execution of specific tasks, and
The execution of a specific task which is of a technical or intellectual nature, but excludes an employee of a de-

partment.

Table 13.5.1 (a) - Report on consultant appointments using appropriated funds for the period 1 April 2016 to 31 March

2017

Project title

Total number of

Contract value in

consultants that Duration Rand

worked on the project (work days)
Appointment of a legal expect to draft 1 8 106 090,80
regulations for the Public Administration
Management Act, 2014 and provide legal
support and advice
Appointment of an independent commercial 1 25 228 000,00
lawyer to review and finalise the draft
contract of the mobile devices and services
agreement for government departments and
institutions
Assisting in drafting Regulations for the Public 1 2 13 680,00
Administration Management Act, 2014,
provide legal support and advice
Assisting in drafting Regulations for the Public 1 2 44 460,00
Administration Management Act, 2014,
provide legal support and advice
Audit committee member for DPSA 2 3 48 096,00
Audit committee member for DPSA 1 1 21 376,00
Audit committee member for DPSA 3 1 58 926,00
Audit committee member for DPSA 3 1 72 956,00
Audit committee member for DPSA 1 1 16 836,00
Audit committee member for DPSA 2 1 39 284,00
Audit committee member for DPSA 1 1 16 836,00
Audit committee member for DPSA 2 1 39 284,00
Audit committee member for DPSA 1 1 16 836,00
Balance of payment for professional fees for 1 1 4 167,07
interpreters IRO High level event at the UN
on 20/09/16
Conducting a national study of the 18 30 221 408,53
geographic accessibility of Thusong Service
Centre
Conducting an universal disability access 1 2 11 400,00
audit for compliance to accessibility
standards
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Project title

Total number of
consultants that

Duration
(work days)

Contract value in
Rand

worked on the project

Conducting GIS accessibility study of Thusong 18 30 54 292,50
Service Centres

Developing reports using SAS Visual Analytics 1 30 233 700,00
and SAS Enterprise Guide

Developing reports using SAS Visual Analytics 1 30 233 700,00
and SAS Enterprise Guide

Installation of Queue Management System 1 1 13 860,00
(QMS) at Maponya

Legal costs 1 2 129 431,32
Legal costs 1 1 57 638,50
Legal costs 1 1 30 750,00
Legal costs 1 1 145 002,94
Legal costs 1 1 58 239,00
Legal costs 1 1 100 900,00
Legal costs 1 1 149 193,00
Legal costs 1 1 42 037,50
Legal costs 1 1 102 220,00
Legal costs 1 1 153 039,75
Legal costs 1 1 176 805,95
Legal costs 1 1 263 940,00
Legal costs 1 1 244 881,50
Legal costs 1 1 127 248,00
Legal costs 1 1 282 368,67
Legal costs 1 1 291 336,27
Open Government Partnership (OGP) Youth 1 30 494 953,80
month Dialogue

Outsourcing of employee wellness 1 1 8 293,89
programme

Outsourcing of employee wellness 1 1 8 293,89
programme

Outsourcing of employee wellness 1 1 8 293,89
programme

PILIR, monthly HRM fees April 2016 based on 1 30 4 516,41
453 heads (head counting) at a unit price of

R9,97 per head

PILIR, monthly HRM fees August 2016 based 1 30 4 366,86
on 438 heads (head counting) at a unit price

of R9,97 per head

PILIR, monthly HRM fees December 2016 1 31 4 366,86
based on 438 heads (head counting) at a unit

price of R9,97 per head

PILIR, monthly HRM fees February 2017 1 28 4 596,17
based on 461 heads (head counting) at a unit

price of R9,97 per head

PILIR, monthly HRM fees January 2017 based 1 31 4 366,86

on 438 heads (head counting) at a unit price
of R9,97 per head
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Project title

Total number of
consultants that
worked on the project

Duration
(work days)

Contract value in

Rand

PILIR, monthly HRM fees July 2016 based on 1 30 4 516,41
453 heads (head counting) at a unit price of

R9.97 per head

PILIR, monthly HRM fees June 2016 based on 1 30 4 516,41
453 heads (head counting) at a unit price of

R9,97 per head

PILIR, monthly HRM fees March 2017 based 1 30 4 596,17
on 461 heads (head counting) at a unit price

of R9, 97 per head

PILIR, monthly HRM fees May 2016 based on 1 31 4 516,41
453 heads (head counting) at a unit price of

R9,97 per head

PILIR, monthly HRM fees November 2016 1 30 4 366,86
based on 438 heads (head counting) at a unit

price of R9,97 per head

PILIR, monthly HRM fees October 2016 1 31 4 366,86
based on 438 heads (head counting) at a unit

price of R9,97 per head

PILIR, monthly HRM fees September 2016 1 30 4 366,86
based on 438 heads (head counting) at a unit

price of R9,97 per head

Practical Qualitative exercise on knowledge 1 1 30 438,00
Management Readiness Assessment through

an active SharePoint session in Public Service

Procurement of street centreline data and 1 20 305 077,59
Supplementary data for the geographic

access project

Professional fees for interpreters IRO: High 1 1 27 819,12
level event on OGP at the UNGA71 on

20/09/16

Proof-reading, editing, layout, designing and 1 15 23 183,48
referencing of the Operations Management

Framework and Toolkits

Providing integrated hazard identification 1 1 69 586,57
and risk assessment of indoor air quality

Providing Public Key Infrastructure (PKI) 1 30 34 200,00
services for DDG: GCIO

Qualification verification services 1 1 54,00
Qualification verification services 1 1 70,00
Qualification verification services 1 1 400,00
Qualification verification services 1 1 228,00
Qualification verification services 1 1 70,00
Qualification verification services 1 1 460,00
Qualification verification services 1 1 610,00
Qualification verification services 1 1 1 962,00
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Project title

Total number of
consultants that

Duration
(work days)

Contract value in
Rand

worked on the project

Qualification verification services 1 1 70,00
Qualification verification services 1 1 2 216,00
Recording departmental MANCO meeting 1 1 15 960,00

DPSA Auditorium

Review of the PILIR modality in the Public 1 30 1 487 682,00
Service

Review of the SMS Competency Assessment 1 1 306 090,00
battery

Review of the SMS Competency Assessment 1 1 177 840,00
battery

Secondment of HSRC Employees to the DPSA 4 18 94 058,00
(PRRC) Project

Sign language interpreter for the National 1 1 13 300,00
Batho Pele Awards

SMS Competency Assessment 2 1 15 212,00
SMS Competency Assessment 1 1 7 606,00
SMS Competency Assessment 1 1 7 410,00
SMS Competency Assessment 1 1 30 424,00
SMS Competency Assessment 1 1 7 606,00
Transcription Services for the Presidential 1 1 42 800,00
Remuneration Review Commission

Transcription Services for the Presidential 1 1 34 760,00
Remuneration Review Commission

Transcription Services for the Presidential 1 1 47 680,00
Remuneration Review Commission

Transcription Services for the Presidential 1 1 36 000,00
Remuneration Review Commission

Transcription Services for the Presidential 1 1 41 500,00
Remuneration Review Commission

Translating and interpreting services (English/ 1 2 133 224,57

French/English for the OGP Regional
Conference
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Table 13.5.1 (b) - Report on contractors appointments using appropriated funds for the period 1 April 2016 to 31 March

2017
. . fotalinumberiof Duration Contract value
Project title contractors that in Rand
worked on the project (work days)

Assembling and dis-assembling of conference 1 2 4 898,03
tables on the 2" floor boardroom
Casual labourers assisting as Marshalls at the 50 1 7 500,00
Ministerial Imbizo in Kokosi Stadium (Foschville)
Casual labourers assisting as Marshalls at the 20 1 2 000,00
Ministerial imbizo in Mamelodi
Casual labourers assisting as Marshalls at the 26 1 3 900,00
Ministerial imbizo in Mdanstane (Eastern Cape)
Casual labourers assisting as Marshalls at the 14 1 2 100,00
Ministerial imbizo in Mdanstane (Eastern Cape)
Casual labourers assisting as Marshalls at the 20 1 2 000,00
Ministerial imbizo in Mpumalanga (Nelspruit)
Casual labourers assisting as Marshalls at the 20 1 2 000,00
Ministerial imbizo in Mpumalanga: Secunda
Casual labourers assisting as Marshalls at the 20 1 2 000,00
Ministerial imbizo in the Free State
Casual labourers assisting as Marshalls during the 12 1 1128,10
Deputy Minister’s Imbizo in Riversdale, Hessequa
Municipality
Casual labourers assisting with removing shelves, 6 5 20 832,00

in the new building from the old storerooms to the
newly built storerooms

Casual labourers assisting with the asset disposal 6 6 12 499,20
process which includes furniture being relocated
from storage to the DPSA

Casual labourers assisting with the asset disposal 6 6 23 436,00
process which includes furniture being relocated
from storage to the DPSA

Casual labourers assisting with the building of new 2 3 4 166,40
shelves in the Salary batch room

Casual labourers assisting with the moving of 3 4 8 333,00
boxes, unpacking of boxes and filing documents in

cabinets

Casual labourers assisting with the moving of 15 15 145 129,60

furniture and cleaning of parking in the old and
new building

Casual labourers assisting with the moving of 671,90
furniture and cleaning of parking in the old and
new building

Casual labourers assisting with the removal of 2 1 1 388,80
furniture

Development of multimedia educational package 1 5 71793,32
for the Operations Management Framework

Drumcafe drumming performance 1 1 21 090,00
Event promoter consultant for Cancer Awareness 1 1 500,00
Talk

Event promoter consultant for Cancer Awareness 1 1 70,00
Talk
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Project title

Total number of
contractors that
worked on the project

Duration
(work days)

Contract value

in Rand

Furniture removal from Cape Town to Pretoria 1 32 548,14
Furniture /assets disposal from 3G warehouse to 1 3597715
Mamelodi disposal site

Multimedia technical support services for the OGP 1 475 000,00
Africa Regional Conference: Cape Town

Provision of sound equipment on Heritage Day 1 1 400,00
Provision of stage and sound equipment during 1 276 994,00
the MPSA Public Participation engagement in

Mdantsane: Eastern Cape Province

Provision of stage and sound equipment during 1 279 000,00
the MPSA Youth Imbizo in Forschville: Gauteng

Province

Relocate 3M Library System + install at New 1 7 125,00
Premises

Removal of air-conditioner at old Batho Pele House 1 2 600,00
Resite of multifunction machines from DPSA Batho- 1 2 565,00
Pele (Johannes Ramokhoase Street) to Batho-Pele

House (546 Edmond Street, Arcadia)

Resite of Multifunction Machines from DPSA Batho- 1 15 180,60
Pele (Johannes Ramokhoase street) to Batho-Pele

House (546 Edmond Street, Arcadia)

Shelves transported and delivered from 3G to 1 7 300,75
DPSA Batho Pele House

Transportation of the Minister’s official vehicle to 1 2 430,00
Cape Town

Transportation of the Minister’s official vehicle to 1 3 500,00
Cape Town

Transporting Deputy Minister’s official vehicle from 1 3 500,00
Johannesburg to Cape Town

Transporting Deputy Minister’s vehicle from Cape 1 3 500,00
Town to Pretoria

Transporting furniture from the storeroom to DPSA 1 269 879,00
Video & Photography Services for Minister’s 1 95 490,00
unannounced visit in Soweto

Video & Professional Photography Services 1 120 840,00
(Africa Public Service Day)

Video and photography for Ministerial Imbizo 1 95 695,50
Mpumalanga, Nelspruit

Video editing for Africa Public Service Day event 1 16 000,00
(Springs Kwa-Thema Community Hall in Ekurhuleni)

Video production and coverage of the Ministerial 1 98 040,00
Imbizo at Govan Mbeki Municipality: Mpumalanga

Province

Video production and photographic coverage of 1 216 050,00
the Ministerial Imbizo in Sasolburg

Video recording for the Mpumalanga OGP Youth 1 161 000,00

Economic Empowerment Dialogue
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Total number of Duration
Project title contractors that
worked on the project

Waste removal at the old DPSA Batho Pele 7 602,50
Building
Qutsourced Contractors 469 940,47

Contract value
(work days) in Rand

Table 13.5.2 - Analysis of consultant appointments using appropriated funds, in terms of Historically Disadvantaged
Individuals (HDIs) for the period 1 April 2016 to 31 March 2017

Percentage Number of consultants from
management by HDI groups that worked on
HDI groups the project

Percentage ownership

Project title by HDI groups

The DPSA does not conduct an analysis of consultant appointments in terms of HDIs

Table 13.5.3 - Report on consultant appointments using donor funds for the period 1 April 2016 to 31 March 2017

Proiect title Total number of consultants Duration Donor and contract
I that worked on the project (work days) value in Rand

Biodiversity Information Management System 1 60 900 000,00
(BIMS)
Catch & Match-"Child & Maternal Assessment 1 66 293 656,49
and Response Tool for Wellness”
Development and Population of the Limpopo 1 88 816 000,00
Public Access Heritage Database
Digitisation of teacher records 1 40 490 000,00
Digitisation of pre-1992 senior certificates 1 80 1 600 000,00
records
District Management Simulation Centre 1 30 102 879,50
Global Positioning System (GPS) Enhancement 1 30 100 451,79

to the Western Cape Housing Demand
Database (WCHDDB)

Implement the Maths and Science programme 1 60 468 201,17
in targeted schools

Improve electricity and water service delivery 1 65 682 592,00
through strengthened citizen engagement
using the community scorecard

Improve service delivery through the use of 1 80 1 537 994,00
hear screen solution
Improve electricity and water service delivery 1 40 511 944,00

through strengthened citizen engagement
using the community scorecard

Improving quality of Patient Care at Frere 1 60 834 340,00
Hospital by extending the Innovation Frere
Clinical Kiosk platform to provide medical
care teams and patients improved access to
patent information

Indigent Register and Service Delivery 1 20 62 400,00
Platform
Indigent Register and Service Delivery 1 20 1115536,84
Platform
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Proiect fitle Total number of consultants Duration Donor and contract
I that worked on the project (work days) value in Rand

Municipal Benchmarking Initiative for Water 1 50 1 050 090,00
Services
Nelson Mandela Bay Energy Efficient High 1 70 1324 012,91
Lighting Initiative
Not for Profit Organisation (NPO) 1 40 322 988,38
Management System
Not for Profit Organisation (NPO) 1 40 269 171,71
Management System
NPO Business Analysis 1 60 432 239,91
Pro-activation of SAPS CPF and communities 1 30 750 000,00
through Crime Prevention ICT
Procurement of additional computer 1 1 53 971,11
equipment for 5 schools
Progress report on development done as 1 101 385 646,66
committed in the regular sprint meetings
(using scrum, an Agile Mythology) including
progress on capacity building
Progress report on development done as 1 103 504 586,66
committed in the regular sprint meetings
including progress on capacity building
Project implementation plan for Government 1 70 197 500,00
e-Waste conference
Project implementation plan for integrated 1 60 107 200,00
e-Waste processing technology - ILembe
Municipality
Replication Assessment of Tirelo Bosha Public 1 186 250 208,00
Service Improvement Facility
Research LED social dialogue, Policy and 1 30 33 955,00
Strategy Development for the long-term
settlement of farm workers on and off farms
Research+Led Social Dialogue, Policy and 1 78 237 230,00
Strategy Development for the long-term
settlement of farm workers on and off farms
Revitalisation of distressed mining towns 1 50 1 040 400,00
(and labour sending areas) through capacity
building of frontline municipal officials
Sign Language Training for Frontline Workers 1 50 679 100,00
in eThekwini District
Support to Learners with Special Education 1 60 984 904,00
Needs (LSEN)
Test an ICT driven E-bike to improve service 1 80 1 599 253,00
delivery
To provide more premature babies in the 1 50 750 000,00
central region of the Eastern Cape Province
the opportunity to develop normally
Training of Municipal officials on the Rental 1 31 333 181,01
Housing Amendment Act (Act 35 of 2014)
Tshwane Safety Mobile Application 1 50 762 500,00
Vereeniging Licensing Centre: Licensing 1 31 800 000,00

Revitalization Program
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Donor and contract
value in Rand

Duration
(work days)

Total number of consultants
that worked on the project

Project title

Vereeniging Licensing Centre: Licensing 1 30 505 000,00
Revitalization Program

Woaste beneficiation - Msunduzi Municipality 1 60 111 100,00
Water Conservation/Demand Management: 1 50 550 450,00

Beyers Naude Municipality

Water Pump and Water Treatment Plant 1 70
Maintenance and Management System
Implementation

1 072 200,00

Table 13.5.4 - Analysis of consultant appointments using donor funds, in terms of HDIs for the period 1 April 2016 to 31
March 2017

Number of consultants
from HDI groups that
worked on the project

Percentage
management by HDI
groups

Percentage ownership
by HDI groups

Project title

The DPSA does not conduct an analysis of consultant appointments in terms of HDIs

3.16 Severance Packages

Table 3.16.1 — Granting of employee initiated severance packages for the period 1 April 2016 to 31 March 2017

Number of
Number of gy
Number of A applications Number of packages
Salary band AL . applications referred
applications received to the MPSA supported by approved by the PSC
S e MPSA
Lower skilled
(Levels 1-2) 0 0 0 0
Highly skilled 0 0 0 0
production
(Levels 6-8)

Senior
management
(Levels 13-16)
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REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL TO PARLIAMENT ON
VOTE NO. 10 OF THE DPSA

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

1. | have audited the financial statements of the Department of Public Service and Administration (DPSA) set out on
pages 142 to 255, which comprise the appropriation statement, the statement of financial position as at 31 March
2017, and the statement of financial performance, statement of changes in net assets, and cash flow statement for
the year then ended, as well as the notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies.

2. In my opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the DPSA as at
31 March 2017, and its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Modified
Cash Standards (MCS) prescribed by the National Treasury and the requirements of the Public Finance Management
Act of South Africa, 1999 (Act No. 1 of 1999) (PFMA).

Basis for opinion

3. | conducted my audit in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). My responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the auditor-general’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements
section of my report.

4. | am independent of the department in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’
Code of ethics for professional accountants (IESBA code) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
my audit in South Africa. | have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and
the IESBA code.

5. | believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.

Other matters

6. | draw attention to the matter below. My opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Unaudited supplementary schedules

7. The supplementary information set out on pages 256 to 268 does not form part of the financial statements and is
presented as additional information. | have not audited these schedules and, accordingly, | do not express an opinion
thereon.

Responsibilities of accounting officer for the financial statements

8. The accounting officer is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with MCS and the requirements of the PFMA and for such internal control as the accounting officer determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

9. In preparing the financial statements, the accounting officer is responsible for assessing the DPSA’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless there is an intention either to liquidate the department or to cease operations, or there is no realistic
alternative but to do so.



Auditor-general’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

10.

11.

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes my opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

A further description of my responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is included in the annexure to the
auditor’s report.

Report on the audit of the annual performance report

Introduction and scope

12.

13.

14.

In accordance with the Public Audit Act of South Africa, 2004 (Act No. 25 of 2004) (PAA) and the general notice
issued in terms thereof | have a responsibility to report material findings on the reported performance information
against predetermined objectives for selected programmes presented in the annual performance report. | performed
procedures to identify findings but not to gather evidence to express assurance.

My procedures address the reported performance information, which must be based on the approved performance
planning documents of the department.  have not evaluated the completeness and appropriateness of the performance
indicators included in the planning documents. My procedures also did not extend to any disclosures or assertions
relating to planned performance strategies and information in respect of future periods that may be included as part
of the reported performance information. Accordingly, my findings do not extend to these matters.

| evaluated the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance information in accordance with the criteria
developed from the performance management and reporting framework, as defined in the general notice, for the
following selected programmes presented in the annual performance report of the department for the year ended
31 March 2017:

Programmes Pages in the annual performance report
Programme 3: Labour relations and human resource management 58 — 66
Programme 4: Government’s chief information officer 67 =71
Programme 5: Service delivery support 72-77
Programme 6: Governance of public administration 78 —87

15.

16.

| performed procedures to determine whether the reported performance information was properly presented and
whether performance was consistent with the approved performance planning documents. | performed further
procedures to determine whether the indicators and related targets were measurable and relevant, and assessed
the reliability of the reported performance information to determine whether it was valid, accurate and complete.

| did not identify any material findings on the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance information for
the following programmes:

*  Programme 3: Labour relations and human resource management
*  Programme 4: Government’s chief information officer

*  Programme 5: Service delivery support

*  Programme 6: Governance of public administration.
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Other matters

17. | draw attention to the matters below.

18. Achievement of planned targets

Refer to the annual performance report on pages 45 - 87 for information on the achievement of planned targets for
the year and explanations provided for the under/overachievement of targets.

19. Adjustment of material misstatements

| identified material misstatements in the annual performance report submitted for auditing. These material
misstatements were on the reported performance information of:

*  Programme 3: Labour relations and human resource management
*  Programme 4: Government’s chief information officer

*  Programme 5: Service delivery support

*  Programme 6: Governance of public administration.

As management subsequently corrected the misstatements, | did not raise any material findings on the usefulness and
reliability of the reported performance information.

Report on audit of compliance with legislation

Introduction and scope

20. In accordance with the PAA and the general notice issued in terms thereof | have a responsibility to report material
findings on the compliance of the department with specific matters in key legislation. | performed procedures to
identify findings but not to gather evidence to express assurance.

21. The material findings in respect of the compliance criteria for the applicable subject matters are as follows:

Expenditure management

22. Effective steps were not taken to prevent irregular expenditure amounting to R3 361 455 as disclosed in note 24 to
the annual financial statements, as required by section 38(1)(c)(ii) of the PFMA and treasury regulation 9.1.1.

Procurement and contract management

23. Certain goods and services with a transaction value below R500 000 were procured without obtaining the required
price quotations, as required by Treasury Regulation 16A6.1.

Other information

24. The department’s accounting officer is responsible for the other information. The other information does not include the
financial statements, the auditor’s report thereon and those selected programmes presented in the annual performance
report that have been specifically reported on in the auditor’s report.

25. My opinion on the financial statements and findings on the reported performance information and compliance with
legislation do not cover the other information and | do not express an audit opinion or any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.



26. In connection with my audit, my responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements and the selected programmes presented in the
annual performance report, or my knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
If, based on the work | have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date of this auditor’s report,
| conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, | am required to report that fact. | have
nothing to report in this regard.

Internal control deficiencies

27. | considered internal control relevant to my audit of the financial statements, reported performance information and
compliance with applicable legislation; however, my objective was not to express any form of assurance thereon. The
matters reported below are limited to the significant internal control deficiencies that resulted in the findings on the
annual performance report and the findings on compliance with legislation included in this report.

Financial and performance management

Compliance monitoring

A deficiency was identified in the internal control of monitoring of compliance with the applicable laws and regulations
pertaining to supply chain management. In this regard, the department’s policy and procedure was not aligned to the
legislative requirements governing supply chain management.

Pretoria
31 July 2017




Annexure — Auditor-general’s responsibility for the audit

1. Aspart of an audit in accordance with the ISAs, | exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism
throughout my audit of the financial statements, and the procedures performed on reported performance information
for selected programmes and on the department’s compliance with respect to the selected subject matters.

Financial statements

2. In addition to my responsibility for the audit of the financial statements as described in the auditor’s report, | also:

* identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

*  obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
department’s internal control.

* evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the accounting officer.

*  conclude on the appropriateness of the accounting officer’s use of the going concern basis of accounting in the
preparation of the financial statements. | also conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a ma-
terial uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the DPSA’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If | conclude that a material uncertainty exists, | am required to draw attention in
my auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements about the material uncertainty or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify the opinion on the financial statements. My conclusions are based on the
information available to me at the date of the auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause
a department to cease to continue as a going concern.

* evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Communication with those charged with governance

3. | communicate with the accounting officer regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that | identify during my audit.

4. | also confirm to the accounting officer that | have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,
and communicate all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to have a bearing on my
independence and here applicable, related safeguards.
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NATIONAL DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION
VOTE 10

NOTES TO THE APPROPRIATION STATEMENT

for the Year Ended 31 March 2017

1 Detdail of transfers and subsidies as per Appropriation Act (after Virement):

Detail of these transactions can be viewed in the note on Transfers and subsidies and Annexure 1 (A-C) to the
Annual Financial Statements.

2 Detail of specifically and exclusively appropriated amounts voted (after Virement):
Detail of these transactions can be viewed in note 1 (Annual Appropriation) to the Annual Financial Statements.

3 Detail on payment for financial assets.
Detail of these transactions per programme can be viewed in the note to Payments for financial assets to the Annual
Financial Statements.

4 Explanations of material variances from Amounts Voted (after virement):

Per programme: Final Actual Variance Variance as a %
eS8 : Appropriation Expenditure of Final Approp.

Administration 227,978 225,267 2,711 1.2%

The programme overall has spent R225,267 million or 98.8% against final budget of R227,978 million as at 31 March
2017. The under spending is mainly under compensation of employees due to unfilled vacant posts.

Per programme: GILLL (CITL Variance Variance as a %
= " Appropriation Expenditure of Final Approp.

Policy Development, Research
and Analysis

30,417 29,145 1,272 4.2%

The programme overall has spent R29,145 million or 95.8% against final budget of R30,417 million as at 31 March
2017. The under spending is mainly under compensation of employees due to unfilled vacant posts.

e AT TE: Final Actual Variance Variance as a %
== . Appropriation Expenditure of Final Approp.

Labour Relations and Human
Resource Management

73,003 66,091 6,912 9.5%

Overall the programme has spent R66,091 million or 90.5% against final budget of R73,003 million as at 31 March
2017.

The under spending is mainly under compensation of employees due to unfilled vacant posts. Additional under spending
amounting to R2,700 million (R2,264 million on compensation of employees and R436,000.00 on operation budget) is
in the Public Service Remuneration Review Commission which is due to delays in the appointment of a panel of experts.

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION
2016 / 17 ANNUAL REPORT



NATIONAL DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION
VOTE 10

NOTES TO THE APPROPRIATION STATEMENT

for the Year Ended 31 March 2017

Per programme:

Final
Appropriation

Actual

Expenditure

Variance

Variance as a %
of Final Approp.

Government Chief

Information Officer 17,356

15,908 1,448 8.3%

Overall the programme has spent R15,908 million or 91.7% against the final budget of R17,356 million, as at 31
March 2017. The under spending is mainly under compensation of employees due to unfilled vacant posts.

Actual
Expenditure

Variance as a %
of Final Approp.

Final

Per programme: Variance

Appropriation

Service Delivery Support 157,164 154,999 2,165 1.4%

Overall the programme has spent R154,999 million or 98.6% against the final budget of R157,164 million as at 31
March 2017. The under spending is mainly under compensation of employees due to unfilled vacant posts.

Actual
Expenditure

Variance as a %
of Final Approp.

Final

0 Variance
Appropriation

Per programme:

Governance of Public

Administration 273,928

271,861 2,067 0.8%

Overall the programme has spent R271,861 million or 99.2% against the final budget of R273,928 million as at 31
March 2017. The under spending is mainly under compensation of employees due to unfilled vacant posts

Per economic classification:

Final
Appropriation

Actual
Expenditure

Variance

Variance as
a %
of Final
Approp.

Current expenditure 429,609 413,155 16,454 3.8%
Compensation of Employees 269,939 254,534 15,405 5.7%
Goods and Services 159,670 158,621 1,049 0.7%
Transfers and Subsides 336,542 336,473 69

Provinces and Municipalities 10 5 5 50.0%
Departmental Agencies and Accounts 332,394 332,394 -

:;)rr::Jgr‘ri\Sz;vr:rnment and International 2,757 2,693 64 239,
Households 1,381 1,381 -

Payment of Capital Assets 13,317 13,265 52 0.4%
Machinery and Equipment 13,317 13,265 52 0.4%

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION
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NATIONAL DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION
VOTE 10

NOTES TO THE APPROPRIATION STATEMENT

for the Year Ended 31 March 2017

Compensation of Employees:

Expenditure by the end of the fourth quarter amounted to R254,534 million or 94.3% of the total final allocations of
R269,939 million. The under spending is due to unfilled vacant posts throughout the department.

Goods and Services:

Expenditure as at the end of the fourth quarter was R158,621 million or 99.3% of the final allocated budget of
R159,670 million which is within acceptable spending trends.

Transfers and Subsidies:

Expenditure as at the end of the fourth quarter amounted to R336,47 3 million or 100.0% of the final allocations of
R336,542 million which is within acceptable spending trends.

Payments for Capital Assets:

Expenditure at the end of the fourth quarter was R13,265 million or 99.6% of the final allocations of R13,317 million
which is within acceptable spending trends.

Payments for Financial Assets:

Expenditure at the end of the fourth quarter was R378,000.00 or 100.0% of the final allocation.

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION
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NATIONAL DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION

VOTE 10

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

for the Year Ended 31 March 2017

REVENUE
Annual appropriation
Departmental revenue

Aid assistance

TOTAL REVENUE
EXPENDITURE

Current expenditure
Compensation of employees
Goods and services

Aid assistance

Total current expenditure
Transfers and subsidies
Transfers and subsidies

Total transfers and subsidies

Expenditure for capital assets

Tangible assets

Total expenditure for capital assets

Payments for financial assets

TOTAL EXPENDITURE

SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR

2016/17 2015/16

Note R’000 R’000
1 779,846 941,482
2 757 1,441
3 44,075 28,383
824,678 971,306

4 254,534 242,534
5 158,621 187,365
3 33,740 19,209
446,895 449,108

7 336,473 498,097
336,473 498,097

8 13,265 6,735
13,265 6,735

6 378 61
797,011 954,001

27,667 17,305

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION
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NATIONAL DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION

VOTE 10

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

for the Year Ended 31 March 2017

Reconciliation of Net Surplus for the year

Voted Funds

Annual appropriation

Departmental revenue and NRF Receipts 14

Aid assistance 3

SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION
2016 / 17 ANNUAL REPORT

16,575 6,690
16,575 6,690

757 1,441
10,335 9,174
27,667 17,305




NATIONAL DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION
VOTE 10

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

for the Year Ended 31 March 2017

2016/17  2015/16

Note R’000 R’000
ASSETS
Current Assets 24,015 22,956
Unauthorised expenditure 9 8,812 8,812
Cash and cash equivalents 10 7,012 45
Prepayments and advances 11 4,764 7,868
Receivables 12 3,427 6,231
Non-Current Assets 3,234 2,663
Receivables 12 3,234 ‘ ‘ 2,663
TOTAL ASSETS 27,249 25,619
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities 27,194 25,613
Voted funds to be surrendered to the Revenue Fund 13 16,575 6,690
Departmental revenue and NRF Receipts to be surrendered to the Revenue Fund 14 116 8
Bank overdraft 15 - 8,996
Payables 16 168 745
Aid assistance repayable 3 10,335 9,174
Non-Current Liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES 27,194 25,613
NET ASSETS 55 6
Represented by:
Recoverable revenue 55 ‘ ‘ 6
TOTAL 55 6

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION
2016 / 17 ANNUAL REPORT




NATIONAL DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION

VOTE 10

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

for the Year Ended 31 March 2017

NET ASSETS 2016/17 2015/16
Note R’000 R’000

Recoverable revenue

Opening balance 6 14

Transfers 49 (8)

Debts recovered (included in departmental receipts) (22) (8)

Debts raised 71

TOTAL 55 6

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION
2016 / 17 ANNUAL REPORT




NATIONAL DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION
VOTE 10

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

for the Year Ended 31 March 2017

2016/17 2015/16
Note R’000 R’000
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts 824,678 971,093
Annual appropriated funds received 1.1 779,846 941,482
Departmental revenue received 2 754 1,224
Interest received 2.2 3 4
Aid assistance received 3 44,075 28,383
Net decrease in working capital 4,760 (1,4171)
Surrendered to Revenue Fund (7,339) (62,712)
Surrendered to RDP Fund/Donor (9,174) (4,313)
Current payments (446,895) (449,108)
Payments for financial assets (378) (61)
Transfers and subsidies paid (336,473) (498,097)
Net cash flow available from operating activities 17 29,179 (44,609)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payments for capital assets 8 (13,265) (6,735)
Proceeds from sale of capital assets 2.3 - 213
Net cash flows from investing activities (13,265) (6,522)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase in net assets 49 (8)
Net cash flows from financing activities 49 (8)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 15,963 (51,139)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period (8,951) 42,188

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 18 7,012 (8,951)




NATIONAL DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION
VOTE 10

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

for the Year Ended 31 March 2017

Summary of significant accounting policies

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the following policies, which have been applied
consistently in all material aspects, unless otherwise indicated. Management has concluded that the financial statements
present fairly the department’s primary and secondary information.

The historical cost convention has been used, except where otherwise indicated. Management has used assessments
and estimates in preparing the annual financial statements. These are based on the best information available at the
time of preparation.

Where appropriate and meaningful, additional information has been disclosed to enhance the usefulness of the
financial statements and to comply with the statutory requirements of the Public Finance Management Act (PFMA), Act
1 of 1999 (as amended by Act 29 of 1999), and the Treasury Regulations issued in terms of the PFMA and the annual
Division of Revenue Act.

1 Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Modified Cash Standard.

2 Going concern

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis.

3 Presentation currency

Amounts have been presented in the currency of the South African Rand (R) which is also the functional
currency of the department.

4 Rounding

Unless otherwise stated financial figures have been rounded to the nearest one thousand Rand (R’000).

5 Foreign currency translation

Cash flows arising from foreign currency transactions are translated into South African Rands using the spot

exchange rates prevailing at the date of payment / receipt.

6 Comparative information

6.1 Prior period comparative information

Prior period comparative information has been presented in the current year’s financial statements. Where
necessary figures included in the prior period financial statements have been reclassified to ensure that

the format in which the information is presented is consistent with the format of the current year’s financial
statements.

6.2 Current year comparison with budget

A comparison between the approved, final budget and actual amounts for each programme and economic
classification is included in the appropriation statement.

7 Revenue
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7.1 Appropriated funds
Appropriated funds comprises of departmental allocations as well as direct charges against the revenue
fund (i.e. statutory appropriation).
Appropriated funds are recognised in the statement of financial performance on the date the appropriation
becomes effective. Adjustments made in terms of the adjustments budget process are recognised in the
statement of financial performance on the date the adjustments become effective.
The net amount of any appropriated funds due to / from the relevant revenue fund at the reporting date is
recognised as a payable / receivable in the statement of financial position.
7.2 Departmental revenue
Departmental revenue is recognised in the statement of financial performance when received and is
subsequently paid into the relevant revenue fund, unless stated otherwise.
Any amount owing to the relevant revenue fund at the reporting date is recognised as a payable in the
statement of financial position.
7.3 Accrued departmental revenue
Accruals in respect of departmental revenue (excluding tax revenue) are recorded in the notes to the
financial statements when:
e it is probable that the economic benefits or service potential associated with the transaction will flow to
the department; and
e the amount of revenue can be measured reliably.
The accrued revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration receivable.
Accrued tax revenue (and related interest and / penalties) is measured at amounts receivable from
collecting agents.
Write-offs are made according to the department’s debt write-off policy
8 Expenditure
8.1 Compensation of employees
8.1.1 | Salaries and wages
Salaries and wages are recognised in the statement of financial performance on the date of payment.
8.1.2 | Social contributions
Social contributions made by the department in respect of current employees are recognised in the statement
of financial performance on the date of payment.
Social contributions made by the department in respect of ex-employees are classified as transfers to
households in the statement of financial performance on the date of payment.
8.2 Other expenditure

Other expenditure (such as goods and services, transfers and subsidies and payments for capital assets) is
recognised in the statement of financial performance on the date of payment. The expense is classified as a
capital expense if the total consideration paid is more than the capitalisation threshold.
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8.3 Accruals and payables not recognised
Accruals and payables not recognised are recorded in the notes to the financial statements when the goods
are received or, in the case of services, when they are rendered to the department or in the case of transfers
and subsidies when they are due and payable.
Accruals and payables not recognised are measured at cost.

8.4 Leases

8.4.1 | Operating leases
Operating lease payments made during the reporting period are recognised as current expenditure in the
statement of financial performance on the date of payment.
The operating lease commitments are recorded in the notes to the financial statements.

8.4.2 | Finance leases
Finance lease payments made during the reporting period are recognised as capital expenditure in the
statement of financial performance on the date of payment.
The finance lease commitments are recorded in the notes to the financial statements and are not apportioned
between the capital and interest portions.
Finance lease assets acquired at the end of the lease term are recorded and measured at the lower of:
e  cost, being the fair value of the asset; or
e  the sum of the minimum lease payments made, including any payments made to acquire ownership at the

end of the lease term, excluding interest.

9 Aid Assistance

9.1 Aid assistance received
Aid assistance received in cash is recognised in the statement of financial performance when received. In-
kind aid assistance is recorded in the notes to the financial statements on the date of receipt and is measured
at fair value.
Aid assistance not spent for the intended purpose and any unutilised funds from aid assistance that are
required to be refunded to the donor are recognised as a payable in the statement of financial position.

9.2 Aid assistance paid
Aid assistance paid is recognised in the statement of financial performance on the date of payment. Aid
assistance payments made prior to the receipt of funds are recognised as a receivable in the statement of
financial position.

10 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are stated at cost in the statement of financial position.
Bank overdrafts are shown separately on the face of the statement of financial position as a current liability.

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, deposits held,
other short-term highly liquid investments and bank overdrafts.
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11 Prepayments and advances
Prepayments and advances are recognised in the statement of financial position when the department
receives or disburses the cash.
Prepayments and advances are initially and subsequently measured at cost.

12 Loans and receivables
Loans and receivables are recognised in the statement of financial position at cost plus accrued interest,
where interest is charged, less amounts already settled or written-off. Write-offs are made according to the
department’s write-off policy.

13 Investments
Investments are recognised in the statement of financial position at cost.

14 Financial assets

14.1 Financial assets (not covered elsewhere)
A financial asset is recognised initially at its cost plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of the financial.
At the reporting date, a department shall measure its financial assets at cost, less amounts already settled or
written-off, except for recognised loans and receivables, which are measured at cost plus accrued interest,
where interest is charged, less amounts already settled or written-off.

14.2 | Impairment of financial assets
Where there is an indication of impairment of a financial asset, an estimation of the reduction in the recorded
carrying value, to reflect the best estimate of the amount of the future economic benefits expected to be
received from that asset, is recorded in the notes to the financial statements.

15 Payables
Loans and payables are recognised in the statement of financial position at cost.

16 Capital Assets

16.1 Immovable capital assets

Immovable capital assets are initially recorded in the notes to the financial statements at cost. Immovable
capital assets acquired through a non-exchange transaction are measured at fair value as at the date of
acquisition.

Where the cost of immovable capital assets cannot be determined reliably, the immovable capital assets are
measured at fair value for recording in the asset register.

Immovable capital assets are subsequently carried at cost and are not subject to depreciation or impairment.

Subsequent expenditure that is of a capital nature is added to the cost of the asset at the end of the capital
project unless the immovable asset is recorded by another department in which case the completed project
costs are transferred to that department.




NATIONAL DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION
VOTE 10

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

for the Year Ended 31 March 2017

16.2

Movable capital assets

Movable capital assets are initially recorded in the notes to the financial statements at cost. Movable capital
assets acquired through a non-exchange transaction is measured at fair value as at the date of acquisition.

Where the cost of movable capital assets cannot be determined reliably, the movable capital assets are
measured at fair value and where fair value cannot be determined; the movable assets are measured at R1.

All assets acquired prior to 1 April 2002 (or a later date as approved by the OAG) may be recorded at R1.

Movable capital assets are subsequently carried at cost and are not subject to depreciation or impairment.

Subsequent expenditure that is of a capital nature is added to the cost of the asset at the end of the capital
project unless the movable asset is recorded by another department/entity in which case the completed project

costs are transferred to that department.

16.3

Intangible assets

Intangible assets are initially recorded in the notes to the financial statements at cost. Intangible assets

acquired through a non-exchange transaction are measured at fair value as at the date of acquisition.

Internally generated intangible assets are recorded in the notes to the financial statements when the department
commences the development phase of the project.

Where the cost of intangible assets cannot be determined reliably, the intangible capital assets are measured
at fair value and where fair value cannot be determined; the intangible assets are measured at R1.

All assets acquired prior to 1 April 2002 (or a later date as approved by the OAG) may be recorded at R1.
Intangible assets are subsequently carried at cost and are not subject to depreciation or impairment.

Subsequent expenditure that is of a capital nature is added to the cost of the asset at the end of the capital
project unless the intangible asset is recorded by another department/entity in which case the completed
project costs are transferred to that department.

17

Provisions and Contingents

17.1

Provisions

Provisions are recorded in the notes to the financial statements when there is a present legal or constructive
obligation to forfeit economic benefits as a result of events in the past and it is probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits or service potential will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate of the obligation can be made. The provision is measured as the best estimate of the funds
required to settle the present obligation at the reporting date.

17.2

Contingent liabilities

Contingent liabilities are recorded in the notes to the financial statements when there is a possible obligation
that arises from past events, and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence
of one or more uncertain future events not within the control of the department or when there is a present
obligation that is not recognised because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to

settle the obligation or the amount of the obligation cannot be measured reliably.
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17.3

Contingent assets

Contingent assets are recorded in the notes to the financial statements when a possible asset arises from past
events, and whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not within the control of the department.

17.4

Commitments

Commitments (other than for transfers and subsidies) are recorded at cost in the notes to the financial statements
when there is a contractual arrangement or an approval by management in a manner that raises a valid
expectation that the department will discharge its responsibilities thereby incurring future expenditure that will
result in the outflow of cash.

18

Unavuthorised expenditure

Unauthorised expenditure is recognised in the statement of financial position until such time as the
expenditure is either:

e approved by Parliament or the Provincial Legislature with funding and the related funds are received;
or

e approved by Parliament or the Provincial Legislature without funding and is written off against the

appropriation in the statement of financial performance; or
e transferred to receivables for recovery.

Unauthorised expenditure is measured at the amount of the confirmed unauthorised expenditure.

19

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is recorded in the notes to the financial statements when confirmed. The
amount recorded is equal to the total value of the fruitless and or wasteful expenditure incurred.

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is removed from the notes to the financial statements when it is resolved or
transferred to receivables for recovery.

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure receivables are measured at the amount that is expected to be

recoverable and are de-recognised when settled or subsequently written-off as irrecoverable.

20

Irregular expenditure

Irregular expenditure is recorded in the notes to the financial statements when confirmed. The amount
recorded is equal to the value of the irregular expenditure incurred unless it is impracticable to determine, in
which case reasons therefor are provided in the note.

Irregular expenditure is removed from the note when it is either condoned by the relevant authority,
transferred to receivables for recovery or not condoned and is not recoverable.

Irregular expenditure receivables are measured at the amount that is expected to be recoverable and are
de-recognised when settled or subsequently written-off as irrecoverable.
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21 Changes in accounting policies, accounting estimates and errors
Changes in accounting policies that are effected by management have been applied retrospectively in
accordance with MCS requirements, except to the extent that it is impracticable to determine the period-
specific effects or the cumulative effect of the change in policy. In such instances the department shall restate
the opening balances of assets, liabilities and net assets for the earliest period for which retrospective
restatement is practicable.
Changes in accounting estimates are applied prospectively in accordance with MCS requirements.
Correction of errors is applied retrospectively in the period in which the error has occurred in accordance
with MCS requirements, except to the extent that it is impracticable to determine the period-specific effects
or the cumulative effect of the error. In such cases the department shall restate the opening balances of
assets, liabilities and net assets for the earliest period for which retrospective restatement is practicable.

22 Events after the reporting date
Events after the reporting date that are classified as adjusting events have been accounted for in the
financial statements. The events after the reporting date that are classified as non-adjusting events after the
reporting date have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

23 Departures from the MCS requirements
Management has concluded that the financial statements present fairly the department’s primary and
secondary information; that the department complied with the Standard except that it has departed from
a particular requirement to achieve fair presentation; and the requirement from which the department has
departed, the nature of the departure and the reason for departure.

24 Recoverable revenue
Amounts are recognised as recoverable revenue when a payment made in a previous financial year becomes
recoverable from a debtor in the current financial year. Amounts are transferred to the National Revenue
Fund when recovered or are transferred to the statement of financial performance when written-off.

25 Related party transactions
A related party transaction is a transfer of resources, services or obligations between the reporting entity
and a related party. Related party transactions within the Minister/MEC’s portfolio are recorded in the notes
to the financial statements when the transaction is not at arm’s length.
Key management personnel are those persons having the authority and responsibility for planning, directing
and controlling the activities of the department. The number of individuals and their full compensation is
recorded in the notes to the financial statements.

26 Inventories

At the date of acquisition, inventories are recorded at cost price in the statement of financial performance.

Where inventories are acquired as part of a non-exchange transaction, the cost of inventory is its fair value
at the date of acquisition.

Inventories are subsequently measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value or the lower of cost and
current replacement value.

Subsequent measurement of the cost of inventory is determined on the weighted average basis.
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27 Public-Private Partnerships
Public Private Partnerships are accounted for based on the nature and or the substance of the partnership.
The transaction is accounted for in accordance with the relevant accounting policies.
A summary of the significant terms of the PPP agreement, the parties to the agreement, and the date of
commencement thereof together with the description and nature of the concession fees received, the unitary
fees paid, rights and obligations of the department are recorded in the notes to the financial statements.
28 Employee benefits

The value of each major class of employee benefit obligation (accruals, payables not recognised and
provisions) is disclosed in the Employee benefits note.

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION
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I Funds not
Annual Appropriation Final ?:Ludas requested/ Final Appropriation
Appropriation Received not Appropriation Received
received
Programmes
ADMINISTRATION 222,984 222,984 - 216,125 216,125
POLICY DEVELOPMENT,
RESEARCH AND ANALYSIS 28,303 28,303 - 35,518 35,518
LABOUR RELATIONS
AND HUMAN RESOURCE 77,464 77,464 - 70,410 70,410
MANAGEMENT
GOVERNMENT CHIEF
INFORMATION OFFICER 18,865 18,865 - 20,308 20,308
SERVICE DELIVERY
SUPPORT 156,523 156,523 - 325,094 325,094
GOVERNANCE OF PUBLIC
ADMINISTRATION 275,707 275,707 - 274,027 274,027

2016/17 2015/16

Note R’000 R’000
2 Departmental Revenve

Tax revenue
z:slz:sof goods and services other than capital 21 193 277
Interest, dividends and rent on land 2.2 3 4
Sales of capital assets 2.3 - 213
Transactions in financial assets and liabilities 2.4 561 947
Departmental revenue collected 757 1,441
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2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2016/17 2015/16
Note R’000 R’000
Sales of goods and services other than capital assets 2
Sales of goods and services produced by the 193 277
department
Sales by market establishment 114 199
Other sales 79 78
Total 193 277
20]6/]7 20]5/]6
Note R’000 R’000
Interest, dividends and rent on land 2
Interest 3 4
Total 3 4
20]6/]7 20]5/]6
Note R’000 R’000
Sales of capital assets 2
Tangible assets - 213
Machinery and equipment -
Total - 213
2016/17 2015/16
Note R’000 R’000
Transactions in financial assets and liabilities 2
Receivables 125 13
Other Receipts including Recoverable Revenue 436 934
Total 561 947
2016/17 2015/16
Note R’000 R’000
Aid Assistance
Opening Balance 9,174 4,313
As restated L 9174 | 4313
Transferred from statement of financial 10,335 9,174
performance
Paid during the year (2,174) (4,313)
Closing Balance 10,335 9,174

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION
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2016/17  2015/16

Note R’000 R’000

3.1 Analysis of balance by source 3
Aid assistance from RDP 10,335 9,174
Closing Balance 10,335 9,174

2016/17  2015/16

Note R’000 R’000

3.2 Analysis of balance 3
Aid assistance repayable 10,335 9,174
Closing balance 10,335 9,174
Aid assistance not requested/not received 73,621 -

2016/17 2015/16

Note R’000 R’000
4 Compensation of Employees
4.1 Salaries and wages
Basic salary 172,822 162,741
Performance award 1,491 2,840
Service Based 284 912
Compensative /circumstantial 5,759 5,415
Periodic payments 172 111
Other non-pensionable allowances 47,000 44,561
Total 227,528 216,580

2016/17 2015/16

Note R’000 R’000
4.2  Social Contributions

Pension 20,403 19,497
Medical 6,570 6,426
Bargaining council 33 31
Total 27,006 25,954
Total compensation of employees 254,534 242,534
Average number of employees 452 445

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION
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2016/17  2015/16

Note R’000 R’000
5 Goods and services

Administrative fees 1,357 1,620
Advertising 4,458 4,835
Minor assets 5.1 333 357
Bursaries (employees) 442 446
Catering 3,023 4,212
Communication 6,703 8,516
Computer services 5.2 20,819 18,817
Consultants: Business and advisory services 4,672 11,729
Legal services 2,747 2,069
Contractors 3,037 6,513
Agency and support / outsourced services 1,129 1,019
Entertainment 44 51
Audit cost — external 5.3 3,807 4,116
Fleet services 2,029 1,786
Consumables 5.4 7,288 5,795
Operating leases 38,792 38,235
Property payments 5.5 11,012 7,744
Rental and hiring 3,341 5,642
Transport provided as part of the departmental activities 137 136
Travel and subsistence 5.6 29,915 45,654
Venues and facilities 5716 9,176
Training and development 2,447 3,468
Other operating expenditure 57 5,373 5,429
Total 158,621 187,365

The decrease in catering, communication and rental and hiring is due to the department’s implementation of the cost
containment measures.

The decrease in consultant’s expenditure in 2016/17 is due to payments made in respect of consultants who rendered
services for Internal Audit unit, Review of the Policy on Incapacity Leave & lll-health Retirement (PILIR) Modality and the
Public Service Remuneration Review Commission in 2015/16.

During 2015/16 contractors were hired to assist the department with the relocation to new office accommodation. The
contractors were not required in 2016/17 which resulted in the decrease in the line item.
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2016/17  2015/16
Note R’000 R’000

5.1 Minor assets 5

Tangible assets 333 357

Machinery and equipment ‘ 333 ‘ ‘ 357

Total 333 357

2016/17  2015/16

Note R’000 R’000

5.2 Computer services 5
SITA computer services 14,246 12,492
External computer service providers 6,573 6,325
Total 20,819 18,817

The increase in computer services is due to additional SITA costs relating to the relocation to new office accommodation.

2016/17 2015/16
Note R’000 R’000

5.3 Audit cost — external 5
Regularity audits 3,807 4,116
Total 3,807 4,116
2016/17 2015/16
Note R’000 R’000

5.4 Consumables 5
Consumable supplies 2,956 1,946
Uniform and clothing 77 127
Household supplies 1,246 1,099
Building material and supplies 110 284
Communication accessories 2 31
IT consumables 414 131
Other consumables 1,107 274
Stationery, printing and office supplies 4,332 3,849
Total 7,288 5,795

The increase in consumables is due to the procurement of more cleaning materials as a result of the relocation to new
office accommodation.

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION
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2016/17 2015/16
Note R’000 R’000
5.5 Property payments 5

Municipal services 9,950 5,842
Property management fees 218 687
Property maintenance and repairs 344 612

Other 500 603

Total 11,012 7,744

The increase in property payments is due to the increase in municipal rates as a result of the relocation to new office
accommodation.

2016/17  2015/16

Note R’000 R’000

5.6 Travel and subsistence 5
Local 21,506 30,559
Foreign 8,409 15,095
Total 29,915 45,654

The decrease in travel and subsistence is due to the department’s implementation of the cost containment measures.

2016/17  2015/16

Note R’000 R’000

5.7  Other operating expenditure 5
Professional bodies, membership and subscription fees 47 87
Resettlement costs 140 188
Other 5,186 5,154
Total 5,373 5,429

2016/17  2015/16

Note R’000 R’000

6 Payments for financial assets
Debts written off 6.1 378 61
Total 378 61
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2016/17  2015/16

Note R’000 R’000
6.1 Debts written off 6

Other debt written off
Debts written off relating to irrecoverable 16
debts from former employees
Fruitless and wasteful expenditure (catering 10
and appointment of an audit company)
Fruitless and wasteful expenditure (lease of

. - 302 -
a Centurion building)
Fruitless and wasteful expenditure (interest 3
charged by a supplier)
Unavoidable loss written off with regards to 43
“no show” at hotels )
Damaged hired vehicles 4 53
Interest on arrear pension contributions and 3
salary debts
Bursary debts - 5
Total debt written off 378 61

2016/17  2015/16

Note R’000 R’000

7 Transfers and Subsidies
Provinces and municipalities 31 5 4
Departmental agencies and accounts ANNEXURE 1A 332,394 493,037
Foreign governments and international organisations ANNEXURE 1B 2,693 1,852
Households ANNEXURE 1C 1,381 3,204
Total 336,473 498,097
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8.1

8.2

8.3

9.2

Expenditure for capital assets
Tangible assets

Machinery and equipment
Total

Analysis of funds utilised to acquire capital assets -
2016/17

Tangible assets
Machinery and equipment

Total

Analysis of funds utilised to acquire capital assets -
2015/16

Tangible assets
Machinery and equipment
Total

Finance lease expenditure included in Expenditure for

capital assets
Machinery and equipment

Total

Unauthorised Expenditure

Reconciliation of unauthorised expenditure
Opening balance

As restated

Closing balance

Analysis of unauthorised expenditure awaiting
authorisation per economic classification

Current
Total

2016/17  2015/16
Note R’000 R’000
13,265 6,735
30 . 13265] | 6735
13,265 6,735
Voted Funds Aid TOTAL
assistance
R'000 R'000 R'000
13,265 - 13,265
13,265 - | 13,265
13,265 - 13,265
Voted Funds Aid TOTAL
assistance
R’000 R'000 R’000
6,735 - 6,735
6,735 | - 6,735
6,735 - 6,735
2016/17 2015/16
R'000 R’000
1,965 2,282
1,965 2,282
2016/17  2015/16
Note R’000 R’000
8,812 8,812
8812| | 8812
8,812 8,812
2016/17  2015/16
R’000 R’000
8,812 8,812
8,812 8,812
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Analysis of unauthorised expenditure awaiting

9.3 .. R’000 R’000
authorisation per type
Unauthorised experjdlft:lr.e.relqt.mQ to overspending 8,812 8,812
of the vote or a main division within the vote
Total 8,812 8,812
2016/17 2015/16
Note R’000 R’000
10 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Consolidated Paymaster General Account 6,963 -
Cash on hand 49 45
Total 7,012 45
2016/17 2015/16
Note R’000 R’000
11 Prepayments and Advances
Staff advances - 3
Travel and subsistence 5 142
Advances paid (Not expensed) 11.1 4,759 7,723
Total 4,764 7,868
2016/17 2015/16
11.1  Advances paid (Not expensed) Note R’000 R’000
National departments Annex 5A 4,759 7,723
Total 4,759 7,723

Current Nons Total Current fons

current current

Note R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

12 Receivables

Claims recoverable 12.1 2,832 2,602 5,434 5,839 2,011 7,850
Staff debt 12.2 94 16 110 5 35 40
Other debtors 12.3 501 616 1,117 387 617 1,004
Total 3,427 3,234 6,661 6,231 2,663 8,894
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2016/17 2015/16

Note R’000 R’000

12.1 Claims recoverable 12
National departments 2,363 4,966
Provincial departments 619 578
Public entities 2,452 2,306
Total 5,434 7,850

The decrease in claims recoverable is due to the recovery of claims from National Departments.

2016/17 2015/16

Note R’000 R’000
12.2  Staff debt 12
Debt account 87 35
Private Telephone 21 -
Tax Debt 2 5
Total 110 40

The increase in staff debts is due to the number of bursary debts which are being recovered.

2016/17 2015/16

Note R’000 R’000
12.3  Other debtors 12

Disallowance: damages and loss 337 323
Disallowance: miscellaneous - 367
Claims recoverable: private enterprise 536 60
Income tax 5 -
Damaged vehicles 87 102
Total 1,117 1,004

2016/17 2015/16

Note R’000 R’000

12.4 Impairment of receivables
Estimate of impairment of receivables 1,180 256
Total 1,180 256
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2016/17 2015/16
Note R’000 R’000
13  Voted Funds to be Surrendered to the Revenue Fund
Opening balance 6,690 61,248
As restated | 6,690 | 61,248 |
Transfer from statement of financial performance 16,575 6,690
(as restated)
Paid during the year (6,690) (61,248)
Closing balance 16,575 6,690
2016/17 2015/16
Note R’000 R’000
14 Departmental revenue and NRF Receipts to be
surrendered to the Revenue Fund
Opening balance 8 31
As restated 14.1 8 ‘ 31
Transfer from Statement of Financial Performance (as 57 1,441
restated)
Paid during the year (649) (1,464)
Closing balance 116 8
2016/17 2015/16
Note R’000 R’000
15 Bank Overdraft
Consolidated Paymaster General Account - 8,996
Total - 8,996
2016/17 2015/16
Note R’000 R’000
16 Payables - current
Amounts owing to other entities
Advances received 16.1 113 633
Clearing accounts 16.2 51 112
Other payables 16.3 4 -
Total 168 745
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16.1

16.2

16.3

17

18

2016/17 2015/16
Note R’000 R’000
Advances received 16
National departments Ar;nBex 113 480
Other institutions Ar;nBe x - 153
Total 113 633
2016/17 2015/16
Note R’000 R’000
Clearing accounts 16
Salaries:Income Tax 50 111
Tax debts 1 1
Total 51 112
2016/17 2015/16
Note R’000 R’000
Other payables 16
Damaged Vehicle 2 -
T&S Advance Foreign 2 -
Total 4 -
2016/17 2015/16
Note R’000 R’000
Net cash flow available from operating activities
Net surplus as per Statement of Financial Performance 27,667 17,305
Ad.d .b.cck non cash/cash movements not deemed operating 1512 (61,014)
activities
Decrease in receivables 2,233 794
Decrease in prepayments and advances 3,104 (2,074)
Decrease in payables — current (577) (131)
Proceeds from sale of capital assets - (213)
Expenditure on capital assets 13,265 6,735
Surrenders to Revenue Fund (7,339) (62,712)
Surrenders to RDP Fund /Donor (9,174) (4,313)
Net cash flow generated by operating activities 29,179 (44,609)
2016/17 2015/16
Note R’000 R’000
Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents for cash flow
purposes
Consolidated Paymaster General account 6,963 (8,996)
Cash on hand 49 45
Total 7,012 (8,951)
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NATIONAL DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION
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NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the Year Ended 31 March 2017

2016/17  2015/16

Note R’000 R’000
19 Contingent liabilities and contingent assets
19.1 Contingent liabilities
Claims against the department An;ex 13,702 2,272
Total 13,702 2,272

2016/17  2015/16

Note R’000 R’000
20 Commitments

Current expenditure
Approved and contracted 84,829 89,471
Approved but not yet contracted 14,309 -
99,138 89,471

Capital Expenditure
Approved and contracted 527 ‘ ‘ 4,991
527 4,991
Total Commitments 99,665 94,462

Commitments longer than 1 year:
North Gate Arinso

SITA E-Disclosure

SITA Telephone Management System
SITA TSC Support

Alexander Forbes

SITA Decentralised Support Services
SITA Main Frame Hosting Services
SITA Hosted Batch Printin

SITA Web Hosting Services

SITA Virtual Private Network Services
SITA PABX

Mfanyana Security

SITA MS Lic

SERRA

Konica Minolta

Aquazania
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NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the Year Ended 31 March 2017

2016/17  2015/16

R’000 R’000

21 Accruals and payables not recognised

21 Accruals

Listed by economic classification 30 days 30+ days Total Total
Goods and services 11,849 - 11,849 12,285
Transfers and subsidies - - - 13
Capital assets 332 - 332 342
Total 12,181 - 12,181 12,640
2016/17 2015/16
Listed by programme level Note R’000 R’000
Administration 7,346 7,647
Policy Development, Research and Analysis 75 89
Labour Relations and Human Resource Development 991 1,491
Government Chief Information Officer 115 36
Service Delivery Support 3,135 2,562
Governance of Public Administration 519 815
Total 12,181 12,640

2016/17 2015/16

21.2 Payables not recognised

Listed by economic classification 30 days 30+ days Total Total
Goods and services 1,328 - 1,328 6,784
Transfers and subsidies - - - 8
Capital assets - - - 142
Total 1,328 - 1,328 6,934

2016/17 2015/16

Listed by programme level Note R’000 R’000
Administration 1,121 5,585
Policy Development,Research and Analysis - 88
Labour Relations and Human Resource Development 13 241
Government Chief Information Officer - 7
Service Delivery Support 180 992
Governance of Public Administration 14 21
Total 1,328 6,934
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VOTE 10

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the Year Ended 31 March 2017

Included in the above totals are the following:
Confirmed balances with departments

Confirmed balances with other government entities
Total

22 Employee benefits
Leave entitlement
Service bonus (Thirteenth cheque)
Performance awards
Capped leave commitments

Total

Twenty-six cases for the current leave cycle amounting to R183 177.40 have negative balances.

23 Lease commitments

23.1 Operating leases expenditure

2016/17

Not later than 1 year
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years

Total lease commitments

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION
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2016/17 2015/16
Note R’000 R’000
Annex 4 214 276
Annex 4 8,475 4,330
8,689 4,606
2016/17  2015/16
Note R’000 R’000
10,401 10,006
6,005 6,090
4,057 3,638
7,631 7,604
28,094 27,338
Buildings and | Machinery
other fixed and Total
structures equipment
R’000 R’000 R’000
53,862 - 53,862
56,642 - 56,642
110,504 - 110,504
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Buildings and | Machinery

2015/16 other fixed and Total
structures equipment
R’000 R’000 R’000
Not later than 1 year 53,952 - 53,952
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 110,492 - 110,492
Total lease commitments 164,444 - 164,444

23.2 Finance leases expenditure

Buildings and | Machinery
2016/17 other fixed and Total
structures equipment
R’000 R’000 R’000
Not later than 1 year - 2,329 2,329
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years - 2,425 2,425
Total lease commitments - 4,754 4,754
Buildings and | Machinery
2015/16 other fixed and Total
structures equipment
R’000 R’000 R’000
Not later than 1 year - 1,021 1,021
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years - 284 284
Total lease commitments - 1,305 1,305

2016/17  2015/16

Note R’000 R’000
24 Irregular expenditure
24.1 Reconciliation of irregular expenditure
Opening balance 13,552 15,715
As restated 13,552 | | 15715
Add: Irregular expenditure - relating to current year 3,361 107
Less: Prior year amounts condoned (2,594) (2,163)
Less: Current year amounts condoned (596) (107)
Irregular expenditure awaiting 13,723 13,552

condonation
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Analysis of awaiting condonation per age classification

Current year 2,765 -
Prior years 10,958 13,552
Total 13,723 13,552
2016/17
24.2 Details of irregular expenditure — added current year (relating to current and R’000
prior years)
Incident Disciplir}ary steps taken/criminal
proceedings
3 cases were declared as irregular
expenditure due to non-compliance
Failure to comply with the DPSA Cost to Cost Containment Measures, but no 506
Containment Measures. disciplinary action could be taken against
the official as he had already resigned
from the Department.
2 cases were declared as irregular
Failure to comply with the Public expenditure in procuring accommodation
Service Co-ordinating Bargaining for 2 newly appointed officials. The 20
Council Resolution Responsibility Manager was given a
verbal warning.
. . 1 case was declared as irregular
Failure to comply with Treasury )
. expenditure as no order was generated
Regulations, chapter 8.2 and the . ) L. 13
for a catering service. The case is still
procurement procedures. . R
under investigation.
17 cases were declared as irregular
Failure to comply with Treasury expenditure because certain transactions 2 732
Regulations, chapter 16 A 6.1. below R500 000.00 were procured !
without the required quotations.
Total 3,361
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for the Year Ended 31 March 2017

2016/17
24.3 Details of irregular expenditure condoned
R’000
Incident Condoned by (condoning authority)
3 cases relating to the procurement of printing Accounting Officer 506

services in the 2016/17 financial year.

4 cases relating to catering, library books and
the appointment of consultants in the 2014/15 | Accounting Officer 192
financial year.

7 cases relating fo catering, training and transport

A ti ffi 4
in the 2013/14 financial year. ccounting Officer °
4 lating t tering in the 2012/1

cas.es relating to catering in the 2012/13 Accounting Officer 1

financial year.
4 cases relating to catering, renewal of licences .

A t ffi 2
and training in the 2011/12 financial year. ccounting Officer 07
31 cases relating to catering in the 2010/11 Accounting Officer 85

financial year.

60 cases relating to catering, procuring services
without obtaining 3 quotations. Failure to comply
with Financial Delegations and continuing services | Accounting Officer 1,975
after the expiration of contracts in the 2009/10
financial year.

Total 3,190
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for the Year Ended 31 March 2017

2016/17 2015/16
25 Fruitless and wasteful expenditure R’000 R’000
25.1 Reconciliation of fruitless and wasteful expenditure
Opening balance 355 376
As restated 355 ‘ ’ 376 ‘
Fruitless and wasteful expenditure — relating to current year 7 -
Less: Amounts resolved (362) (21)
Closing balance - 355

1B Analysis of Current Year’s Fruitless and wasteful expenditure 2016/17

Incident Dlsapllrjary steps taken/criminal R'000
proceedings
Interest charged for late payment of Telkom Account | Written off 3
3 cases relating to late cancellation of hotel Recovered from the relevant 4
bookings. employees.
Total 7
2016/17 2015/16
Note R’000 R’000

26 Related party transactions

The Department has a related party relationship with all the public sector entities falling within the
portfolio of the Minister for Public Service and Administration, which includes the Public Service
Commission, National School of Government, Government Employees Medical Scheme and the
Centre for Public Service Innovation. During the period under review all transactions entered into
with these entities were at arm’s lenghth.
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2016/17 2015/16

No. of R’000 R’000
Key management personnel Individuals
Officials: 2 4,152 4,160
Level 1510 16 7 10,631 12,052
Level 14 (incl CFO if at a lower level) 38 33,761 36,132
Total 48,544 52,344

Public Private Partnership

2016/17  2015/16

Note R’000 R’000

Unitary fee paid 5,953 8,411
Indexed component | 5,953 | | 8,411 |

Analysis of indexed component 5,953 8,411

Goods and Services(excluding lease payments) 3,459 4,908

Operating leases 2,023 2,640

Interest 471 863

Movable Tangible Capital Assets

MOVEMENT IN MOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

Opening .Vqlue Additions | Disposals Closing
balance adjustments balance
R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000
MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT 51,412 (14) 11,268 7,829 54,837
Transport assets 3,501 - 2,199 - 5,700
Computer equipment 31,053 5 7,222 6,072 32,208
Furniture and office equipment 9,656 - 330 592 9,394
Other machinery and equipment 7,202 (19) 1,517 1,165 7,535
TOTAL MOVABLE TANGIBLE
CAPITAL ASSETS 51,412 (14) 11,268 7,829 54,837




NATIONAL DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION
VOTE 10

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the Year Ended 31 March 2017

29.1

29.2

Movable Tangible Capital Assets under

investigation

Included in the above total of the movable tangible capital assets per the asset

register are assets that are either lost or under investigation:

Machinery and equipment

Additions

YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT
Transport assets

Computer equipment

Furniture and office equipment
Other machinery and equipment

TOTAL ADDITIONS TO MOVABLE
TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS

Disposals

ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT
Computer equipment
Furniture and office equipment

Other machinery and equipment

TOTAL DISPOSAL OF MOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL

Number Value
R’000
496 7,524
ADDITIONS TO MOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE
(Capital Received
work=-in- current,
progress not paid
Cash Non-cash current (Paid Total
costs and current
finance year,
lease received
payments) | prior year
R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000
13,265 39 (1,965) (71) 11,268
3,150 - (951) - 2,199
7,250 - - (28) 7,222
1,387 - (1,014) (43) 330
1,478 39 - - 1,517
13,265 39 (1,965) (71) 11,268
DISPOSALS OF MOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR
Non-cash Total Cq.sh
disposal disposals received
Actual
R’000 R’000 R’000
7,829 7,829 -
6,072 6,072 -
592 592 -
1,165 1,165 -
7,829 7,829 -

ASSETS
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29.3 Movement for 2015/16
MOVEMENT IN MOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016
Opening Additions Disposals Closing
balance balance
R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000
MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT 61,935 5,135 15,658 51,412
Transport assets 3,698 878 1,075 3,501
Computer equipment 37,777 3,752 10,476 31,053
Furniture and office equipment 10,409 142 895 9,656
Other machinery and equipment 10,051 363 3,212 7,202
TOTAL MOVABLE TANGIBLE
CAPITAL ASSETS 61,935 5,135 15,658 51,412
29.4 Minor assets
MOVEMENT IN MINOR ASSETS PER THE ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
MARCH 2017
. Machinery . .
Intangible and Biological Total
assets . assets
equipment
R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000
Opening balance 37 11,388 - 11,425
Additions - 309 - 309
Disposals 1 1,353 - 1,354
TOTAL MINOR ASSETS 36 10,344 -| | 10380
Minor Capital Assets under investigation
Number Value
Included in the above total of the minor capital assets per the asset R'000
register are assets that are under investigation:
Machinery and equipment 535 877
. Machinery
Intangible and Total
assets .
equipment
R’000 R’000 R’000
Opening balance 37 13,689 13,726
Additions - 344 344
Disposals - 2,645 2,645
TOTAL MINOR ASSETS 37 11,388 | | 11425
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. Machinery
Intangible and Total
assets .
equipment
Number of minor assets at cost 21 8,399 8,420
TOTAL NUMBER OF MINOR ASSETS 21 8,399 8,420
29.5  Movable assets written off
MOVABLE ASSETS WRITTEN OFF FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017
Machinery
and Total
equipment
R’000 R’000
Assets written off - -
TOTAL MOVABLE ASSETS WRITTEN OFF - -
MOVABLE ASSETS WRITTEN OFF FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016
Machinery
and Total
equipment
R’000 R’000
Assets written off 3,032 3,032
TOTAL MOVABLE ASSETS WRITTEN OFF 3,032 ‘ ‘ 3,032

29.6 S42 Movable Capital Assets

MAJOR ASSETS SUBJECTED TO TRANSFER IN TERMS OF $42 OF THE PFMA - 31 MARCH

2017
Machinery
and Total
equipment
No of Assets 2 2

Value of the asset (R’000) 19 19
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30

30.1

30.2

MAJOR ASSETS SUBJECTED TO TRANSFER IN TERMS OF $42 OF THE PFMA - 31 MARCH

2016

Machinery
and Total
equipment
No of Assets 3 3
Value of the asset (R’000) 49 49
Intangible Capital Assets
MOVEMENT IN INTANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31 MARCH 2017
Opening .Vulue Additions | Disposals Closing
balance adjustments balance
R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000
SOFTWARE 3,045 - - 91 2,954
TOTAL INTANGIBLE CAPITAL
ASSETS 3,045 - - 91 2,954
Disposals
DISPOSALS OF INTANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 MARCH 2017
Non-cash Total Ca.sh
Sold for cash disposal disposals received
P P Actual
R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000
SOFTWARE - 91 91 -
TOTAL DISPOSAL OF INTANGIBLE CAPITAL 91 91
ASSETS ) i
Movement for 2015/16
MOVEMENT IN INTANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31 MARCH 2016
Prior
Opening . - . Closing
balance period Additions | Disposals balance
error
R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000
SOFTWARE 1,197 1,908 - 60 3,045
TOTAL INTANGIBLE CAPITAL 1,197 1,908 ) 60 3,045

ASSETS
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30.2.1  Prior period error Note 2015/16
R’000

Nature of prior period error
Relating to 2012/13 (affecting the opening balance) 1,908

Total 1,908
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ANNEXURES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the Year Ended 31 March 2017

ANNEXURE 1D

STATEMENT OF GIFTS, DONATIONS AND SPONSORSHIPS RECEIVED

NAME OF ORGANISATION

NATURE OF GIFT, DONATION OR SPONSORSHIP

Received in cash
hip for th tional Batho Pele Excell
Capitec Bank Sponsorship for the National Batho Pele Excellence 209 170
Awards
Blue Diamond Hotel Sponsorship for the National Batho Pele Excellence i 26
Awards
Government Employees Medical Sponsorship for the National Batho Pele Excellence 10
Scheme Awards
Mustek Sponsorship for the National Batho Pele Excellence i 140
Awards
hip for th tional Batho Pele Excell
MMI Holding Sponsorship for the National Batho Pele Excellence ) 175
Awards
Ou Mutual Sponsorship for the National Batho Pele Excellence 8 i
Awards
Premium Hotel Sponsorship for the National Batho Pele Excellence . i
Awards
Pepper Club Sponsorship for the National Batho Pele Excellence 6 10
Awards
Tourvest Sponsorship for the National Batho Pele Excellence i 10
Awards
Sizwe Nisaluba Gobodo Sponsorship for the National Batho Pele Excellence 50 50
Awards
Department of Agriculture (Western | Sponsorship for the National Batho Pele Excellence 20
Cape) Awards
hip for th tional Batho Pele Excell
Wings Travel Sponsorship for the National Batho Pele Excellence 25 i
Awards
Chinese Academy of Government Sponsored flight ticket and accomodation to the 50
(CAG) Republic of China
Ethics South Africa Sponsored flight ticket for the 5th Ethics SA i 1
Conference
Public Service Coordinating Sponsored flights,accommodation and par diem 44
Bargaining Council allowances for an llera Congress
National Human Resource Sponsored flights,accommodation and ground 47
Development Institute transport
German Development Insfitute Spt.)n.sored flights,accommodation and par diem for 248 i
training course
United Nations Sponsored flights,accommodation and par diem for 48 i

Trqinini course
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